
 

 

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Thursday, May 25, 2017 - 12:30 PM
1000 Main Street, Cambria, CA 93428

AGENDA
Copies of the staff reports or other documentation relating to each item of business referred to on the
agenda are on file in the Office of the District Clerk, available for public inspection during District business
hours. The agenda and agenda packets are also available on the CCSD website at www.cambriacsd.org.
The District Office hours are Monday - Thursday, and every other Friday from 9:00 a.m. through 4:00 p.m.
Please call 805-927-6223 if you need any assistance. If requested, the agenda and supporting documents
shall be made available in alternative formats to persons with a disability. The District Clerk will answer any
questions regarding the agenda.

1. OPENING

A. Call to Order

B. Pledge of Allegiance

C. Establishment of Quorum

D. Report from Closed Session

E. Agenda Review: Additions/Deletions

2. PUBLIC COMMENT ( Estimated time 30 minutes. At President's discretion additional
comments may be heard at the end of the meeting.

Members of the public may now address the Board on any item of interest within the jurisdiction of the Board but
not on its agenda today. In compliance with the Brown Act, the Board cannot discuss or act on items not on the
agenda. Each speaker has up to three minutes. Speaker slips (available at the entry) should be submitted to the
District Clerk.

3. PUBLIC SAFETY (Estimated time 5 Minutes per item)

A. Sheriff's Department Report
B. Cambria Community Services District Fire Department Report

4. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS AND PRESENTATIONS

A. Cambria Community Services District Fire Chief William Hollingsworth will introduce the new
Reserve Fire Fighters

5. MANAGER’S AND BOARD REPORTS (Estimated time 15 Minutes total)

1

http://


A. Manager's Report

i. General Manager's Report

B. Ad Hoc Committee Reports and Other Related Board Member Reports (Committee
Meetings and Board authorized meetings attended)

i. Ad Hoc Committees Reporting:
Fire-Task: Fire Department and draft responses to the Grand Jury report on the Risk of
Catastrophic Fire in Cambria
Infrastructure-Task: Water Department, Wastewater Department and
technology infrastructure (hardware and software) in all departments.
Water Supply-Tasks: Support staff's work on water supply permitting for the
Sustainable Water Facility regular Coastal Development Permit and
Environmental Impact Report, review 2015 UWMP and progress on water
efficiency program goals, Report to board and suggest needed policy reviews
for consistency.
Liaison Reports:
NCAC
PROS

6. CONSENT AGENDA (Estimated time: 15 Minutes)

All matters on the consent calendar are to be approved by one motion. If Directors wish to discuss a consent
item other than simple clarifying questions, a request for removal may be made. Such items are pulled for
separate discussion and action after the consent calendar as a whole is acted upon.

A. CONSIDERATION TO APPROVE THE EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR APRIL 2017
B. CONSIDERATION TO APPROVE MINUTES FOR THE SPECIAL MEETING ON APRIL

27, 2017, AND REGULAR MEETING ON APRIL 27, 2017
C. CONSIDERATION OF ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION 21-2017 APPROVING AN

AGREEMENT FOR CONSULTANT SERVICES WITH DAVID D. BRUNER, CPA, INC.
FOR PROFESSIONAL FINANCIAL AUDITING

7. HEARINGS AND APPEALS (Estimated time: 15 Minutes per item)

A. CONSIDERATION OF ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION 20-2017 CONFIRMING THE
ITEMIZED REPORT OF WATER AND WASTEWATER STANDBY OR AVAILABILITY
CHARGES FOR COLLECTION ON THE COUNTY TAX ROLLS

8. REGULAR BUSINESS (Estimated time: 15 Minutes per item)

A. DISCUSSION AND CONSIDERATION OF RESPONSE TO GRAND JURY REPORT
ON THE RISK OF CATASTROPHIC FIRE IN CAMBRIA

B. DISCUSSION AND CONSIDERATION OF THE PURCHASE OF A TRUCK FOR THE
WATER DEPARTMENT AND OF APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION 22-2017 TO FINANCE
THE PURCHASE

C. DISCUSSION AND CONSIDERATION TO ADOPT RESOLUTION 18-2017
REGARDING WATER CONSERVATION MEASURES AND RESTRICTIONS ON THE
USE OF POTABLE WATER FOR THE STAGE 2 WATER SHORTAGE EMERGENCY
CONDITION

D. DISCUSSION AND CONSIDERATION OF REVISED PRELIMINARY BUDGET FOR
FISCAL YEAR 2017/2018

Members of the public who have not had the opportunity to speak on item 5 due to the limitation of time may
now address the Board on any item of interest within the jurisdiction of the Board but not on its agenda today.
In compliance with the Brown Act, the Board cannot discuss or act on items not on the agenda. Each speaker
has up to three minutes. Speaker slips (available at the entry) should be submitted to the District Clerk.

9. FUTURE AGENDA ITEM(S) (Estimated time: 15 Minutes)

2



Requests from Board members to receive feedback, direct staff to prepare information, and/or request a
formal agenda report be prepared and the item placed on a future agenda. No formal action can be taken
except to direct staff to place a matter of business on a future agenda by majority vote.

10. ADJOURN

3



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

TO:  Board of Directors      AGENDA NO. 5.A. 

 
FROM:  Jerry Gruber, General Manager 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
Meeting Date: May 25, 2017      Subject: MANAGER’S REPORT   
 

There were 8 Public Record Requests received since April 27, 2017 by the following citizens. The listing 
below is representative of the request and does not necessarily reflect the extensive nature of each 
request.   
 
4/27/2017: Elizabeth Bettenhausen 1) At the 27 April 2017 meeting of the CCSD Board of Directors in 
relation to the discussion of Consent Agenda Item 6.c., the District Clerk read from a 2013 document 
regarding the job responsibility of the General Manager. I request this document. Please note that the 
attachment describing the duties of the General Manager in the Employment agreement on the CCSD 
web site is missing there.  
 
4/28/2017: Elizabeth Bettenhausen 1) During the meeting of the Board of Directors of the CCSD on April 
27, 2017, the General Manager referred twice to the warranty which ensures that the repairs/changes 
CDM Smith is making to the Advanced Water Treatment Plant project will be paid by them and not CCSD. 
I request an electronic copy of any such warranties pertinent to that project. 
 
5/1/2017: Claudia Poggi 1) Bid results for the Fiscalini Ranch Reserve Community Park Phase 1 Project. 
 
5/2/2017: Mike Lyons 1) I am looking for CCSD minutes of public meetings for August 8, 2012 and 
November 27, 2014. 
 
5/3/2017: Mike Lyons 1) Persons wishing to continue to be on the WWL have to pay an annual fee, I 
think $85.00. I am assuming that CCSD sends them a sort of policy letter stating the reason for the annual 
payment. In that document, I am looking for a statement of policy of CCSD that would assure or guarantee 
that the holders of WWL numbers would get water service…..although I am sure there is plenty of 
language about no specific waiting time, “subject to water availability” and probably subject to SLO 
County land use limitations, etc. 
 
5/4/2017: Scott Manning 1) I am trying to determine if the two lots have been merged (APN 022.084.040) 
and have been given conflicting information. 
 
5/4/2017: Mike Lyons 1) About 10 years ago (guessing) the CCSD changed the policy of payments to 
get or keep single family parcels on the Water Wait List. Before that, everybody on the WWL was required 
to deposit $3500 (that figure was lower than that amount when the program was originally set up), and 
the CCSD paid interest on those deposits. At some point, the system changed and the $3500 deposits 
were returned (I think plus the accrued interest) and instead the new policy was for holders to pay 
annually, I think starting at $85-88 per annum (and since this is an administration fee, no interest is paid) 
I am hoping that you can find a document, probably in the form of a hard-copy letter, that would have 
gone out to WWL holders announcing this change in procedure. 
 
5/17/2017: Karen Dean 1) The most updated residential water wait list and a document showing 
existing ITS and grandfathered meters. 
 
I will be discussing the following items as part of my General Manager’s Report: 
 
Update on the Infrastructure Improvements. A brief PowerPoint presentation will follow.  
 
Update of the community’s water supply.  
 
Update on the Sustainable Water Facility. 

4



 
 

 

 
Update on the current status of the Impoundment Basin. 
 
Update on the SEIR.  
 
Update on Bids received for the Phase 1 East Ranch Park Improvements and recent bids received.  
 
Update of the Stuart Street Tank Proposed Repairs.  
 
Update on the current progress being made relating to the Fiscal Year 2017/2018 Budget. 
 
Update of meetings with various Ad Hoc Committees. 
 
Update on Multi-Jurisdictional Hazard Mitigation Plan for the Cambria Community Services District and 
the Cambria Community Healthcare District. 
 
Update on recently attended Cambria Community Healthcare District Board of Trustees Meeting 
regarding expansion of the Fire Station. 
 
Update on FEMA Claims- 4301-4305 and 4308.  
 
Update PG&E Large Integrated Audit/Energy Watch Program with the County of San Luis Obispo. Please 
see attached plan submitted regarding improvements to the Wastewater Treatment Plant.  
 
Update on CAL FIRE Forest CCI Grant Program.  
 
Update on scheduled community meeting regarding the homeless in Cambria. 
 
Department Reports: 
 
ADMINISTRATION:  
 
Human Resources:   
In anticipation of the retirement of Finance Manager Patrick O’Reilly, we will begin the process for 
recruitment of a new finance manager soon.  We will also begin the recruiting process for the Sustainable 
Water Facility Chief Plant Operator.   
 
Information Technology: 
We have received feedback regarding our newly launched website and are making some changes to the 
site, including a search field.  Please be patient as we work to make the site better and more user friendly.  
 
Additionally, we now have our agenda software added to our website. This allows us to use the features 
for the agenda, and minutes, which post directly to the website.   
 
Commissions and Committees:  
Haley continues to support the BRPCC and attends each meeting, creating, distributing and posting their 
agendas, transcribing their minutes and maintaining their documents.  She also handles the creation, 
distribution and posting of the PROs Commission meeting agendas and minutes.  We are working with 
the PROS Commission Secretary in order to transition over to the agenda software and utilize the website 
features.    
 
FACILITIES AND RESOURCES: 
 
There is no report available at this time. 
 

5



 
 

 

ENGINEER: 
 
Key activities since the April 27, 2017 Manager’s Report to the date of this report’s preparation (May 16, 
2107) have included:   
 

 Sustainable Water Facility (SWF):  
  

o Responses to comments on written comments received on the draft Subsequent EIR 
(SEIR) were completed.  This information is currently being assembled into a Final SEIR 
document by Michael Baker International. 

o The SWF has remained off line since December 23, 2016. 
o The first quarter 2017 and April 2017 self-monitoring reports for the Title 22 permit were 

submitted on time to the Water Board on May 15, 2017.  
o Emails continue to be sent to Water Board staff reporting the measured freeboard of the 

impoundment basin, as well as other related information on the CCSD’s activities. The 
water level has begun to evaporate at a faster rate now that the rainy season has ended 
and more ideal weather conditions exist.   

o Staff developed responses to an April 13, 2017 Notice of Violation from the Water Board, 
which focused on the impoundment basin.   

o The check for the remaining 5% balance of the Proposition 84 grant arrived. 
 

 Permit Counter:  
 
So far this year, 7 Transfers of Position have been processed, 15 Voluntary Lot Mergers, and 28 
Remodel Applications have been reviewed and processed.  
 

 CIP Planning and Updating/Coordination with FEMA/Cal OES 

Staff continues to refine the list of future water and wastewater capital projects.  We are currently 
coordinating with the County on possible Proposition 1 IRWM funding for next year, which would 
be competitive with other agency projects and not decided upon until sometime during spring or 
summer of 2018. If successful, such funding would have a 50% local match requirement.   

  

 Miscellaneous Water and Wastewater Plant Projects and Repairs:   
 

o Influent Screen. Staff is currently completing informal bid documents for installation of the 
new influent screen at the wastewater treatment plant. Or-Tec, the screen manufacturer, 
has delivered the new screen, which is now on site.    

o Lift Station B-9. A contract to replace Lift Station 9’s electrical panel is currently being 
completed. 

 

 Miscellaneous:  
o  
o Carolyn Winfrey attended several meetings and coordinated Cal OES and FEMA grant 

submittal requirements for the flood damage resulting from the January 2017 and 
February 2017 Governor-declared disaster periods.  

 
Well Level reports from May 1, 2017 readings are attached, and are also being made available for review 
on the District’s website at www.cambriacsd.org   
 
FIRE: 
 
Prevention and Education  

 02 Residential rough/hydro inspections were completed  

 00 Hydrant pressure tests completed  

6

http://www.cambriacsd.org/


 
 

 

 02 Fire final inspections  

 01 Residential site visits for building questions  

 06 Fire plan reviews  
 2125 Orme  
 7200 Moonstone  
 690 Huntington  
 2214 Main  
 1650 Melrose  
 975 Northampton  
 599 Leighton  
 5233 Hillcrest  

 

 06 Engine company commercial fire and life safety inspections were conducted 

 01 Public education events  

 05 Residential smoke/carbon monoxide detectors were installed 
04 Contacts with people regarding fire prevention questions  

 01 Fire Engine and Station tours  
  
Meetings and Affiliations   

 SLO County Chief’s meeting April 5th, 0900 South Bay Training Center  

 Firesafe Focus Group meeting April 12th,1500 Cambria CSD Fire  

 Fire Ad Hoc meeting April 13th,1000 Admin  

 Cuesta EMS Advisory meeting April 13th, 1500 Cuesta college  

 CERT meeting April 17th, 1830 Presbyterian Church  

 Regional Management Academy April 18th, 0800 San Luis Obispo  

 Regional Management Academy April 19th, 0800 San Luis Obispo  

 CCFPA meeting April 20th, 0900 Pismo  

 Fire Ad Hoc meeting April 25th,1330 Admin  

 Firesafe Focus Group meeting April 26th, 1500 Cambria CSD Fire  

 CCSD board meeting April 27th,1230 Vet’s Hall    
  
Operations and News  

 Training hours: 619.75 hours, Training for the month of April was primarily focused on the 
following topics:  

 Ocean Rescue (we hosted a week long Rescue Swimmer and Boat Operator Course)  
 Fire Attack  
 High Angle Rope Rescue  
 Advance Protocol Review – EMSA update  
 Wildland Hose Lays and Urban Interface  

  
Fire Statistics are attached for your review. 
 
WASTEWATER: 
 
Wastewater Treatment Plant Operations  

 The trailer under the sludge conveyer is working out very well. We have noticed that the trailers 

are arriving with a little odor, so we have added this to the odor control plan. We now have 

masking agent with enzymes that almost eliminate the odor.  

 Carollo Engineers have given us the information needed to start the competitive bidding on the 

rag screen installation. (YEA) 

 Now that flows have dropped off a lot we are able to use the holding ponds to keep effluent until 

PG&E off peak hours. At that point we send all of the stored effluent to the San Simeon Drive 

percolation ponds. 

7



 
 

 

Collection Systems & Lift Stations 
 

 We now have a District-owned push camera for the collection system. Our first use was at the 

Vets Hall. This camera will allow us to get a better look at the collection system transmission lines 

out to 100 feet. 

 We are continuing our ongoing campaign to locate the source of all the water getting into the 

collection system via intrusion and infiltration.   

 The 25 new water proof manhole lids we purchased to replace some of the lids that are broken 

showed up and are now being readied for installation. 

 FEMA is going to help with the cost of the fallen trees in the collection system, so we hope to 

have them removed as soon as possible. 

Laboratory:  

 Abalone Coast continued to provide the services of a certified laboratory analyst for those 

analyses that are reported to the state. At this point Amanda is calibrating the online pH meter on 

a monthly basis.  

Administrative:  

 I must continue to give recognition to staff for finding problem areas in the collection system that 

need attention now. Delon, Tim and Jay have been lead on finding areas that need attention now 

and are working on making repairs.  

 Jay and Toni are now awaiting the results of their hard studying. They both took certification tests 

last month. 

 
WATER: 

 
1. During staff’s bi-monthly audit of water production versus billed totals for March and April, a 

substantial difference of over 40 acre feet was found. In other words, the amount billed plus 

internal water use and authorized non-billed water use was approximately 40 acre feet less 

than the total produced by the CCSD wells.  As of the date of this staff report (May 18, 

2017), the staff were investigating possible causes, which could include a significant leak in 

the distribution system, failed control valves, inaccurate meters, and incomplete records on 

authorized, non-billed water use.   Because this investigation was still ongoing during 

preparation of this month’s agenda packet, a verbal follow up to this summary will be 

provided during the Board meeting.   

 
2. The Sustainable Water Facility (SWF) remained offline during the Month of April.  During this 

time, Water Department staff spent approximately 70 labor hours performing preventative 

and corrective maintenance.  Activities included: sampling from groundwater monitoring 

wells; repairing a leak in the micro-filter container that was allowing rainwater inside; 

painting, and periodically recirculating a preservative (Preservol) through the SWF RO 

membranes and micro filters.   

 
3. In addition to the 70 hours of maintenance at the SWF, Water Department staff perform 

daily checks at the surface water impoundment basin. Once each week Water Department 

operators check and log data on the basin’s leachate management system monitoring well 

and vadose zone monitoring well.  Quantitative measurements typically include the volume 

of water that may pumped from either monitoring well.   The basin weekly monitoring effort 

also monitors levels within each of the perimeter groundwater monitoring wells.  Qualitative 

measurements taken by operators typically include pH, electrical conductivity, and 

temperature.       

8



 
 

 

 
4. During early April, a valve that controls the flow of water into the Liemert tank was 

malfunctioning. After much work trying to repair the valve (actuator). Ben discovered a stick 

about 12 inches long that was jamming the valve and would not allow the valve to close. 

Once the stick was removed, the valve worked great. 

 
5. Water dept. staff met with other CCSD staff and board members to discuss repairs need to 

the Stuart street tank. Worked with Will Bellis and other tank specialist to come with best 

way to address the needed repairs. 

 
6. 4/28/17 Staff met with Apodaca paving. The water dept. currently has over 60 cold mix 

asphalt patches that need to be excavated and have new hot mix asphalt installed to SLO 

Co.  Roads specifications. Fifteen (15) high priority patches to be excavated and replaced 

were reviewed for repair before the end of the current FY16/17 fiscal year.   

 
7. In April water usage for the town went up substantially. In April the Water dept. pumped 

45.42 Ac. Ft. of water from San Simeon Wells, and 9.76 Ac. Ft. from Santa Rosa wells, for a 

total of 55.18 Ac. ft. This month last year in 2016 the Water dept. produced 37.47 Ac. Ft. 

That is a difference of 17.17 Ac. Ft. 

 
8. In April Cambria received an additional 2.37 inches of rain. Bring our total at the San 

Simeon well field (rain gage at CCSD well SS-1) to 42.44 inches. Both the San Simeon 

Creek and Santa Rosa Creek continued to run to the ocean for the entire month. Because of 

this flowing condition, well levels continue to hold near full capacity.  

 
9. Water dept. staff preformed 32 meter locations and reads for customers. 41 high usage or 

possible leaks on customer’s side of meter were attended to. Staff replaced 36 meter dials 

and transmitters that were either malfunctioning or the battery had died. Staff shut off 9 

meters, so customers could make repairs. Staff repaired 6 six leaks in the distribution 

system. The number of alarms handled by staff continues to drop each month. This is partly 

due to the help from Andy from Tough Automation in developing remote sensing, as well as 

improvements that were made to operating protocol and procedures. 17 retro-fit inspections 

were completed. Along with 22 USA locations. 

 
10. Water Dept. Staff continues to perform the daily tasks of producing safe and clean drinking 

water for the town of Cambria. Daily facilities checks. Weekly sampling of random sample 

sites thru out the distribution system. Insuring that the water is of the highest quality.  

 
11. Staff has also been working diligently on mowing and weed whacking the water dept.  

Facilities. 

 
12. New rules regarding the maintenance of district property were implemented. Such as caring 

for the Water dept. trucks and equipment. Each week the operator who is about to complete 

they’re call rotation for the month with be washing the inside and outside of the truck they 

used that week on call. Insuring that each truck is washed and gone thru at least once each 

month. 

 
 
 
 
 

9



 
 

 

Attachments:  Finance Manager’s Report 
  Fire Statistics  

Production and Well graphs 
Regional Managers Academy Graduation Invitation 2017 
Letter to Mr. Garbayo 
Balance Public Relations Status Report May 2017  
 

10



1 

 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING – MAY 25, 2017 

ADDENDUM TO GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 

FINANCE MANAGER’S REPORT 

 

ADMINISTRATION 

 

 

BUDGET FY 2016/2017 

 

 The Fiscal Year 2016/2017 Budget was adopted at the regular Board meeting on June 23, 2016.   

 

 The Fiscal Year 2016/2017 Mid-Year Budget was adopted at the regular Board meeting on April 

27, 2016.   

 

BUDGET FY 2016/2017 

 

 The Preliminary Budget for Fiscal Year 2017/2018 was reviewed by the Board at a special 

meeting on May 4th.  A revised preliminary budget will be reviewed at the regular Board meeting 

on May 25th.  The revised preliminary budget will incorporate changes discussed at the special 

meeting. 

 

 

EXPENDITURES OVER $100,000  

 

There were no expenditures exceeding $100,000 during April 2017.   

 

WATER/WASTEWATER USAGE AND BILLING 

 

The chart on the next page reflects usage and billing through March/April 2017. The CCF billed for 

March/April were 4.7% lower than the amounts billed the previous year and 59% of the amount billed in 

2012/2013.  The revenue realized from Water sales was $3,517 more than billed the previous year due to 

the rate increase in March 2017.   

 

11



2 

 

CCSD WATER SALES HISTORY
5/4/2017

FY 12/13 JUL/AUG SEP/OCT NOV/DEC JAN/FEB MAR/APR MAY/JUN CUMULATIVE

BASE 102,586     102,672    102,722        102,809          102,906          102,915      616,610            

USAGE 278,488     210,933    146,434        151,971          173,955          229,755      1,191,536         

ADJUSTMNTS 877             97              1,527            673                  809                  946              4,929                

TOTAL CASH 381,951     313,702    250,683        255,453          277,670          333,616      1,813,075         

CCF 61,407      51,098     40,051         40,943           44,201           54,173       291,873            

USAGE $/CCF 4.54          4.13          3.66             3.71               3.94               4.24           

FY 13/14 JUL/AUG SEP/OCT NOV/DEC JAN/FEB MAR/APR MAY/JUN CUMULATIVE

BASE 102,895     102,793    102,784        102,907          102,885          102,755      617,019            

USAGE 288,512     192,906    137,197        129,137          97,979            99,313        945,044            

EWS BASE

EWS USAGE

ADJUSTMNTS 2,215          2,404         2,222            553                  (157)                 (17,035)       (9,798)               

PENALTIES/SURCHARGES 70,706            46,779        117,485            

TOTAL CASH 393,622     298,103    242,203        232,597          271,413          231,812      1,669,750         

CCF 63,113      47,345     38,827         36,576           24,917           25,500       236,278            

USAGE $/CCF 4.57          4.07          3.53             3.53               3.93               3.89           

FY 15/16 JUL/AUG SEP/OCT NOV/DEC JAN/FEB MAR/APR MAY/JUN CUMULATIVE

BASE 102,935     102,730    102,828        102,864          115,313          115,127      641,797            

USAGE 124,569     116,096    101,617        92,773            211,292          249,393      895,740            

EWS BASE 61,874       61,792       62,098          61,882            61,161            61,244        370,051            

EWS USAGE 83,654       79,869       71,071          66,124            74,753            88,395        463,866            

EWS OPS 36,864       49,964          86,828              

ADJUSTMNTS (3,964)        (49,726)     (23,276)         (34,172)           (31,637)           (12,410)       (155,185)           

PENALTIES/SURCHARGES127,290     82,583       50,674          66,613            -                   -              327,160            

TOTAL CASH 496,358     430,208    414,976        356,084          430,882          501,749      2,630,257         

CCF 33,441       32,633       27,147          24,968            27,603            34,043        179,835            

% OF FY 12-13 54% 64% 68% 61% 62% 63%

USAGE $/CCF 3.73          3.56          3.74             3.72               7.65               7.33           

EWS $/CCF 2.50          2.45          2.62             2.65               2.71               2.60           

FY 16/17 JUL/AUG SEP/OCT NOV/DEC JAN/FEB MAR/APR MAY/JUN CUMULATIVE

BASE 115,161     115,251    115,479        115,359          119,875          581,125            

USAGE 271,877     226,322    217,595        203,642          210,247          1,129,683         

EWS BASE 61,236       61,269       61,559          61,320            61,276            306,660            

EWS USAGE 97,713       80,307       76,385          71,449            70,676            396,530            

EWS OPS 34,571       80,163          -                   -                   114,734            

ADJUSTMNTS (5,760)        (552)           (913)              (3,871)             (1,208)             (12,304)             

PENALTIES/SURCHARGES-              -             -                    

TOTAL CASH 540,227     517,168    550,268        447,899          460,866          2,516,428         

CCF 37,484       31,242       28,230          26,611            26,292            149,859            

% OF FY 12-13 61% 61% 70% 65% 59%

USAGE $/CCF 7.25          7.24          7.71             7.65               8.00               

EWS $/CCF 2.61          2.57          2.71             2.68               2.69                

12



3 

 

The chart below shows how actual CCFs billed in fiscal years 2013/14, 2014/15, 2015/16 and 2016/17 

compare to what was billed in fiscal year 2012/13.  Fiscal year 2012/13 usage is the base year used by 

the State of California to measure District progress in complying with water reduction guidelines. 

 

WATER USAGE BILLED COMPARED TO FISCAL YEAR 2012/2013

JUL/AUG SEP/OCT NOV/DEC JAN/FEB MAR/APR MAY/JUN

FY 2012/2013 61,407      51,098     40,051         40,943           44,201           54,173       

FY 2013/2014 63,113       47,345      38,827         36,576            24,917            25,500       

Note 1 103% 93% 97% 89% 56% 47%

FY 2014/2015 31,592       28,764      23,723         23,967            28,899            28,229       

Note 2 51% 56% 59% 59% 65% 52%

FY 2015/2016 33,441      32,633     27,147         24,968           27,603           34,043       

Note 3 54% 64% 68% 61% 62% 63%

FY 2016/2017 37,484      31,242     28,230         26,611           26,292           

Note 4 61% 61% 70% 65% 59%

    Note 1: Each FY 2013/2014 billing cycle compared to same billing cycle in FY 2012/2013

    Note 2: Each FY 2014/2015 billing cycle compared to same billing cycle in FY 2012/2013

    Note 3: Each FY 2015/2016 billing cycle compared to same billing cycle in FY 2012/2013

    Note 4: Each FY 2016/2017 billing cycle compared to same billing cycle in FY 2012/2014
 

 

The chart below shows how actual CCFs billed in fiscal years 2014/15, 2015/16 and 2016/17 compare to 

what was billed in fiscal year 2013/14.  Rate increases effective March 1, 2016 were based on the 

assumption that water consumption would be 70% of water consumption in fiscal year 2013/14. 

 

WATER USAGE BILLED COMPARED TO FISCAL YEAR 2013/2014

JUL/AUG SEP/OCT NOV/DEC JAN/FEB MAR/APR MAY/JUN

FY 2013/2014 63,113       47,345      38,827         36,576            24,917            25,500       

FY 2014/2015 31,592       28,764      23,723         23,967            28,899            28,229       

Note 1 50% 61% 61% 66% 116% 111%

FY 2015/2016 33,441       32,633      27,147         24,968            27,603            34,043       

Note 2 53% 69% 70% 68% 111% 134%

FY 2016/2017 37,484      31,242     28,230         26,611           26,292           

Note 3 59% 66% 73% 73% 106%

    Note 1: Each FY 2013/2014 billing cycle compared to same billing cycle in FY 2012/2013

    Note 2: Each FY 2014/2015 billing cycle compared to same billing cycle in FY 2012/2013

    Note 3: Each FY 2015/2016 billing cycle compared to same billing cycle in FY 2012/2013

    Note 4: Each FY 2016/2017 billing cycle compared to same billing cycle in FY 2012/2014
 

 

 

13



4 

 

WASTEWATER REVENUE  
 

The chart below shows actual Wastewater revenue for fiscal years 2013, 2014, 2015, 2016 and 2017.   

 

CCSD WASTEWATER REVENUE HISTORY
5/4/2017

FY 12/13 JUL/AUG SEP/OCT NOV/DEC JAN/FEB MAR/APR MAY/JUN CUMULATIVE

TOTAL 353,040     333,530    314,016        316,887          322,690          339,547      1,979,710         

BASE 248,975     248,931    248,991        249,061          248,917          248,880      1,493,755         

USAGE 104,065     84,599       65,025          67,826            73,773            90,667        485,955            

PERCENT REVENUES COMPARED TO JUL/AUG 2013:

100% 81% 62% 65% 71% 87%

FY 13/14 JUL/AUG SEP/OCT NOV/DEC JAN/FEB MAR/APR MAY/JUN CUMULATIVE

TOTAL 356,678     327,765    312,334        309,020          288,655          288,937      1,883,389         

BASE 249,916     249,111    249,098        249,489          249,415          249,153      1,496,182         

USAGE 106,762     78,654       63,236          59,531            39,240            39,784        387,207            

REVENUES COMPARED TO SAME PERIOD FY 12/13

TOTAL % 101% 98% 99% 98% 89% 85%

USAGE % 103% 93% 97% 88% 53% 44%

FY 14/15 JUL/AUG SEP/OCT NOV/DEC JAN/FEB MAR/APR MAY/JUN CUMULATIVE

TOTAL 298,877     291,469    286,650        287,225          292,401          291,940      1,748,562         

BASE 250,263     250,012    249,984        250,198          249,261          250,349      1,500,067         

USAGE 48,614       41,457       36,666          37,027            43,140            41,591        248,495            

REVENUES COMPARED TO SAME PERIOD FY 12/13

TOTAL % 85% 87% 91% 91% 91% 86%

USAGE % 47% 49% 56% 55% 58% 60%

FY 15/16 JUL/AUG SEP/OCT NOV/DEC JAN/FEB MAR/APR MAY/JUN CUMULATIVE

TOTAL 297,892     296,385    292,464        289,964          305,052          318,932      1,800,689         

BASE 250,403     249,841    250,429        250,500          214,599          214,989      1,430,761         

USAGE 47,489       46,544       42,035          39,464            90,453            103,943      369,928            

REVENUES COMPARED TO SAME PERIOD FY 12/13

TOTAL % 84% 89% 93% 92% 95% 94%

USAGE % 46% 55% 65% 58% 123% 115%

FY 16/17 JUL/AUG SEP/OCT NOV/DEC JAN/FEB MAR/APR MAY/JUN CUMULATIVE

TOTAL 328,858     311,453    308,180        302,595          313,662          1,564,748         

BASE 215,451     215,464    215,866        215,540          224,050          1,086,371         

USAGE 113,407     95,989       92,314          87,055            89,612            478,377            

REVENUES COMPARED TO SAME PERIOD FY 12/13

TOTAL % 93% 93% 98% 95% 97%

USAGE % 109% 113% 142% 128% 121%  
 

14



5 

 

EXPENDITURES FOR THE SUSTAINABLE WATER FACILITY 

 

The District has undertaken the development of a Sustainable Water Facility system in response to the 

worst drought in California history which resulted in a declared Stage 3 Drought Emergency.  

$12,910,109 in expenditures for the EWS project have been authorized by the CCSD Board of Directors.  

Those expenditures include the following: 

 

 

CDM SMITH: ENGINEERING, PRECONSTRUCTION

                          PERMITTING AND ENVIRON SVCS 2,786,818       

CDM CONSTRUCTORS: DESIGN/BUILD 7,366,742       

GENERAL COSTS 433,747          

OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 560,699          

TOTAL PLANT DESIGN/BUILD EXPENDITURES 11,148,006    

REGULAR COASTAL DEVELOPMENT PERMIT 1,350,080       

PLANT START-UP EXPENDITURES 412,023          

TOTAL AUTHORIZATIONS 12,910,109    

 
 

  

Total commitments made to-date, in the form of issued purchase orders, equal $10,315,160.  These 

relate to Task Orders in the following way: 

 

  

 

174,495$       Task Order 1: Hydroeological Modeling

299,601         Task Order 2: Preconstruction Engineering (Phase 1)

920,084         Task Order 3: Preconstruction Services (Phase 2)

499,941         Task Order 4: Engineering, Permitting, Purchase Assistance

584,607         Task Order 5: Permitting and Environmental

308,090         Task Order 6: Permitting and Environmental

161,600         Task Order 7: Completion of an Updated Tracer Study

105,000         Task Order 8: EIR Support

3,053,418$    Total CDM Smith

6,647,919      Design/Build Contract

511,602         Change Order 1

123,953         Change Order 2

83,268           Change Order 3

7,366,742$    Total CDM Constructors

10,420,160$ Total CDM Smith and CDM Constructors  
 

Invoices paid through April 2017 to CDM Smith, the Sustainable Water Facility Project’s primary 

design/build contractor, equal $2,863,209. 

 

15



6 

 

Invoices paid through April 2017 to CDM Contractors Inc., the Sustainable Water Facility Project’s 

primary builder, equal $7,366,742. 

  

Total expenditures to all vendors through April 2017 equal $12,079,811.  

 

CASH BALANCES 

 

CCSD maintains one account with the State of California Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) and 

the following five accounts at Heritage Oaks Bank: 

 

- a payroll account; 

- an account for operation of the Veteran’s Hall;  

- an account for medical benefits for employees; 

- a main checking account; and 

- a money market account. 

 

CCSD pools all of its cash for all of its funds so, other than restricted funds, no cash asset is held for any 

specific fund.   It should be noted that when the pooling method is used, a fund may overdraw its account 

in the pool.  These overdrafts are reported as liabilities with a corresponding receivable (due to/from 

other funds) on the balance sheet. 

 

The first three accounts shown above are restricted funds which are not available for use in other areas.  

However, the last two accounts are unrestricted and are available, along with LAIF, as part of the 

“pooled” cash of CCSD.  
 

Revenues and expenditures fluctuate significantly from month to month and therefore the most 

appropriate comparison of available cash balances is at the end of the fiscal year on June 30th.  Final 

balance amounts in the Water and Wastewater funds are determined after all other fiscal year activity is 

recorded, reconciled and audited.  Audited cash balances on June 30, 2016 were as shown below.  It 

should be noted that the 2014 and 2015 loans to the Water Fund were to support expenditures for the 

Sustainable Water Facility construction and those loans were repaid when the Prop 84 grant was 

received in December 2015. 

 

  

CASH INTERFUND CASH

FUND BALANCE LOAN POSITION

GENERAL FUND 4,234,000 (466,777) 3,767,223

WATER FUND 1,091,011     -                     1,091,011    

WASTEWATER FUND (466,777)       466,777            -                

TOTAL 4,858,234 0 4,858,234

CCSD FINANCIAL AUDIT
JUNE 30, 2016

 
 

16



7 

 

   

  

CCSD CURRENT CASH POSITION AND PROJECTION 

 

Cash balances on April 30, 2017 were $3,994,370 as shown below.  However, there were $183,554 in 

checks issued but still outstanding at the end of the month which leaves only $3,810,816 in cash actually 

available. 

 

  

CCSD CASH POSITION

APRIL 30, 2017

HOB CHECKING BALANCE $1,106,675

HOB MONEY MARKET BALANCE $506,774

LAIF BALANCE $2,380,921

TOTAL CASH $3,994,370

OUTSTANDING CHECKS (183,554)        

AVAILABLE CASH $3,810,816

 
 

   

 

   

   

The cash flow projection for Cambria Community Services District for the Fiscal Year 2016-2017 is 

shown on the next page. 

 

17



8 

 

CCSD CASH FLOW PROJECTION 5/1/17 THROUGH 6/30/17 SUMMARY

Total SWF All Other

Balance 5/1/17 3,810,816      1,022,331     2,788,485    

Projected Cash Received 1,052,684      -                 1,052,684    

Projected Cash Expended 1,586,269      50,000          1,536,269    

Projected "Net Cash Flow" (533,585)        (50,000)         (483,585)      

Projected Cash Balance 6/30/17 3,277,231      972,331        2,304,900    

CCSD CASH FLOW PROJECTION 5/1/17 THROUGH 6/30/17 SUMMARY

Total SWF All Other

Balance 5/1/17 3,810,816     1,022,331    2,788,485    

Projected Cash Receipts 5/1/17 thru 6/30/17

WATR SALES 330,000         330,000        

WTR STANDBY FEES -                 -                

WATER WAIT LIST -                 -                

WATER LOAN -                 -                

AWTP SALES 132,335         132,335        

AWTP OPS SALES -                 -                

SWF GRANTS -                 -                 -                

WW SALES 313,650         313,650        

WW STANDBY FEE' 15,000           15,000          

PROPERTY TAX 150,000         150,000        

FIRE BENEFIT 15,000           15,000          

SAFER GRANT 47,500           47,500          

FRANCHISE FEE 12,000           12,000          

OTHER 37,199           37,199          

Total Cash Received 1,052,684     -                1,052,684   

Projected Expenditures 5/1/17 thru 6/30/17

WAGES 725,482         725,482        

OPS: FIRE 39,365           39,365          

OPS: F&R/PROS 33,739           33,739          

OPS: ADMIN 40,000           40,000          

OPS: WATER 130,460         130,460        

OPS: WASTEWTR 54,000           54,000          

AWTP OPS -                 -                

AWTP CCR 24,450           24,450          

DEBT 160,773         160,773        

DISPATCH 38,000           38,000          

FISCALINI TANK -                 -                

SANTA ROSA CR PROJ -                 -                

SWF EIR MITIGATN/REG PERMIT 75,000           50,000          25,000          

CAPITAL PROJECTS 265,000         265,000        

Total Cash Expended 1,586,269     50,000          1,536,269   

Projected Cash Balance 6/30/17 3,277,231     972,331       2,304,900   

 

18



9 

 

The following chart and table show audited cash balances in the three funds on June 30th of each fiscal 

year for the last ten years. 

 

  

FY ENDING GENERAL WATER WASTEWATER

JUNE 30TH FUND FUND FUND TOTAL

FY 2007 5,561,428$        5,561,428$        

FY 2008 4,658,444$        4,658,444$        

FY 2009 4,237,597$        27,551$            4,265,148$        

FY 2010 4,414,366$        (157,726)$           242,400$         4,499,040$        

FY 2011 4,001,132$        39,341$               345,804$         4,386,277$        

FY 2012 3,972,897$        231,027$             450,891$         4,654,815$        

FY 2013 4,096,965$        236,601$             556,700$         4,890,266$        

FY 2014 4,152,573$        (577,613)$           302,778$         3,877,738$        

FY 2015 4,211,905$        (1,652,586)$        (128,608)$        2,430,711$        

FY 2016 4,234,000$        1,091,011$         (466,777)$        4,858,234$        

 $(3,000,000)

 $(2,000,000)

 $(1,000,000)

 $-

 $1,000,000

 $2,000,000

 $3,000,000

 $4,000,000

 $5,000,000

 $6,000,000

FY
2007

FY
2008

FY
2009

FY
2010

FY
2011

FY
2012

FY
2013

FY
2014

FY
2015

FY
2016

CCSD CASH BALANCES
BY FISCAL YEAR

GENERAL FUND WATER  FUND

WASTEWATER FUND WASTEWATER TOTAL

 
   

 

 

 

19



10 

 

DISTRICT DEBT SUMMARY  
 

LONG TERM DEBT

AMOUNT FINAL

DEBT ORIGINAL ISSUE DUE PAYMENT INT ANNUAL

FUND HOLDER PURPOSE PRINCIPAL DATE 6/30/16 DATE RATE PAYMENT

Water Note 1 Note 1 8,939,000$  8/11/14 8,485,573$   8/1/34 4.11% 659,426$ 

Wtr/WW Note 2 Note 2 1,585,000$  3/23/11 1,085,000$   9/23/23 4.55% 161,985$ 

SHORT TERM DEBT

AMOUNT FINAL

DEBT ORIGINAL ISSUE DUE PAYMENT INT ANNUAL

FUND HOLDER PURPOSE PRINCIPAL DATE 6/30/16 DATE RATE PAYMENT

Various Note 3 Note 3 102,000$     11/1/12 26,736$        4/1/17 3.25% 26,736$   

Various Note 4 Note 4 53,611$       10/30/13 27,727$        11/20/17 3.50% 14,596$   

General Note 5 Note 5 31,350$       7/31/13 13,063$        7/30/18 0.00% 6,270$      

General Note 6 Note 6 32,612$       2/26/16 30,603$        1/26/21 3.50% 7,645$      

INTERNAL LOAN

In Fiscal Year 2009-2010, the Water Fund borrowed $166,000 from the General Fund to pay a required

match on a grant from the Army Corps of Engineers.  $157,726 of that loan has been outstanding since 

June 30, 2010.

NOTES

Note 1.  Borrowed from Western Alliance Bank to finance development of the 

                Sustainable Water Facility.

Note 2.  Borrowed from City National Bank to refund 1999 Water and Wastewater bonds.

Note 3.  Borrowed from City National Bank to purchase 4 vehicles and 1 copier.

Note 4.  Borrowed from Morton Revocable Trust for two trucks.

Note 5.  Borrowed from John Deere Financial for a tractor.

Note 6.  Borrowed from Ford Motor Credit for a truck.

 
 

 

 

 

20



CMB Fire Monthly Stats:  Incidents

Categories Jan-17 Feb-17 Mar-17 Apr-17 May-17 Jun-17 Jul-17 Aug-17 Sep-17 Oct-17 Nov-17 Dec-17  Totals

Fire 0 2 0 2 4

Hazardous Mat. 0 0 0 0 0

Medical 64 48 47 54 213

(Ocean Rescue) 0 0 0 1 1

(Cliffside Rescue) 0 0 0 0 0

Vehicle TC 1 2 4 2 9

Hazardous Situations 13 27 5 3 48

Public Service Assist 17 13 17 16 63

False Alarms 10 16 8 9 43

Agency Assist 0 0 0 0 0

Mutual Aid 0 0 0 0 0

(Structure Fire) 0 0 0 0 0

(Vegetation Fire - In County) 0 0 0 0 0

(Vegetation Fire - Out of County) 0 0 0 0 0

Auto Aid 0 0 0 0 0

(Structure Fire) 0 0 0 0 0

(Vegetation Fire) 0 0 0 0 0

(Vehicle Accident) 0 0 0 0 0

Fire Investigations 0 0 0 0 0

Monthly Response Totals 105 108 81 87 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 381

21



YEAR SOURCE JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC TOTAL YEAR

S.S. 31.92 18.84 40.96 45.42 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 137.14

S.R. 5.65 14.33 5.95 9.76 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 35.70

SS & SR TOTAL 37.57 33.18 46.91 55.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 172.83

AWTP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

S.S. 16.43 9.51 19.84 21.88 24.30 30.90 30.40 29.68 29.02 8.07 5.82 21.55 247.39

S.R. 17.87 27.34 16.71 15.60 15.74 13.87 20.45 18.12 16.65 34.27 31.97 18.30 246.89

SS & SR TOTAL 34.30 36.86 36.55 37.47 40.04 44.76 50.85 47.80 45.67 42.34 37.79 39.85 494.28

AWTP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10.33 7.04 5.70 23.07

S.S. 19.95 16.65 17.16 17.79 16.18 14.14 15.14 17.39 20.36 26.17 23.74 21.23 225.89

S.R. 14.77 14.90 20.53 20.68 20.99 26.51 29.51 27.78 21.94 16.05 13.57 13.90 241.13

SS & SR TOTAL 34.72 31.55 37.69 38.47 37.17 40.65 44.65 45.17 42.30 42.22 37.31 35.13 467.02

AWTP 5.55 14.34 12.49 7.61 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.68 8.07 6.29 10.89 68.92

S.S. 22.93 16.97 24.90 25.03 19.39 14.40 11.94 0.00 0.76 24.32 13.74 23.81 198.17

S.R. 34.69 19.85 10.00 10.44 18.88 24.19 30.89 43.09 36.26 12.06 18.63 9.62 268.59

SS & SR TOTAL 57.62 36.82 34.90 35.47 38.27 38.59 42.82 43.09 37.01 36.37 32.36 33.44 466.76

S.S. 50.55 47.40 54.72 55.27 63.18 46.01 60.82 72.32 57.73 29.84 26.72 28.61 593.16

S.R. 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.27 5.28 27.57 18.12 3.50 7.62 22.56 25.38 25.61 139.91

SS & SR TOTAL 50.55 47.40 54.72 59.54 68.45 73.58 78.94 75.82 65.35 52.40 52.11 54.22 733.07

S.S. 50.12 48.09 52.60 50.52 60.06 56.53 48.17 41.12 36.72 42.22 48.70 50.88 585.73

S.R. 3.54 0.79 0.00 0.66 1.44 11.14 27.95 33.22 29.98 21.43 8.86 0.00 139.01

SS & SR TOTAL 53.66 48.88 52.60 51.18 61.50 67.67 76.12 74.34 66.70 63.65 57.56 50.88 724.74

S.S. 48.05 43.36 45.17 52.11 53.94 49.27 60.52 55.52 45.40 45.67 46.28 51.87 597.16

S.R. 0.00 0.70 0.00 0.76 6.65 11.03 12.97 14.82 19.45 14.15 5.19 0.00 85.72

SS & SR TOTAL 48.05 44.06 45.17 52.87 60.59 60.30 73.49 70.34 64.85 59.82 51.47 51.87 682.88

S.S. 45.44 40.48 47.48 48.39 56.26 55.29 50.73 44.58 35.05 37.61 36.14 36.45 533.90

S.R. 0.00 0.00 0.77 0.62 0.68 8.74 21.96 27.30 32.52 21.71 14.48 9.73 138.51

SS & SR TOTAL 45.44 40.48 48.25 49.01 56.94 64.03 72.69 71.88 67.57 59.32 50.62 46.18 672.41

S.S. 28.17 37.57 50.95 58.52 48.56 37.47 48.80 40.69 31.99 44.62 53.05 46.55 526.94

S.R. 24.83 3.81 0.00 0.00 13.53 26.06 25.21 34.10 32.64 11.02 0.00 1.34 172.54

SS & SR TOTAL 53.00 41.38 50.95 58.52 62.09 63.53 74.01 74.79 64.63 55.64 53.05 47.89 699.48

S.S. 43.35 45.35 51.55 52.59 40.45 33.03 40.15 47.57 47.24 41.53 21.47 25.41 489.69

S.R. 2.33 0.67 0.71 2.20 24.69 33.55 32.94 24.87 18.26 21.03 32.21 24.46 217.92

SS & SR TOTAL 45.68 46.02 52.26 54.79 65.14 66.58 73.09 72.44 65.50 62.56 53.68 49.87 707.61

S.S. 57.70 47.45 56.47 60.50 56.11 51.21 55.95 63.48 58.72 37.58 34.83 38.61 618.61

S.R. 0.00 0.00 0.60 1.81 14.47 22.24 23.47 12.37 5.29 18.70 21.20 9.42 129.57

SS & SR TOTAL 57.70 47.45 57.07 62.31 70.58 73.45 79.42 75.85 64.01 56.28 56.03 48.03 748.18

S.S. 50.81 49.10 48.82 49.65 60.58 65.65 56.12 59.67 52.49 42.86 34.46 42.75 612.96

S.R. 0.00 0.78 0.00 0.62 0.74 2.56 23.58 20.72 20.17 23.88 26.46 13.63 133.14

SS & SR TOTAL 50.81 49.88 48.82 50.27 61.32 68.21 79.70 80.39 72.66 66.74 60.92 56.38 746.10

S.S. 50.05 46.16 51.09 55.01 65.70 68.81 80.52 61.60 48.71 47.08 40.83 36.70 652.26

S.R. 0.00 0.62 0.93 0.76 0.76 0.73 1.64 17.32 20.25 21.69 16.92 7.36 88.98

SS & SR TOTAL 50.05 46.78 52.02 55.77 66.46 69.54 82.16 78.92 68.96 68.77 57.75 44.06 741.24

‐321.45
(Current YR ‐ Previous YR)

2017

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

GROSS WATER PRODUCTION, BY SOURCE

REPORTED IN ACRE‐FEET

2
0
1
7

2
0
1
7

DIFFERENCE
3.27 ‐3.68 10.36 17.70

2
0
1
6

2
0
1
6

2
0
1
5

2
0
1
5

2
0
1
4

2
0
1
4

2
0
1
3

2
0
1
3

2
0
1
2

2
0
1
2

2
0
1
1

2
0
1
1

2
0
1
0

2
0
1
0

2
0
0
9

2
0
0
9

2
0
0
8

2
0
0
8

2
0
0
7

2
0
0
7

2
0
0
6

2
0
0
6

2
0
0
5

2
0
0
5

22



YEAR SOURCE JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC TOTAL YEAR

2017

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

GROSS WATER PRODUCTION, BY SOURCE

REPORTED IN ACRE‐FEET

S.S. 55.83 51.40 58.56 64.33 67.98 52.62 47.04 39.68 41.06 34.80 49.30 49.92 612.52

S.R. 0.00 0.61 1.17 4.84 8.68 22.08 30.80 36.30 27.32 24.95 1.73 1.63 160.11

SS & SR TOTAL 55.83 52.01 59.73 69.17 76.66 74.70 77.84 75.98 68.38 59.75 51.03 51.55 772.63

S.S. 52.73 49.97 57.35 58.32 62.82 68.22 65.05 63.34 58.91 67.08 56.20 48.84 708.83

S.R. 0.70 1.11 0.48 0.94 1.84 5.63 19.77 22.04 16.00 6.58 3.12 5.84 84.05

SS & SR TOTAL 53.43 51.08 57.83 59.26 64.66 73.85 84.82 85.38 74.91 73.66 59.32 54.68 792.88

S.S. 54.43 52.23 60.70 65.43 60.75 55.13 66.79 73.35 66.59 62.03 56.36 53.98 727.77

S.R. 1.28 1.27 1.10 1.11 14.82 22.79 19.54 9.67 3.52 4.02 2.04 0.55 81.71

SS & SR TOTAL 55.71 53.50 61.80 66.54 75.57 77.92 86.33 83.02 70.11 66.05 58.40 54.53 809.48

S.S. 56.16 48.05 55.92 60.69 73.30 77.51 85.01 78.50 53.45 56.21 48.16 52.29 745.25

S.R. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5.78 21.08 16.87 8.06 0.89 52.68

SS & SR TOTAL 56.16 48.05 55.92 60.69 73.30 77.51 85.01 84.28 74.53 73.08 56.22 53.18 797.93

S.S. 56.41 50.43 55.27 65.40 70.84 73.60 85.00 84.68 73.30 65.60 58.49 59.80 798.82

S.R. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

SS & SR TOTAL 56.41 50.43 55.27 65.40 70.84 73.60 85.00 84.68 73.30 65.60 58.49 59.80 798.82

S.S. 56.40 45.26 52.16 57.40 70.43 71.35 85.41 82.68 69.45 68.04 57.78 57.69 774.05

S.R. 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.04 0.02 0.07 0.01 0.02 0.32 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.53

SS & SR TOTAL 56.41 45.27 52.17 57.44 70.45 71.42 85.42 82.70 69.77 68.06 57.78 57.69 774.58

S.S. 44.39 46.36 47.00 50.53 56.43 63.43 77.75 80.30 68.35 66.58 54.06 52.13 707.31

S.R. 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.00 0.01 0.01 0.09 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.16

SS & SR TOTAL 44.40 46.37 47.01 50.54 56.43 63.44 77.76 80.39 68.36 66.58 54.06 52.13 707.47

S.S. 50.61 49.20 65.66 68.65 76.18 79.14 82.31 57.02 37.32 27.50 38.96 45.96 678.51

S.R. 0.02 0.08 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.38 25.92 31.54 36.85 12.41 0.01 107.29

SS & SR TOTAL 50.63 49.28 65.68 68.67 76.20 79.16 82.69 82.94 68.86 64.35 51.37 45.97 785.80

S.S. 46.66 43.40 47.39 56.95 66.18 70.83 75.70 77.27 68.23 65.58 50.37 49.43 717.99

S.R. 0.01 0.03 0.03 0.03 0.03 0.01 0.03 0.02 0.01 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.26

SS & SR TOTAL 46.67 43.43 47.42 56.98 66.21 70.84 75.73 77.29 68.24 65.60 50.39 49.45 718.25

S.S. 41.30 41.10 47.10 52.14 53.50 59.00 74.70 74.10 65.40 64.70 55.30 47.60 675.94

S.R. 1.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.90

SS & SR TOTAL 43.20 41.10 47.10 52.14 53.50 59.00 74.70 74.10 65.40 64.70 55.30 47.60 677.84

S.S. 47.00 38.60 48.60 52.00 54.60 63.40 69.30 47.80 31.70 30.80 28.20 26.00 538.00

S.R. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.10 0.00 0.00 25.00 30.20 27.70 21.20 19.90 124.10

SS & SR TOTAL 47.00 38.60 48.60 52.00 54.70 63.40 69.30 72.80 61.90 58.50 49.40 45.90 662.10

S.S. 50.10 45.70 52.60 56.30 68.30 68.80 68.10 69.80 59.80 56.10 51.40 43.50 690.50

S.R. 0.50 0.30 0.00 0.00 0.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.90

SS & SR TOTAL 50.60 46.00 52.60 56.30 68.40 68.80 68.10 69.80 59.80 56.10 51.40 43.50 691.40

S.S. 45.30 42.20 45.90 55.20 64.00 58.10 44.90 41.80 35.00 32.80 34.00 43.10 542.30

S.R. 0.80 0.30 0.10 0.40 0.50 6.10 22.70 28.10 26.30 25.10 19.50 5.50 135.40

SS & SR TOTAL 46.10 42.50 46.00 55.60 64.50 64.20 67.60 69.90 61.30 57.90 53.50 48.60 677.70

S.S. 26.90 23.10 32.70 39.60 48.60 44.10 40.10 34.80 30.50 28.00 26.40 30.10 404.90

S.R. 15.30 13.10 0.50 0.10 0.10 5.50 15.00 21.60 20.20 21.00 19.70 18.70 150.80

SS & SR TOTAL 42.20 36.20 33.20 39.70 48.70 49.60 55.10 56.40 50.70 49.00 46.10 48.80 555.70

2
0
0
4

2
0
0
4

2
0
0
3

2
0
0
3

2
0
0
2

2
0
0
2

2
0
0
1

2
0
0
1

2
0
0
0

2
0
0
0

1
9
9
9

1
9
9
9

1
9
9
8

1
9
9
8

1
9
9
7

1
9
9
7

1
9
9
6

1
9
9
6

1
9
9
5

1
9
9
5

1
9
9
4

1
9
9
4

1
9
9
3

1
9
9
3

1
9
9
2

1
9
9
2

1
9
9
1

1
9
9
1

23



YEAR SOURCE JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC TOTAL YEAR

2017

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

GROSS WATER PRODUCTION, BY SOURCE

REPORTED IN ACRE‐FEET

S.S. 45.70 47.00 55.28 44.75 31.46 32.34 40.00 38.00 31.91 31.40 29.40 29.90 457.14

S.R. 8.70 0.80 0.50 18.03 32.30 26.79 22.30 22.20 20.64 20.20 19.30 14.90 206.66

SS & SR TOTAL 54.40 47.80 55.78 62.78 63.76 59.13 62.30 60.20 52.55 51.60 48.70 44.80 663.80

S.S. 51.00 47.90 53.90 61.90 57.20 62.20 69.20 60.90 36.30 38.70 42.60 40.60 622.40

S.R. 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 13.80 13.50 17.90 28.00 42.00 22.60 17.60 18.20 174.60

SS & SR TOTAL 51.00 47.90 53.90 62.90 71.00 75.70 87.10 88.90 78.30 61.30 60.20 58.80 797.00

S.S. 51.20 57.90 63.20 47.30 57.40 44.20 50.00 51.70 41.90 37.40 27.40 36.00 565.60

S.R. 0.00 0.00 0.00 16.30 15.70 30.70 31.20 34.90 36.00 34.90 35.20 19.00 253.90

SS & SR TOTAL 51.20 57.90 63.20 63.60 73.10 74.90 81.20 86.60 77.90 72.30 62.60 55.00 819.50

1
9
8
9

1
9
8
9

1
9
8
8

1
9
8
8

1
9
9
0

1
9
9
0

24



5/1/17 CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

            WELL WATER LEVELS FOR 5/1/17

Reference

Distance Point Depth of

Ref. Point Distance Water

Well to Above Sea to Sea

Code Water Level Level Level             Remarks

SANTA ROSA CREEK WELLS

23R 32.14 83.42 51.28

SR4 29.40 82.00 52.60

SR3 19.59 54.30 34.71

SR1 17.50 46.40 28.90

RP#1 19.18 46.25 27.07

RP#2 33.11 Not Read

21R3 6.72 12.88 6.16 39029

WBE 10.61 16.87 6.26

WBW 10.88 17.02 6.14

             AVERAGE LEVEL OF CCSD SANTA ROSA WELLS SR1 & SR3  = 31.81 FEET

      CCSD SANTA ROSA WELL SR4 = 52.60 FEET

SAN SIMEON CREEK WELLS

16D1 7.11 11.36 4.25

MW4 11.33 15.95 4.62

MW1 14.35 42.11 27.76

MW2 11.32 38.10 26.78

MW3 14.35 49.56 35.21

9M1 19.31 65.63 46.32

9P2 9.59 19.11 9.52

9P7 7.86 20.69 12.83

9L1 11.40 27.33 15.93

RIW 10.72 25.41 14.69

SS4 25.92 SS4 to 9P2 Gradient = - N/A

MIW 11.31 29.89 18.58

SS3 14.07 33.73 19.66

SS2 12.61 33.16 20.55

SS1 12.18 32.37 20.19

11B1 18.57 105.43 86.86

11C1 13.41 98.20 84.79

PFNW 12.66 93.22 80.56

10A1 25.21 78.18 52.97

10G2 25.41 62.95 37.54

10G1 17.42 59.55 42.13

10F2 25.44 66.92 41.48

10M2 22.22 55.21 32.99

9J3 15.59 43.45 27.86

lagoon 19.48 mitigation errosion none 

             AVERAGE LEVEL OF CCSD SAN SIMEON WELLS SS1,SS2 & SS3  = 20.13 FEET

revised 6/6/16

5/1/17

2/17/2015

                  Red Font are the CCSD's Production Wells, as measured on

Reference point on 16d1,miw1,miw2,miw3,9p7,riw,miw1,ss1,ss2 and ss3 updated

25



5.30 
6.35 5.70 6.26 6.30 

0.00

5.00

10.00

15.00

20.00

25.00

30.00

35.00

40.00

45.00

50.00

55.00

60.00

E
L

E
V

A
T

IO
N

 A
B

O
V

E
 S

E
A

 L
E

V
E

L

SANTA ROSA CREEK WELL LEVELS
March 15th, 2017 - Current

23R(HS well) SR4 SR3 SR1 Windsor bridge well  Indicates CCSD Production wells

26



0.00

5.00

10.00

15.00

20.00

25.00

30.00

1988 to Mid‐May 2017 Statistical San Simeon Well Level Summary by Month
showing Minimums, Maximums, 25 % Percentile, 75% Percentile

Average Level is the line between the Purple (hatched) and Green (solid) bars

25th Percentile 75th Percentile 2017 reads

27



0.00

2.00

4.00

6.00

8.00

10.00

12.00

14.00

16.00

18.00

20.00

22.00

24.00

26.00

28.00

1
5

A
P

R
L

1
5

M
A

Y

1
5

J
U

N
E

1
5

J
U

L
Y

1
5

A
U

G
.

1
5

S
E

P
T

1
5

O
C

T
.

1
5

N
O

V
.

1
5

D
E

C
.

1
5

J
A

N
.

1
5

F
E

B
.

1
5

M
A

R
.

1
5

E
le

v
a

ti
o

n
 a

b
o

v
e

 S
e
a

 L
e

v
e

l 
(F

e
e

t)

Month

San Simeon Creek Well Levels
1988 - Current

1988  (566 af) 1989  (622 af) 1990  (457 af) 1991  (405 af) 1992  (542 af)

1993  (691 af) 1994  (538 af) 1995  (676 af) 1996  (718 af) 1997  (679 af)

1998  (707 af) 1999  (775 af) 2000  (799 af) 2001  (745 af) 2002 (728 af)

2003 (709 af) 2004 (612 af) 2005 (652 af) 2006 (613 af) 2007 (618 af)

2008 (707.61) 2009 (699.48) 2010 (672.41) 2011 (682.88) 2012 (724.74)

2013 (733.07) 2014 (466.76) 2015 (467.02 2016 2017

28



0.00

2.00

4.00

6.00

8.00

10.00

12.00

14.00

16.00

18.00

20.00

22.00

24.00

26.00

28.00

A
P

R

M
A

Y

J
U

N

J
U

L

A
U

G

S
E

P

O
C

T

N
O

V

D
E

C

J
A

N

F
E

B

M
A

R

E
le

v
a

ti
o

n
 a

b
o

v
e

 S
e

a
 L

e
v

e
l 
(F

e
e

t)

Month

San Simeon Creek Well Levels
Mid-March 2017/2018 levels to date and 

1988 to Current Min, Max, & Average

Maximum Levels Minimum Levels Average Levels 2017

29



0.00

2.00

4.00

6.00

8.00

10.00

12.00

14.00

16.00

18.00

20.00

22.00

24.00

26.00

1
5

A
p
r

1
5

M
a
y

1
5

J
u
n
e

1
5

J
u

ly

1
5

A
u
g

1
5

S
e
p
t

1
5

O
c
t

1
5

N
o
v

1
5

D
e
c

1
5

J
a
n

1
5

F
e
b

1
5

M
a
r

1
5

E
le

v
a
ti

o
n

 a
b

o
v
e
 S

e
a
 L

e
v
e
l 
(F

e
e
t)

Month

San Simeon Creek Well Levels

Last 7 years
March, 2011  - Current

2017 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011

30



  

 

 
31



 CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

DIRECTORS: 

 

OFFICERS: 

AMANDA RICE, President  JEROME D. GRUBER, General Manager 
GREG SANDERS, Vice President MONIQUE MADRID, District Clerk 
JIM BAHRINGER, Director TIMOTHY J. CARMEL, District Counsel 
MICHAEL THOMPSON, Director 
HARRY FARMER, Director 

 

 
 

 

 
1316 Tamsen Street, Suite 201 • P.O. Box 65 • Cambria CA  93428 

Telephone (805) 927-6223 • Facsimile (805) 927-5584 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Dear Mr. Garbayo, 
 
 
Thank you for investing your time with us here at the Cambria Community Service 
District. I have put a few items in together for you to consider. After reviewing your 
assessment I think we can get a few projects completed this year.    
 
  
 

Energy action plan 
 
 

Blowers 
1. Replace Existing Multistage Blowers with Higher Efficiency, Variable Speed Blowers  
2. Enable DO Control  
3. Program SCADA to control VFD’s Via DO levels  
4. Install fine bubble air diffusers on ¾ of aeriation basin A and B 
5. Remove debris from aeriation basin A and B 

Plant reuse water 
1. Replace old Gorman-Rump pumps and motors with submersibles  

2. Replace  Cal-Val pressure control 

3. Add a pressure vessel to control plant pressure 

4. Add plant water to SCADA so pumps do not stay on 24 hours a day 

5. Program CSADA to control   

Interior lighting 
1. Replace lights in operations office both up and down stairs 

2. Replace lights in both shops 

3. Replace lights in lab building 

4. Add motion detectors to all interior lights (3 way with on and off switch) 

 
 
 Pre-Treatment Screening 

32



1. Install screen for rag removal  

 
Effluent pumping 

1. Replace old motors with high efficiency motors (Done) 
2. Evaluate pump efficiency with two bowls verse 3 or more bowls  
3. Add controls to SCADA 
4. Add timers to SCADA that only allow pumping during off peak hours (Summers only) 
5. Pig pipe line all the way out to the pond to reduce friction (C value) 

 
RAS/WAS 

1. Replace submersible pumps with high efficiency pumps 
2. Program SCADA control that allows the RAS pumps to track influent flow 
3. Program SCADA control to allow WAS removal during off peak hours 

 

 
 

I look forward to hearing back from you. 
 
 
Thank you 
 
John Allchin 
jallchin@cambriacsd.org 
 
 
 
 

33



Balance Pubic Relations 

Tel 213.634.7900 
Fax 213.402.6420 

1401 N. Broadway Blvd 
Los Angeles, CA 90012 

www.BalanceBRR.com 
dean@balancebpr.com 

05.24.2017  Cambria CSD Project Status: 2017 

Snapshot of Projects 

Activity 
% 

Complete Issues Actions Next Steps 

Tree Mortality 85% 

Ongoing 

Change criteria and 
designation from volume 
of dead or dying trees to 
other factors such as 
major property damage or 
loss of life.  

AB 425, as introduced, 
Caballero. Timber 
harvesting plans: 
exemptions. 

AB 524, as introduced, 
Bigelow. Personal income 
taxes: deduction: removal 
of dead or dying trees. 

SB 302, as introduced, 
Mendoza. Joint powers 
agencies: fire protection: 
funds. 

Bills have been 
referred 
Appropriation 
Committees in 

Senate & 
Assembly 

Tracking Bills 
for language 
pertinent to 
Cambria 

Legislative 
Monitoring 

State Parks & 
Entry Issue 

75% 

Resolution at State 
Level on remote 
sensing instruments. 

Remote Sensing 
Instruments on the 
Lower San Simeon 
Creek Pedestrian 
Bridge  

Meeting and 
discussion with 
Assemblyman 
Cunningham 
Office 

Discussion 
with State 
Legislative 
Counsel 

Discussion 
with CCSD 
staff and 
Board 
members on 
plan. 

Meeting with 
State Officials 
on resolution 
on monitoring 
plan. 

Project Name 
Cambria Community 

Service District Status 

Report 

Client Name 
Cambria Community 

Service District  

Project Manager 
Dean Florez/BPR 

Prepared By 
Balance Public Relations 

34



05.24.2017  Cambria CSD Project 
Status: 2017 

Pg.02 
    

 

Activity 
% 

Complete Issues Actions Next Steps 

Grant funding 65% 

Fiscalini Tank 
Information to Board 
Member Farmer 

 Stuart Street Tank 
Repair & Replacement 

 

Bloom: 
seeking 
answer on 
funds per 
Chair request. 

Working with 
DWR on 
financing 
mechanism 

 

DWR 
Funding Plan 
for Stuart 
Street Tank 

Water Rights 50% 

State Division of Water 
Rights 

State Water Resources 
Control Board 

 

San Simeon 
and Santa 

Rosa 
Aquifers-
seeking 
licensing 
approval 

 

 

Status at 
DWR Rights 
Division 

 

County/Coastal 
Commission 

 

50% 

Ongoing 

New Executive Director: 
John Ainsworth at 
Coastal Commission 

 

 

Approval of 
SWF as 

Permanent  

 

 

Canceled 
Lunch with 
Coastal Staff 
& Ainsworth 
5/16/2017 

 

 

 

 

 

Prop 84 Grant-
Construction  

 

 

 

 

 

 

100% 

 

 

 

Department of 
Water 

Resources 

 

 

 

 

 

Collection 5% 
funds due 

 

 

 

COMPLETED 

Planned 
meeting in 
Sacramento  

35



05.24.2017  Cambria CSD Project 
Status: 2017 

Pg.03 
    

 

Activity 
% 

Complete Issues Actions Next Steps 

 

 

 

 

 

Education 
Outreach   

Efforts 

 

80% 

Targeted Meetings 

with leadership of 

Assembly and 

Senate  

Targeted meetings 

with Administration & 

Regulatory Boards 

 

Meeting in 
Sacramento: 
April 18 (GM 

Report)  

Planned 
meeting in 
Sacramento 
June  

 

 

 

ENFORCEMENT 
PROGRAM: 
CAMBRIA 
COMMUNITY 
SERVICES 
DISTRICT 
EMERGENCY 

WATER 
SUPPLY 
FACILITY 

 

 

 

 

35% 

 

 

 

 

 

Response to 
Letter from 

Regional Control 
Board 

 

 

Assessment 
and discussion. 

 

Staff & Board 
discussion. 

Ongoing 
discussion 
with GM on 
plan and 
discussion 
with Board.  

 

SWF Sales & 
Use Tax 

 

25% 

Discussion with Board 

of Equalization, 

Controllers Office 

Targeted meetings 

with Administration & 

Regulatory Boards 

Refund of 
Sales & Use 
Tax for SWF 

Audit for 
financing 
mechanism 
ongoing by 
Equalization 
Board 

36



1

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
EXPENDITURE REPORT

FOR THE MONTH OF APRIL, 2017 Expense Distribu
Vendor Name Check #  Check Date Line #    Line Amt     Line Description Account
ABALONE COAST ANALYTICAL, INC. 64708 4/14/2017 1 423.50         SWF/SURFACE IMPOUNDMENT X2 40  6091H 11                
ABALONE COAST ANALYTICAL, INC. 64708 4/14/2017 1 50.00           WW/TOTAL SUSPENDED SOLIDS 12  6091  12                
ABALONE COAST ANALYTICAL, INC. 64708 4/14/2017 1 225.50         SWF/LEACHATE 40  6091H 11                
ABALONE COAST ANALYTICAL, INC. 64708 4/14/2017 1 451.00         SWF/LEACHATE X2 40  6091H 11                
ABALONE COAST ANALYTICAL, INC. 64708 4/14/2017 1 902.00         SWF/SURFACE IMPOUNDMENT X4 40  6091H 11                
ABALONE COAST ANALYTICAL, INC. 64708 4/14/2017 1 920.00         SWF/LEACHATE X4 40  6091H 11                
ABALONE COAST ANALYTICAL, INC. 64708 4/14/2017 1 75.00           WW/TOTAL SUSPENDED SOLIDS 12  6091  12                
ABALONE COAST ANALYTICAL, INC. 64708 4/14/2017 1 100.00         WW/TOTAL SUSPENDED SOLIDS 12  6091  12                
ABALONE COAST ANALYTICAL, INC. 64708 4/14/2017 1 100.00         SWF/TOTAL SUSPENDED SOLIDS 40  6091H 11                
ABALONE COAST ANALYTICAL, INC. 64708 4/14/2017 1 75.00           WW/TOTAL SUSPENDED SOLIDS 12  6091  12                
ABALONE COAST ANALYTICAL, INC. 64708 4/14/2017 1 75.00           WW/TOTAL SUSPENDED SOLIDS 12  6091  12                
ABALONE COAST ANALYTICAL, INC. 64708 4/14/2017 1 47.50           WW/ERIKA MARCH LAB DIRECTOR FEES @ .5 HOURS       12  6092  12                
ABALONE COAST ANALYTICAL, INC. 64749 4/19/2017 1 576.40         SWF/SURFACE IMPOUNDMENT/SPECIAL PROJECT TABLE 1   40  6091H 11                
ABALONE COAST ANALYTICAL, INC. 64749 4/19/2017 1 225.50         WW/SURFACE IMPOUNDMENT 12  6091  12                
ABALONE COAST ANALYTICAL, INC. 64749 4/19/2017 1 100.00         WW/TOTAL SUSPENDED SOLIDS 12  6091  12                
ABALONE COAST ANALYTICAL, INC. 64749 4/19/2017 1 1,127.50      SWF/9 P7 MONTHLY 40  6091H 11                
ABALONE COAST ANALYTICAL, INC. 64749 4/19/2017 1 1,127.50      SWF/SS1 MONTHLY 40  6091H 11                
ABALONE COAST ANALYTICAL, INC. 64749 4/19/2017 1 1,127.50      SWF/SS3 MONTHLY 40  6091H 11                
ABALONE COAST ANALYTICAL, INC. 64749 4/19/2017 1 1,152.50      SWF/MIW-1 MONTHLY 40  6091H 11                
ABALONE COAST ANALYTICAL, INC. 64749 4/19/2017 1 1,127.50      SWF/SS2 MONTHLY 40  6091H 11                
ABALONE COAST ANALYTICAL, INC. 64749 4/19/2017 1 1,127.50      SWF/MW4 MONTHLY 40  6091H 11                
ABALONE COAST ANALYTICAL, INC. 64749 4/19/2017 1 1,127.50      SWF/16D1 MONTHLY 40  6091H 11                
ABALONE COAST ANALYTICAL, INC. 64749 4/19/2017 1 1,127.50      SWF/RIW-1 MONTHLY 40  6091H 11                
ABALONE COAST ANALYTICAL, INC. 64749 4/19/2017 1 118.75         WW/LAB DIRECTOR FEES 12  6080M 12                
ABALONE COAST ANALYTICAL, INC. 64812 4/26/2017 1 225.50         SWF/SURFACE IMPOUNDMENT 40  6091H 11                
ABALONE COAST ANALYTICAL, INC. 64812 4/26/2017 1 75.00           WW/TOTAL SUSPENDED SOLIDS 12  6091  12                

13,810.65   

ACCURATE MAILING SERVICE      64636 4/3/2017 1 45.00           WD/POSTAGE DEPOSIT REMINDER NOTICES 04/2017       11  6051  11                
ACCURATE MAILING SERVICE      64636 4/3/2017 2 45.00           WW/POSTAGE DEPOSIT REMINDER NOTICES 04/2017       12  6051  12                
ACCURATE MAILING SERVICE      64636 4/3/2017 3 5.00              WD/MAILING SERVICES REMINDER NOTICES 04/2017      11  6080M 11                
ACCURATE MAILING SERVICE      64636 4/3/2017 4 5.00              WW/MAILING SERVICES REMINDER NOTICES 04/2017      12  6080M 12                
ACCURATE MAILING SERVICE      64782 4/20/2017 1 (45.00)          WD/PRE-PAY POSTAGE JANUARY FEBRUARY LATE NOTICES  11  6051  11                
ACCURATE MAILING SERVICE      64782 4/20/2017 2 (45.00)          WW/PRE-PAY POSTAGE JANUARY FEBRUARY LATE NOTICES  12  6051  12                
ACCURATE MAILING SERVICE      64782 4/20/2017 3 56.35           WD/REMAINDER DUE POSTAGE JAN FEB LATE NOTICES     11  6080M 11                

S.R. 6.A.37



2

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
EXPENDITURE REPORT

FOR THE MONTH OF APRIL, 2017 Expense Distribu
Vendor Name                   Check #  Check Date Line #    Line Amt     Line Description                                  Account
ACCURATE MAILING SERVICE      64782 4/20/2017 4 56.35           WW/REMAINDER DUE POSTAGE JAN FEB LATE NOTICES     12  6051  12                
ACCURATE MAILING SERVICE      64782 4/20/2017 5 (5.00)            WD/PRE-PAY MAILING SERVICES JAN FEB LATE NOTICES  11  6080M 11                
ACCURATE MAILING SERVICE      64782 4/20/2017 6 (5.00)            WW/PRE-PAY MAILING SERVICES JAN FEB LATE NOTICES  12  6080M 12                
ACCURATE MAILING SERVICE      64782 4/20/2017 7 7.77              WD/REMAINDER DUE MAILING SERV JAN FEB LATE NOTICES 11  6080M 11                
ACCURATE MAILING SERVICE      64782 4/20/2017 8 7.77              WW/REMAINDER DUE MAILING SERV JAN FEB LATE NOTICES 12  6080M 12                

128.24         

AGP VIDEO                     64750 4/19/2017 1 1,612.50      ADM/VIDEO PROD DIST & STREAM BRD MTG 3/9 & 3/23   01  6086  09                

AL'S SEPTIC PUMPING, INC      64711 4/14/2017 1 355.00         SWF/PUMPING AND DISPOSAL OF SEPTIC WASTER         40  6031Z 11                
AL'S SEPTIC PUMPING, INC      64752 4/19/2017 1 355.00         SWF/PUMPING AND DISPOSAL OF SEPTIC WASTE          40  6031Z 11                

710.00         

ALPHA FIRE & SECURITY ALARM CO 64710 4/14/2017 1 135.00         F&R/FIRE ALARM SYSTEM MONITORING & INSPECTION     01  6033V 02                
ALPHA FIRE & SECURITY ALARM CO 64710 4/14/2017 1 226.09         ADM/FIRE FLY DOOR CHECK AND BUTTON STYLE TAMPER   01  6048  09                

361.09         

ANDREW THOMSON                64746 4/14/2017 1 1,174.15      WD/TROUBLE SHOOT FILL VALVES W LARRY 03/13/17     11  6031L 11                
ANDREW THOMSON                64746 4/14/2017 1 750.00         WD/REPAIRED MISC PROGRAMMING ISSUES               11  6031W 11                
ANDREW THOMSON                64746 4/14/2017 1 2,116.25      WD/3.13 REPLACE INDUSTRIAL PC AT RODEO GROUNDS    11  6031Y 11                
ANDREW THOMSON                64746 4/14/2017 1 807.07         WD/TROUBLESHOOT OVER PHONE 3/5;REPLACED RELAY 3/6 11  6031L 11                
ANDREW THOMSON                64746 4/14/2017 1 300.00         WD/CAME OUT TO RESTORE COMMS TO SSWF CONTROL PANEL 11  6031W 11                
ANDREW THOMSON                64746 4/14/2017 1 300.00         WD/FINALIZE TUTORIAL DOCUMENTS FROM FEBRUARY      11  6080M 11                
ANDREW THOMSON                64746 4/14/2017 1 150.00         WW/3/31 TROUBLESHOOT AND TEST SEAL FAILURE CIRCUIT 12  6032L 12                
ANDREW THOMSON                64746 4/14/2017 1 675.00         WW/4.4 REPLACED EXISTING HYDRORANGER WITH SPARE   12  6032L 12                
ANDREW THOMSON                64777 4/19/2017 1 2,437.71      WD/REPLACE FILL VALVE ACTUATOR AND TROUBLESHOOT   11  6031L 11                
ANDREW THOMSON                64777 4/19/2017 1 1,500.00      WD/REMOVE EXISTING VALVE AND CHECK FOR OBSTRUCTION 11  6031L 11                
ANDREW THOMSON                64777 4/19/2017 1 2,931.96      WD/INSTALL NEW APOLLO VALVE AND TEST & CALIBRATE  11  6031L 11                
ANDREW THOMSON                64795 4/20/2017 1 675.00         WD/4/7/17 RESPONDED TO EMERGENCY CALL FOR TANK SIG 11  6170  11                
ANDREW THOMSON                64795 4/20/2017 1 1,976.91      WD/4/6/17 PROGRAM LOS ALARM FOR FISCALINI         11  6170  11                
ANDREW THOMSON                64795 4/20/2017 1 150.00         WD/4/8/17 DISABLED COMM LOSS ALARM FOR SR4        11  6031R 11                
ANDREW THOMSON                64795 4/20/2017 1 822.29         WD/4/10/17 INSTALLED FLOAT SWITCH AT FISCALINI    11  6170  11                
ANDREW THOMSON                64804 4/24/2017 1 225.00         WW/EMERGENCY CALL REMOTE IN TO CONFIRM ERRORS R OK 12  6032D 12                

16,991.34   

S.R. 6.A.38



3

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
EXPENDITURE REPORT

FOR THE MONTH OF APRIL, 2017 Expense Distribu
Vendor Name                   Check #  Check Date Line #    Line Amt     Line Description                                  Account
APPLIED INDUSTRIAL TECHNOLOGIE 64784 4/20/2017 1 24,200.72   WW/MISC.REDUCERS S1-SCD 6.1                       12  6170  12                

ASAP REPROGRAPHICS            64712 4/14/2017 1 934.25         FD/2 SIDED 3 PART NCR FORM                        01  6090  01                

AT&T                          64685 4/10/2017 1 129.31         WW/ALARM LIFT STATION B4 PHONE SERV THRU 04/24/17 12  6060P 12                
AT&T                          64753 4/19/2017 1 296.51         WD/ALARM AT VAN GORDON WELL FIELD APRIL 2017      11  6060P 11                

425.82         

AT&T/CALNET3                  64713 4/14/2017 1 19.66           WW/ALARM AT LIFT STN 8 924-1548 SVC THRU 03/19/17 12  6060P 12                
AT&T/CALNET3                  64713 4/14/2017 1 19.66           WW/ALARM AT LIFT STN B3 924-1550 SVC THRU 03/09/17 12  6060P 12                
AT&T/CALNET3                  64713 4/14/2017 1 19.74           WW/ALARM AT LIFT STN B1 924-1038 SVC THRU 03/09/17 12  6060P 12                
AT&T/CALNET3                  64713 4/14/2017 1 19.66           WW/ALARM AT LIFT STN B2 924-1068 SVC THRU 03/09/17 12  6060P 12                
AT&T/CALNET3                  64713 4/14/2017 1 19.71           WW/ALARM AT LIFT STN B 924-1492 SVC THRU 03/09/17 12  6060P 12                
AT&T/CALNET3                  64713 4/14/2017 1 19.66           WW/ALARM AT LIFT STN A 924-1538 SVC THRU 03/09/17 12  6060P 12                
AT&T/CALNET3                  64713 4/14/2017 1 19.60           WW/ALARM AT LIFT STN A1 924-107 SVC THRU 03/09/17 12  6060P 12                
AT&T/CALNET3                  64713 4/14/2017 1 19.83           WW/FAX LINE 927-0178 SVC THRU 03/09/17            12  6060P 12                
AT&T/CALNET3                  64713 4/14/2017 1 19.66           WD/TELEMETRY SYSTEM 927-0398 SVC THRU 03/09/17    11  6060P 11                
AT&T/CALNET3                  64713 4/14/2017 1 37.41           F&R/VETS HALL ALARM 927-0493 SVC THRU 03/09/17    01  6060P 02                
AT&T/CALNET3                  64713 4/14/2017 1 19.66           WW/ALARM AT LIFT STN 4 927-1518 SVC THRU 03/09/17 12  6060P 12                
AT&T/CALNET3                  64713 4/14/2017 1 19.66           WW/ALARM AT LIFT STN 8 927-1591 SVC THRU 03/09/17 12  6060P 12                
AT&T/CALNET3                  64713 4/14/2017 1 19.73           WD/LEIMERT PUMP STN 927-1972 SVC THRU 03/09/17    11  6060P 11                
AT&T/CALNET3                  64713 4/14/2017 1 20.29           ADM/FAX LINE 927-5584 SVC THRU 03/09/17           01  6060P 09                
AT&T/CALNET3                  64713 4/14/2017 1 68.10           WD/PHONE AND FAX LINE 927-6226 SVC THRU 03/09/17  11  6060P 11                

362.03         

BADGER METER INC.             64755 4/19/2017 1 30.00           WD/ORION CELLULAR 1XRTT SERVICE UNIT              11  6080M 11                

BALANCE PUBLIC RELATIONS      64638 4/3/2017 1 2,833.33      WD/CONSULTING SERVICE: GRANT FUNDING  04/2017     11  6080M 10                
BALANCE PUBLIC RELATIONS      64638 4/3/2017 2 2,833.33      WW/CONSULTING SERVICE: GRANT FUNDING  04/2017     12  6086  12                
BALANCE PUBLIC RELATIONS      64638 4/3/2017 3 2,833.34      SWF/CONSULTING SERVICE: GRANT FUNDING  04/2017    39  1829K 11                

8,500.00      

BIG TREE                      64714 4/14/2017 1 350.00         F&R/DROP TREE BEHIND TIPTON, NO CLEAN UP          01  6033R 02                

BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC       64715 4/14/2017 1 47.84           FD/DEXTROSE 50% 25GM, 50ML LUER JET 1013B         01  6089  01                

S.R. 6.A.39



4

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
EXPENDITURE REPORT

FOR THE MONTH OF APRIL, 2017 Expense Distribu
Vendor Name                   Check #  Check Date Line #    Line Amt     Line Description                                  Account

BRENNTAG PACIFIC, INC.        64756 4/19/2017 1 367.14         WD/CHEMICALS                                      11  6031T 11                
BRENNTAG PACIFIC, INC.        64756 4/19/2017 1 279.66         WD/CHEMICALS                                      11  6031T 11                

646.80         

BREZDEN PEST CONTROL, INC.    64716 4/14/2017 1 420.00         SWF/MONTHLY SILVER PRO SERVICE - GOPHERS          39  6031Z 11                

BUHL, JASON                   64639 4/3/2017 1 45.00           WD/MONTHLY CELL PHONE REIMBURSEMENT  04/2017      11  6060C 11                
BUHL, JASON                   64757 4/19/2017 1 97.76           WD/TAP WATER CONSERVATION CLASS IN SANTA MARIA    11  6120E 11                

142.76         

BUSINESSPLANS, INC.           64785 4/20/2017 1 273.00         ADM/MONTHLY HRA PLAN APRIL 2017                   01  6086  09                

CAL-COAST MACHINERY INC.      64717 4/14/2017 1 505.45         F&R/PARTS FOR 4120 COMPANT & 5525 TRACTOR & GOF108 01  6041N 02                
CAL-COAST MACHINERY INC.      64717 4/14/2017 1 182.62         F&R/BOLTS & HAMMER FOR GOF108 MOWER               01  6041N 02                
CAL-COAST MACHINERY INC.      64717 4/14/2017 1 132.26         F&R/BOLT & HAMMER & LIFT PIN CATII AND FREIGHT    01  6041N 02                
CAL-COAST MACHINERY INC.      64717 4/14/2017 1 72.89           F&R/FUEL FILTER & OLD CONSTR YELLOW FOR 4120 COMP 01  6041N 02                
CAL-COAST MACHINERY INC.      64717 4/14/2017 1 1,124.74      WW/REPAIR LEAK FROM UNDER CAB OF TRACTOR          12  6041N 12                
CAL-COAST MACHINERY INC.      64717 4/14/2017 1 356.93         F&R/LIFT PIN & BELT SPBX 1360 & INBOUND FREIGHT   01  6041N 02                
CAL-COAST MACHINERY INC.      64717 4/14/2017 1 0.77              F&R/QUICK LOCK PIN                                01  6041N 02                

2,375.66      

CAMBRIA AUTO SUPPLY LP        64754 4/19/2017 1 33.67           WW/PZL PLAT SYN 10W30 & FUNNEL                    12  6041L 12                
CAMBRIA AUTO SUPPLY LP        64754 4/19/2017 1 9.58              WW/GREASE FITTING ADAPTER AND WASHER FL           12  6041N 12                
CAMBRIA AUTO SUPPLY LP        64754 4/19/2017 1 13.80           F&R/HALOGEN CAPSULE                               01  6041N 02                
CAMBRIA AUTO SUPPLY LP        64754 4/19/2017 1 222.69         WW/HYDRAULIC SPREADER SCREWDRIVER SET NUT DRIVER  12  6041N 12                
CAMBRIA AUTO SUPPLY LP        64754 4/19/2017 1 24.90           WW/BRUSH MEGUIARS TIRE WET                        12  6041L 12                
CAMBRIA AUTO SUPPLY LP        64754 4/19/2017 1 25.68           WW/SHOP TOWELS 7 PC FOLDING BALL HEX AND HEX SET  12  6032L 12                
CAMBRIA AUTO SUPPLY LP        64754 4/19/2017 1 290.20         WW/SOCKET SET ZIP WAX LIQUID AND SHOP TOWELS      12  6093  12                
CAMBRIA AUTO SUPPLY LP        64754 4/19/2017 1 36.00           WW/OIL ABSORBENT                                  12  6032T 12                
CAMBRIA AUTO SUPPLY LP        64754 4/19/2017 1 15.24           WW/SILI RUB AUTO SEALANT PTEX ULTRA GREY 3 OZ     12  6041L 12                
CAMBRIA AUTO SUPPLY LP        64754 4/19/2017 1 9.85              WD/NAPA HEAVY DUTY 30QT                           11  6041L 11                
CAMBRIA AUTO SUPPLY LP        64754 4/19/2017 1 105.11         F&R/NAPAGOLD OIL FILTER HD FLEET 10W30 GREASE FTG 01  6041N 02                
CAMBRIA AUTO SUPPLY LP        64754 4/19/2017 1 332.67         F&R/NAPAGOLD OIL FILTERS JOHN DEERE 4120 & 5525   01  6041N 02                
CAMBRIA AUTO SUPPLY LP        64754 4/19/2017 1 53.42           WW/CABLE AND BATTERY SAVER KIT FOR F250           12  6041L 12                

S.R. 6.A.40



5

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
EXPENDITURE REPORT

FOR THE MONTH OF APRIL, 2017 Expense Distribu
Vendor Name                   Check #  Check Date Line #    Line Amt     Line Description                                  Account
CAMBRIA AUTO SUPPLY LP        64754 4/19/2017 1 41.87           F&R/SPARK PLUG WASHER FLUID SHOP TOWELS & ACCUFIT 01  6041N 02                
CAMBRIA AUTO SUPPLY LP        64754 4/19/2017 1 69.38           WW/T-BOLT BRIDGE LINER GLOVES AND RATCHET TIE DOWN 12  6032T 12                

1,284.06      

CAMBRIA COMMUN SRVCS DIST     64758 4/19/2017 1 420.00         F&R/REIMB CCSD VETS HALL KEY/SEC DEP IN WRONG ACT 01  4500  02                

CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER       64764 4/19/2017 1 241.83         WW/HARDWARE SUPPLIES                              12  6032L 12                
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER       64764 4/19/2017 2 47.53           WW/HARDWARE SUPPLIES                              12  6032T 12                
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER       64764 4/19/2017 3 4.16              WW/HARDWARE SUPPLIES                              12  6041L 12                
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER       64764 4/19/2017 4 37.09           WW/HARDWARE SUPPLIES                              12  6092  12                
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER       64764 4/19/2017 5 90.61           WW/HARDWARE SUPPLIES                              12  6032S 12                
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER       64764 4/19/2017 6 53.61           WW/HARDWARE SUPPLIES                              12  6093  12                
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER       64764 4/19/2017 7 (14.99)          WW/HARDWARE SUPPLIES                              12  6032L 12                
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER       64764 4/19/2017 1 102.71         ADM/HARDWARE SUPPLIES                             01  6033B 09                
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER       64764 4/19/2017 2 47.15           ADM/HARDWARE SUPPLIES                             01  6115  09                
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER       64790 4/20/2017 1 193.37         F&R/HARDWARE SUPPLIES                             01  6033V 02                
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER       64790 4/20/2017 2 65.56           F&R/HARDWARE SUPPLIES                             01  6033R 02                
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER       64790 4/20/2017 3 40.02           F&R/HARDWARE SUPPLIES                             01  6090  02                
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER       64790 4/20/2017 4 27.07           F&R/HARDWARE SUPPLIES                             01  6033B 02                
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER       64800 4/24/2017 1 275.53         WD/HARDWARE SUPPLIES                              11  6093  11                
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER       64800 4/24/2017 2 59.22           WD/HARDWARE SUPPLIES                              11  6031D 11                
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER       64800 4/24/2017 3 34.35           WD/HARDWARE SUPPLIES                              11  6031  11                
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER       64800 4/24/2017 4 21.75           WD/HARDWARE SUPPLIES                              11  6031W 11                
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER       64800 4/24/2017 5 74.19           F&R/HARDWARE SUPPLIES                             01  6033B 02                
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER       64800 4/24/2017 6 340.15         SWF/HARDWARE SUPPLIES                             40  6031Z 12                
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER       64800 4/24/2017 7 17.15           WW/HARDWARE SUPPLIES                              12  6032L 12                
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER       64828 4/27/2017 1 606.91         FD/HARDWARE SUPPLIES                              01  6090  01                

2,364.97      

CAMBRIA ROCK                  64740 4/14/2017 1 134.63         SWF/5 YARDS OF BASE PLUS DELIVERY TO AWTP         40  6031Z 11                
CAMBRIA ROCK                  64740 4/14/2017 1 348.13         SWF/10 YARDS OF BASE PLUS DELIVERY                40  6031Z 11                

482.76         

CAMBRIA VILLAGE SQUARE        64651 4/3/2017 1 3,431.45      ADM/MONTHLY OFFICE LEASE PMT 1316 TAMSEN 04/2017  01  6075  09                

S.R. 6.A.41



6

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
EXPENDITURE REPORT

FOR THE MONTH OF APRIL, 2017 Expense Distribu
Vendor Name                   Check #  Check Date Line #    Line Amt     Line Description                                  Account
CARMEL & NACCASHA LLP         64640 4/3/2017 1 10,000.00   ADM/MONTHLY RETAINER 04/2017                      01  6080K 09                
CARMEL & NACCASHA LLP         64783 4/20/2017 1 111.00         FD/COUNSEL SERVICES FOR MARCH 2017                01  6080K 01                
CARMEL & NACCASHA LLP         64783 4/20/2017 2 422.60         F&R/COUNSEL SERVICES FOR MARCH 2017               01  6080K 02                
CARMEL & NACCASHA LLP         64783 4/20/2017 3 13,127.99   ADM/COUNSEL SERVICES FOR MARCH 2017               01  6080K 09                
CARMEL & NACCASHA LLP         64783 4/20/2017 4 3,195.95      WD/COUNSEL SERVICES FOR MARCH 2017                11  6080K 11                
CARMEL & NACCASHA LLP         64783 4/20/2017 5 1,323.33      SWF/COUNSEL SERVICES FOR MARCH 2017               39  6080K 11                
CARMEL & NACCASHA LLP         64783 4/20/2017 6 97.13           WW/COUNSEL SERVICES FOR MARCH 2017                12  6080K 12                
CARMEL & NACCASHA LLP         64783 4/20/2017 7 (10,000.00)  ADM/REVERSE AMOUNT OF RETAINER                    01  6080K 09                

18,278.00   

CAROLYN WINFREY               64704 4/10/2017 1 23.55           ADM/ATTEND APPL BRIEFING FOR PUBLIC ASSISTANCE    11  6120E 11                
CAROLYN WINFREY               64704 4/10/2017 2 23.55           ADM/ATTEND APPL BRIEFING FOR PUBLIC ASSISTANCE    12  6120E 12                
CAROLYN WINFREY               64704 4/10/2017 1 20.86           ADM/COUNTY CLERK RECORDERS OFFICE                 11  6120E 11                
CAROLYN WINFREY               64704 4/10/2017 2 20.87           ADM/COUNTY CLERK RECORDERS OFFICE                 12  6120E 12                
CAROLYN WINFREY               64796 4/20/2017 1 77.36           ADM/WWTP TO GET LOGS/EVAP POND/AWWA TRNG SANTA MAR 11  6120E 11                

166.19         

CASTELLANOS, MICHAEL          64686 4/10/2017 1 28.50           FD/REIMBURSEMENT CPR CERTIFICATION                01  6120R 01                
CASTELLANOS, MICHAEL          64686 4/10/2017 1 146.00         FD/REIMBURSEMENT DRIVER/OPERATOR 1A CLASS         01  6120E 01                

174.50         

CDM SMITH INC.                64805 4/25/2017 1 6,193.40      SWF/TASK-1 PROJECT MANAGEMENT                     39  1829H 11                
CDM SMITH INC.                64805 4/25/2017 2 13,450.53   SWF/TASK-2 PREP FOR STUDY                         39  1829D 11                
CDM SMITH INC.                64805 4/25/2017 3 5,536.10      SWF/TASK-3 CONDUCT STUDY                          39  1829D 11                
CDM SMITH INC.                64813 4/26/2017 1 1,145.72      SWF/TASK 1 PROJECT MANAGEMENT                     39  1829H 11                
CDM SMITH INC.                64813 4/26/2017 2 99.91           SWF/TASK 2 PREP FOR STUDY                         39  1829D 11                
CDM SMITH INC.                64813 4/26/2017 3 7,826.48      SWF/TASK 3 CONDUCT STUDY                          39  1829D 11                
CDM SMITH INC.                64813 4/26/2017 1 2,283.94      SWF/TASK ORDER #8 SERVICES FROM INCEPTION-2.28.17 40  1829H 11                
CDM SMITH INC.                64813 4/26/2017 2 2,108.26      SWF/TASK ORDER #8 SERVICES FROM INCEPTION-2.28.17 39  1829H 11                
CDM SMITH INC.                64813 4/26/2017 3 7,073.33      SWF/TASK ORDER #8 SERVICES FROM INCEPTION-2.28.17 40  1829D 11                
CDM SMITH INC.                64813 4/26/2017 4 6,529.23      SWF/TASK ORDER #8 SERVICES FROM INCEPTION-2.28.17 39  1829D 11                
CDM SMITH INC.                64813 4/26/2017 5 3,472.26      SWF/TASK ORDER #8 SERVICES FROM INCEPTION-2.28.17 40  1829C 11                
CDM SMITH INC.                64813 4/26/2017 6 3,205.17      SWF/TASK ORDER #8 SERVICES FROM INCEPTION-2.28.17 39  1829C 11                

58,924.33   

S.R. 6.A.42



7

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
EXPENDITURE REPORT

FOR THE MONTH OF APRIL, 2017 Expense Distribu
Vendor Name                   Check #  Check Date Line #    Line Amt     Line Description                                  Account
CEN COAST FIRE PREVENTION OFCR 64814 4/26/2017 1 30.00           FD/CCFPA ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP DUES - FY 2016/2017    01  6054  01                

CENTRAL COAST COFFEE ROASTING 64718 4/14/2017 1 51.84           WW/COFFEE ORDER                                   12  6033B 12                
CENTRAL COAST COFFEE ROASTING 64759 4/19/2017 1 118.11         F&R/COFFEE ORDER                                  01  6090  02                
CENTRAL COAST COFFEE ROASTING 64815 4/26/2017 1 103.68         ADM/OFFICE SUPPLIES COFFEE                        01  6050  09                

273.63         

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS        64719 4/14/2017 1 119.98         WW/COAX INTERNET SERVICE 04/18/17-05/17/17        12  6060I 12                
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS        64760 4/19/2017 1 87.50           FD/MONTHLY FIBER INTERNET THRU 05/14/17           01  6060I 01                
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS        64760 4/19/2017 2 87.50           ADM/MONTHLY FIBER INTERNET THRU 05/14/17          01  6060I 09                
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS        64760 4/19/2017 3 87.50           WD/MONTHLY FIBER INTERNET THRU 05/14/17           11  6060I 11                
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS        64760 4/19/2017 4 87.50           WW/MONTHLY FIBER INTERNET THRU 05/14/17           12  6060I 12                
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS        64760 4/19/2017 5 444.87         ADM/MONTHLY PHONE SERV 927-6223 THRU 05/14/17     01  6060P 09                
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS        64798 4/24/2017 1 272.80         F&R/ETHERNET SERVICE 04/07/17 - 05/06/17 VETS HALL 01  6060I 02                
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS        64798 4/24/2017 2 136.93         F&R/ETHERNET SERVICE 04/07/17 - 05/06/17 RODEO GRD 01  6060I 02                
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS        64798 4/24/2017 3 230.01         ADM/ETHERNET SERVICE 04/07/17 - 05/06/17 TAMSEN   01  6060I 09                
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS        64798 4/24/2017 4 240.46         WD/ETHERNET SERVICE 04/07/17 - 05/06/17HEATH LANE 11  6060I 11                
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS        64798 4/24/2017 5 240.46         WW/ETHERNET SERVICE 04/07/17 - 05/06/17 HEATH LANE 12  6060I 12                

2,035.51      

CIT BANK, N.A.                64806 4/25/2017 1 333.42         FD/MONTHLY PHONE CHARGES                          01  6060P 01                
CIT BANK, N.A.                64806 4/25/2017 2 206.40         ADM/MONTHLY PHONE CHARGES                         01  6060P 09                
CIT BANK, N.A.                64806 4/25/2017 3 113.97         WD/MONTHLY PHONE CHARGES                          11  6060P 11                
CIT BANK, N.A.                64806 4/25/2017 4 113.97         WW/MONTHLY PHONE CHARGES                          12  6060P 12                

767.76         

COASTAL COPY, INC.            64786 4/20/2017 1 764.55         ADM/USAGE C3503/1370D USAGE 03/14/17 - 04/13/17   01  6044  09                

CORBIN WILLITS SYSTEMS        64641 4/3/2017 1 1,224.12      ADM/MONTHLY SUPPORT AGRMT - MOM SOFTWARE 04/2017  01  6044  09                
CORBIN WILLITS SYSTEMS        64826 4/27/2017 1 130.00         ADM/TRNG WITH CHRIS ON QUERY FOR SYSTEM           01  6044  09                

1,354.12      

CRYSTAL SPRINGS WATER CO.     64720 4/14/2017 1 20.73           WW/SPRING DRINKING WATER                          12  6032T 12                
CRYSTAL SPRINGS WATER CO.     64720 4/14/2017 1 46.50           WW/SPRING DRINKING WATER                          12  6032T 12                
CRYSTAL SPRINGS WATER CO.     64720 4/14/2017 1 43.98           WW/DISTILLED WATER                                12  6032T 12                

S.R. 6.A.43



8

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
EXPENDITURE REPORT

FOR THE MONTH OF APRIL, 2017 Expense Distribu
Vendor Name                   Check #  Check Date Line #    Line Amt     Line Description                                  Account

111.21         

DIANA'S CLEANING SERVICES     64721 4/14/2017 1 375.00         WW/MONTHLY OFFICE CLEANING                        12  6033B 12                

EMERGENCY VEHICLE SPECIALISTS, 64761 4/19/2017 1 142.77         FD/KENWOOD MOBILE MICROPHONE FACTORY HOT MIC MODIF 01  6090  01                

FAMCOM PIPE & SUPPLY, INC.    64723 4/14/2017 1 10,195.34   WW/PAMREX24S & 32S GRADE RING & LIFTING TOOL      12  6035T 12                

FENCE FACTORY, THE            64724 4/14/2017 1 52.50           F&R/TEMPORARY FENCE RENTAL 3/27-4/26 2017         01  6033R 02                

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES, INC #135 64725 4/14/2017 1 100.15         F&R/CCY LF METERING PILLAR TAP .25GPC             01  6033B 02                
FERGUSON ENTERPRISES, INC #135 64725 4/14/2017 1 243.05         WD/25 LF 1X3/4 BRS BUSH 300 3/4X100 CTS SDR9 HDPE 11  6031D 11                
FERGUSON ENTERPRISES, INC #135 64788 4/20/2017 1 126.53         F&R/CCY LF METERING PILLAR TAP 0.25 GPC & ANG ST  01  6033B 02                

469.73         

FGL ENVIRONMENTAL             64726 4/14/2017 1 828.00         WW/INORGANIC ANALYSIS 03/07/17 ORGANIC ANALYSIS   12  6091  12                
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL             64726 4/14/2017 1 95.00           WD/BACTI ANALYSIS 03/14/17 SUPPORT ANALYSIS       11  6091  11                
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL             64726 4/14/2017 1 95.00           WD/BACTI ANALYSIS 03/21/17 SUPPORT ANALYSIS       11  6091  11                
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL             64762 4/19/2017 1 125.00         WD/BACTI ANALYSIS 01/31/17                        11  6091  11                
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL             64762 4/19/2017 1 312.55         WD/ORGANIC ANALYSIS & SUPPORT ANALYSIS 03/22/17   11  6091  11                
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL             64762 4/19/2017 1 95.00           WD/BACTI & SUPPORT ANALYSIS 03/28/17              11  6091  11                
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL             64762 4/19/2017 1 115.00         WD/BACTI & SUPPORT ANALYSIS 04/04/17              11  6091  11                
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL             64789 4/20/2017 1 50.00           WD/BACTI ANALYSIS 04/04/17                        11  6091  11                
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL             64799 4/24/2017 1 198.00         WW/INORGANIC ANALYSIS 02/23/17                    12  6091  12                
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL             64799 4/24/2017 1 715.00         WW/INORGANIC ANALYSIS 02/23/17 ORGANIC ANALYSIS   12  6091  12                

2,628.55      

FIRST AMERICAN TITLE CO       64727 4/14/2017 1 3,240.00      F&R/PRELIM RPT CLOSING SVC EASEMENT RECORD GIFT DD 01  6055  02                

FIRST BANKCARD                64707 4/14/2017 1 -                ADM/J GRUBER VISA CHARGES MARCH 2017              01  6115  09                
FIRST BANKCARD                64707 4/14/2017 2 15.00           ADM/NOTARY SERVICES MARCH 2017                    11  4050  10                
FIRST BANKCARD                64707 4/14/2017 3 89.00           ADM/STATE PARKS MEETING MARCH 2017                01  6115  09                
FIRST BANKCARD                64707 4/14/2017 4 34.76           ADM/MEEING WITH DIRECTOR BAHRINGER - CCSD MATTERS 01  6115  09                
FIRST BANKCARD                64707 4/14/2017 1 -                FD/E TORLANO VISA CHARGES MARCH 2017              01  6090  01                
FIRST BANKCARD                64707 4/14/2017 2 (122.55)        FD/CREDIT FOR DAMAGED 2 DOOR WARDROBE CABINET     01  6090  01                

S.R. 6.A.44



9

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
EXPENDITURE REPORT

FOR THE MONTH OF APRIL, 2017 Expense Distribu
Vendor Name                   Check #  Check Date Line #    Line Amt     Line Description                                  Account
FIRST BANKCARD                64707 4/14/2017 3 (100.74)        FD/CREDIT FOR DAMAGED 2 DOOR WARDROBE CABINET     01  6090  01                
FIRST BANKCARD                64707 4/14/2017 4 103.93         FD/REPLACEMENT DAMAGED 2 DOOR WARDROBE CABINET    01  6090  01                
FIRST BANKCARD                64707 4/14/2017 5 85.42           FD/REPLACEMENT DAMAGED 2 DOOR WARDROBE CABINET    01  6090  01                
FIRST BANKCARD                64707 4/14/2017 6 159.98         FD/DEATHWISH COFFEE FOR FIRE HOUSE                01  6090  01                
FIRST BANKCARD                64707 4/14/2017 7 122.00         FD/SDCCD FEES OPERATOR CLASS B1 CLASS             01  6120E 01                
FIRST BANKCARD                64707 4/14/2017 8 (445.85)        FD/CREDIT FOR CANCELED ROOM MICHAEL BURKEY        01  6120E 01                
FIRST BANKCARD                64707 4/14/2017 9 762.72         FD/AARON HUNT LODGING DRIVER/OPERATOR CLASS       01  6120E 01                
FIRST BANKCARD                64707 4/14/2017 10 13.89           FD/DRINKING WATER AND ICE                         01  6125  01                
FIRST BANKCARD                64707 4/14/2017 11 84.81           FD/LUNCH FOR TRAINING ACADEMY                     01  6125  01                
FIRST BANKCARD                64707 4/14/2017 12 118.47         FD/LUNCH FOR ACADEMY PROCTORS                     01  6125  01                
FIRST BANKCARD                64707 4/14/2017 13 68.06           FD/LUNCH FOR ACADEMY PROCTORS                     01  6120E 01                
FIRST BANKCARD                64707 4/14/2017 14 (43.00)          FD/CREDIT SDCCD REFUND OF FEES                    01  6120E 01                
FIRST BANKCARD                64707 4/14/2017 1 -                ADM/M MADRID VISA CHARGES MARCH 2017              01  6115  09                
FIRST BANKCARD                64707 4/14/2017 2 31.38           ADM/FUEL FOR DISTRICT VEHICLE MARCH 2017          01  6041L 09                
FIRST BANKCARD                64707 4/14/2017 3 47.00           ADM/BLUE OCTANE FORMS ANNUAL SUBSCRIPTION 3/17    01  6011W 09                
FIRST BANKCARD                64707 4/14/2017 4 20.00           ADM/BOARD MEETING CLOSED SESSION MARCH 2017       01  6115  09                
FIRST BANKCARD                64707 4/14/2017 5 55.00           ADM/BOARD MEETING CLOSED SESSION MARCH 2017       01  6115  09                
FIRST BANKCARD                64707 4/14/2017 6 35.97           ADM/BOARD MEETING CLOSED SESSION MARCH 2017       01  6115  09                
FIRST BANKCARD                64707 4/14/2017 7 1,603.00      ADM/RECORDS & MANAGEMENT CLASS & CERTIFICATION    01  6120E 09                
FIRST BANKCARD                64707 4/14/2017 8 10.00           ADM/NOTARY SERVICES FOR CLASS MARCH 2017          01  6120E 09                
FIRST BANKCARD                64707 4/14/2017 9 14.99           ADM/ADOBEPRO MONTHLY SUBSCRIPTION MARCH 2017      01  6060I 09                
FIRST BANKCARD                64707 4/14/2017 10 768.94         ADM/2017 LCW ANNUAL CONFERENCE MARCH 2017         01  6120E 09                
FIRST BANKCARD                64707 4/14/2017 1 -                FD/W HOLLINGSWORTH VISA CHARGES MARCH 2017        01  6090  01                
FIRST BANKCARD                64707 4/14/2017 2 16.96           FD/M/F CONVERTER CABLE FULL HD FOR MAC BOOK, IMAC 01  6090  01                
FIRST BANKCARD                64707 4/14/2017 3 385.00         FD/FIRE & RESCUE TRAINING INSPECTOR 1B ID CLASSES 01  6120E 01                
FIRST BANKCARD                64707 4/14/2017 4 552.15         FD/FIRE & RESCUE TRAINING MARCH 26 - MARCH 28 2017 01  6120E 01                
FIRST BANKCARD                64707 4/14/2017 5 325.00         FD/FIRE INSPECTOR IC INDUTRIAL EMERGENCY COUNCIL  01  6120E 01                
FIRST BANKCARD                64707 4/14/2017 6 18.00           FD/FULLCURM MONTHLY CHARGES  MARCH 2017           01  6054  01                
FIRST BANKCARD                64707 4/14/2017 7 200.00         FD/CALIFORNIA EMT PARAMEDIC LICENSE RENEWAL MAR 17 01  6120E 01                
FIRST BANKCARD                64707 4/14/2017 8 49.69           FD/PIERCE MANUFACTURING - ENGINE SPECS MARCH 2017 01  6120E 01                
FIRST BANKCARD                64707 4/14/2017 9 39.84           FD/HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS SAW SHARPENERS MARCH 2017 01  6093  01                
FIRST BANKCARD                64707 4/14/2017 1 -                FD/J GIBSON VISA CHARGES MARCH 2017               01  6120E 01                
FIRST BANKCARD                64707 4/14/2017 2 28.50           FD/CPR/AED REFRESHER CERTIFICATIONS               01  6120E 01                
FIRST BANKCARD                64707 4/14/2017 3 92.00           FD/POISON OAK MEDICATIONS FOR AFFECTED PERSONNEL  01  6090  01                
FIRST BANKCARD                64707 4/14/2017 4 200.00         FD/INSTRUCTOR GIFT CARDS S-212 CLASS              01  6120E 01                

S.R. 6.A.45



10

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
EXPENDITURE REPORT

FOR THE MONTH OF APRIL, 2017 Expense Distribu
Vendor Name                   Check #  Check Date Line #    Line Amt     Line Description                                  Account
FIRST BANKCARD                64707 4/14/2017 5 91.81           FD/BASE SHEETS, GALV ROOFING FOR TRNG CLASS       01  6120E 01                
FIRST BANKCARD                64707 4/14/2017 6 215.44         FD/SUPPLIES FOR PERSONNEL AND TRAINING            01  6120E 01                
FIRST BANKCARD                64707 4/14/2017 1 -                ADM/R GRESENS VISA CHARGES                        01  6115  09                
FIRST BANKCARD                64707 4/14/2017 2 21.70           ADM/MEETING EXPENSE MARCH 2017                    01  6115  09                
FIRST BANKCARD                64707 4/14/2017 3 72.00           WD/HIGHTAIL PRO PLAN YEARLY MARCH 2017            11  6050  11                
FIRST BANKCARD                64707 4/14/2017 4 72.00           WW/HIGHTAIL PRO PLAN YEARLY MARCH 2017            12  6050  12                
FIRST BANKCARD                64707 4/14/2017 5 14.99           ADM/ADOBE ACROPRO SUBSCRIPTION MARCH 2017 GRESENS 01  6060I 09                
FIRST BANKCARD                64707 4/14/2017 6 14.99           ADM/ADOBE ACROPRO SUBSCRIPTION MARCH 2017 WINFREY 01  6060I 09                
FIRST BANKCARD                64707 4/14/2017 7 187.50         WD/USE EFFICIENCY GRADE I WORKSHOP AWWA MAR '17   11  6120E 11                
FIRST BANKCARD                64707 4/14/2017 8 187.50         WW/USE EFFICIENCY GRADE I WORKSHOP AWWA MAR '17   12  6120E 12                
FIRST BANKCARD                64707 4/14/2017 9 358.56         WD/WATER CONSERVATION TRAINING MAY 21-MAY 23 2017 11  6120E 11                
FIRST BANKCARD                64707 4/14/2017 10 358.56         WW/WATER CONSERVATION TRAINING MAY 21-MAY 23 2017 12  6120E 12                
FIRST BANKCARD                64707 4/14/2017 11 369.50         WD/INFLATABLE RUBBER RAFT AND HAND PUMP MAR '17   11  6093  11                
FIRST BANKCARD                64707 4/14/2017 12 369.50         WW/INFLATABLE RUBBER RAFT AND HAND PUMP MAR '17   12  6093  12                
FIRST BANKCARD                64707 4/14/2017 13 21.51           WD/LIFE VEST AND SOFT CORD FOR SAMPLING MAR '17   11  6094  11                
FIRST BANKCARD                64707 4/14/2017 14 21.51           WW/LIFE VEST AND SOFT CORD FOR SAMPLING MAR '17   12  6094  12                

7,816.39      

FORD MOTOR CREDIT COMPANY LLC 64688 4/10/2017 1 637.09         F&R/2016 FORD F-250 WITH UTILITY BODY             01  2516  02                

GIBSON, JOSEPH                64690 4/10/2017 1 28.50           FD/REIMBURSEMENT CPR CERTIFICATION                01  6120R 01                

GOLD COAST ENVIRONMENTAL      64763 4/19/2017 1 2,240.00      WW/CALIBRATION OF SIEMENS/SPARLING TIGERMAG/CONFIN 12  6032T 12                

GRAINGER                      64728 4/14/2017 1 156.37         WW/TRANSMITTER AND TAP, TAPER, M4-.70 UNCOATED    12  6048  12                
GRAINGER                      64728 4/14/2017 1 95.49           WW/ENTRY TRANSMITTER SINGLE BUTTON                12  6048  12                
GRAINGER                      64728 4/14/2017 1 722.01         SWF/LAY FLAT HOSE, RED, 100 FT L, 90 PSI          40  6031Z 11                

973.87         

GRESENS, ROBERT C.            64643 4/3/2017 1 100.00         WD/MONTHLY CELL PHONE REIMBURSEMENT 04/2017       11  6060C 11                

GRUBER, JEROME                64644 4/3/2017 1 100.00         ADM/MONTHLY CELL PHONE REIMBURSEMENT 04/2017      01  6060C 09                
GRUBER, JEROME                64808 4/25/2017 1 262.15         ADM/TRIP TO SACRAMENTO MILEAGE APRIL 17 & 18, 2017 01  6120E 09                

362.15         

S.R. 6.A.46



11

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
EXPENDITURE REPORT

FOR THE MONTH OF APRIL, 2017 Expense Distribu
Vendor Name                   Check #  Check Date Line #    Line Amt     Line Description                                  Account
HALEY DODSON                  64642 4/3/2017 1 45.00           ADM/MONTHLY CELL PHONE REIMBURSEMENT 04/2017      01  6060C 09                
HALEY DODSON                  64787 4/20/2017 1 51.38           ADM/CENTRAL COAST EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS CONSORTIUM 01  6120E 09                
HALEY DODSON                  64807 4/25/2017 1 46.43           ADM/H. DODSON CENTRAL COAST EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS  01  6120E 09                

142.81         

HAYWARD LUMBER                64729 4/14/2017 1 89.09           WW/1-1/8 4X8 UL STURDIFLOOR T&G ACQ .40 PT        12  6032M 12                

HD SUPPLY FACILITIES MAINTENAN 64748 4/14/2017 1 1,325.52      WW/INFLOW COVER FITS 25-29.99'                    12  6032M 12                
HD SUPPLY FACILITIES MAINTENAN 64748 4/14/2017 1 214.63         WW/STABLCAL AMPULE CAL KIT                        12  6092  12                
HD SUPPLY FACILITIES MAINTENAN 64748 4/14/2017 1 123.55         WW/CONDUCTIVITY STANDARD & BUFFER                 12  6092  12                
HD SUPPLY FACILITIES MAINTENAN 64748 4/14/2017 1 484.20         WW/FREE CHLORINE REAGENT SET                      12  6092  12                
HD SUPPLY FACILITIES MAINTENAN 64780 4/19/2017 1 323.88         WW/REPL SALT BRIDGE STANDARD CELL SOL'N FOR PHD   12  6092  12                

2,471.78      

HEASTON, BENJAMIN E           64801 4/24/2017 1 200.00         WW/CLEAN SEWER LINE AT 5275 HILLCREST             12  6032C 12                
HEASTON, BENJAMIN E           64801 4/24/2017 1 127.50         WW/FIX DIST MAIN SEWER BACK UP AT 5225 NOTTINGHAM 12  6032C 12                

327.50         

HELPING HAND HEALTH EDUC      64791 4/20/2017 1 130.00         FD/BLS PROVIDER CARDS FOR FD STAFF                01  6120E 01                

HOLLINGSWORTH, WILLIAM        64645 4/3/2017 1 100.00         FD/MONTHLY CELL PHONE REIMBURSEMENT 04/2017       01  6060C 01                

HUNT, AARON                   64706 4/13/2017 1 587.44         FD/REIMB DRIVER OPERATOR 1B FIRE MARCHALL CERT    01  6120E 01                
HUNT, AARON                   64792 4/20/2017 1 94.47           FD/DRIVER/OPERATOR 1B COURSE AT SAN DIEGO MIRAMAR 01  6120E 01                

681.91         

INNOVATIVE CONCEPTS           64646 4/3/2017 1 25.00           ADM/CIS HOSTING  04/2017                          01  6044  09                
INNOVATIVE CONCEPTS           64646 4/3/2017 2 25.00           FD/FIRE WEBSITE HOSTING  04/2017                  01  6044  01                
INNOVATIVE CONCEPTS           64809 4/25/2017 1 67.50           ADM/CIS PROG UPDATE - ADD "STATUS NOTES" SEARCH   01  6080M 09                

117.50         

J B DEWAR                     64730 4/14/2017 1 1,408.05      FD/100.1 GALLONS GAS & 400 GALLONS DIESEL         01  6096  01                
J B DEWAR                     64730 4/14/2017 1 1,278.57      F&R/350 GALLONS GAS & 100.1 GALLONS DIESEL        01  6096  02                
J B DEWAR                     64829 4/27/2017 1 1,409.96      F&R/400 GALLONS GAS & 74.20 GALLONS DIESEL        01  6096  02                

4,096.58      

S.R. 6.A.47



12

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
EXPENDITURE REPORT

FOR THE MONTH OF APRIL, 2017 Expense Distribu
Vendor Name                   Check #  Check Date Line #    Line Amt     Line Description                                  Account

JOHN ALLCHIN                  64637 4/3/2017 1 45.00           WW/MONTHLY CELL PHONE REIMBURSEMENT 04/2017       12  6060C 12                
JOHN ALLCHIN                  64751 4/19/2017 1 170.55         WW/TRNG WATER TREATMENT PLANT OPERATION VOL I & II 12  6120E 12                

215.55         

JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL          64647 4/3/2017 1 522.49         F&R/MONTHLY PMT COMPACT UTILITY TRACTOR 04/2017   01  2513  02                

JOHN POULOS                   64774 4/19/2017 1 135.00         F&R/REPAIR HONDA TRIMMER #1 AND #2                01  6040  02                

JOHNBOY'S TOWING INC          64731 4/14/2017 1 225.00         WW/LIFT TAILER & MOVE FORWARD W/5TH WHEEL ATTACHMT 12  6032S 12                

LIBERTY COMPOSTING, INC.      64816 4/26/2017 1 5,505.15      WW/TIPPING FEES BIOSOLIDS MARCH 2017              12  6032S 12                

MADDAUS WATER MANAGEMENT, INC. 64691 4/10/2017 1 12,825.91   WD/PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 12/08/16 - 03/31/17      11  6080M 11                

MADRID, MONIQUE               64648 4/3/2017 1 100.00         ADM/MONTHLY CELL PHONE REIMBURSEMENT 04/2017      01  6060C 09                

MALONEY, RYAN S               64692 4/10/2017 1 28.50           FD/REIMBURSEMENT CPR CERTIFICATION                01  6120R 01                

MCLAIN, ROY                   64732 4/14/2017 1 167.01         WD/ASSIGNMENT PROCESSING 11  2420  11                

MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO       64765 4/19/2017 1 37.46           SWF/OIL RESISTANT BUN-N O-RING ASSORTMENT W/385 PC 40  6031Z 11                

MEC EQUIPMENT                 64766 4/19/2017 1 118.85         WW/12V ADAPTER CORD & FREIGHT                     12  6035T 12                

MEL'S LOCK & KEY              64810 4/25/2017 1 40.00           WD/SERVICE CALL TO REMOVE BROKEN KEY ON TRACTOR   11  6041N 11                

MENDOZA, CARLOS               64649 4/3/2017 1 22.50           ADM/MONTHLY CELL PHONE REIMBURSEMENT 04/2017      01  6060C 09                
MENDOZA, CARLOS               64649 4/3/2017 2 22.50           F&R/MONTHLY CELL PHONE REIMBURSEMENT 04/2017      01  6060C 02                

45.00           

MERLOS, ENRIQUE               64687 4/10/2017 1 460.00         SWF/WORK DONE - TRENCHING, SAND BAGGING           39  6031Z 11                

MERLOS, SUSANA                64705 4/12/2017 1 200.00         WD/DIRECT DEPOSIT OVERPAYMENT REFUND              11  1200  11                

S.R. 6.A.48



13

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
EXPENDITURE REPORT

FOR THE MONTH OF APRIL, 2017 Expense Distribu
Vendor Name                   Check #  Check Date Line #    Line Amt     Line Description                                  Account
MICHAEL BAKER INTERNATIONAL   64697 4/10/2017 1 30,151.74   SWF/PROF CONSULTING SERV 11/28/16 - 2/26/17       39  1829C 11                
MICHAEL BAKER INTERNATIONAL   64818 4/26/2017 1 3,484.18      SWF/ADAPTIVE MANAGEMENT PLAN UPDATE/IMPLEMENTATION 39  1829  11                

33,635.92   

MICHELLE DYER                 64709 4/14/2017 1 1,658.48      WW/PERMA NOVA AUTO LUBER COMPLETE W CONTROL HEAD  12  6032L 12                
MICHELLE DYER                 64709 4/14/2017 1 2,590.66      WW/STATION DOCKING MICRODOCK 11 AUTO TEST         12  6032L 12                
MICHELLE DYER                 64709 4/14/2017 1 1,780.58      WW/EURODRIVE DF16 DRN80M4 MOTOR W/PINION          12  6032P 12                

6,029.72      

MINER'S ACE HARDWARE          64734 4/14/2017 1 149.00         F&R/WOODCUTTER NYLON LINE LED ACE REACHER         01  6033V 02                
MINER'S ACE HARDWARE          64734 4/14/2017 1 12.05           F&R/8 HOLE HK&LP 60 GR AND 80 GR                  01  6090  02                
MINER'S ACE HARDWARE          64767 4/19/2017 1 74.32           F&R/PROFESSIONAL RESPIRATOR DOUBLE FLUTED STRAIGHT 01  6090  02                

235.37         

MISSION LINEN SUPPLY          64735 4/14/2017 1 60.70           WD/LINEN SERVICES TOWELS AND RUGS                 11  6094  11                
MISSION LINEN SUPPLY          64735 4/14/2017 1 12.95           WW/LINEN SERVICES TOWELS AND RUGS                 12  6032T 12                
MISSION LINEN SUPPLY          64735 4/14/2017 1 60.70           WD/LINEN SERVICES TOWELS AND RUGS                 11  6094  11                
MISSION LINEN SUPPLY          64735 4/14/2017 1 12.95           WW/LINEN SERVICES TOWELS AND RUGS                 12  6094  12                
MISSION LINEN SUPPLY          64735 4/14/2017 1 70.30           WW/LINEN SERVICES TOWELS AND RUGS                 12  6094  12                
MISSION LINEN SUPPLY          64735 4/14/2017 1 12.95           WW/LINEN SERVICES TOWELS AND RUGS                 12  6094  12                
MISSION LINEN SUPPLY          64735 4/14/2017 1 60.70           WD/LINEN SERVICES TOWELS AND RUGS                 11  6094  11                
MISSION LINEN SUPPLY          64735 4/14/2017 1 12.95           WW/LINEN SERVICES TOWELS AND RUGS                 12  6094  12                
MISSION LINEN SUPPLY          64768 4/19/2017 1 60.70           WD/TOWELS AND RUGS                                11  6094  11                
MISSION LINEN SUPPLY          64768 4/19/2017 1 62.02           WD/TOWELS AND RUGS                                11  6094  11                
MISSION LINEN SUPPLY          64768 4/19/2017 1 12.95           WW/TOWELS AND RUGS                                12  6094  12                
MISSION LINEN SUPPLY          64768 4/19/2017 1 12.95           WW/TOWELS AND RUGS                                12  6094  12                
MISSION LINEN SUPPLY          64768 4/19/2017 1 60.70           WD/TOWELS AND RUGS                                11  6094  11                
MISSION LINEN SUPPLY          64768 4/19/2017 1 12.95           WW/TOWELS AND RUGS                                12  6094  12                
MISSION LINEN SUPPLY          64793 4/20/2017 1 60.70           WD/TOWELS AND RUGS                                11  6094  11                
MISSION LINEN SUPPLY          64802 4/24/2017 1 12.95           WW/TOWELS AND RUGS                                12  6033B 12                
MISSION LINEN SUPPLY          64811 4/25/2017 1 583.63         WD/SS SHIRTS/LS SHIRTS/SWEATSHIRTS EMBROIDERY     11  6094  11                
MISSION LINEN SUPPLY          64811 4/25/2017 1 60.70           WD/TOWELS AND RUGS                                11  6094  11                
MISSION LINEN SUPPLY          64817 4/26/2017 1 12.95           WW/TOWELS AND RUGS                                12  6032T 12                

1,257.40      

S.R. 6.A.49



14

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
EXPENDITURE REPORT

FOR THE MONTH OF APRIL, 2017 Expense Distribu
Vendor Name                   Check #  Check Date Line #    Line Amt     Line Description                                  Account
MUNICIPAL CODE CORP           64769 4/19/2017 1 287.26         ADM/10 SUPPLEMMENTAL PGS 2 ORDBANK 14 COPIES #9   01  6054  09                

MURDOCH, TIM                  64693 4/10/2017 1 22.00           FD/REIMB BLS FOR HEALTH CARE PROVIDERS COURSE     01  6120R 01                

McKARNEY, NANCY               64733 4/14/2017 1 4,560.00      ADM/DEVELOP WEBSITE DESIGN                        01  6044  09                

NEWTON, JOHN                  64824 4/27/2017 1 10.08           WD/REFUND SPECIAL SERV AGREEMENT  11  2420  11                

NOBLE SAW, INC.               64736 4/14/2017 1 87.73           FD/SHOP SUPPLIES RECYCLING FEE LABOR CHARGE       01  6093  01                
NOBLE SAW, INC.               64770 4/19/2017 1 7.83              F&R/HOUSING, AIR CLEANER S&H                      01  6040  02                

95.56           

OR-TEC, INC.                  64737 4/14/2017 1 27,120.00   WW/40% PMT SCREWSCREEN COMPACTOR WITH AUGER/SHAFT 12  6170  12                

PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        64694 4/10/2017 1 358.83         WW/ELEC SVC LIFT STATION A MARCH 2017             12  6060E 12                
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        64694 4/10/2017 2 160.62         WW/ELEC SVC LIFT STATION 9 MARCH 2017             12  6060E 12                
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        64694 4/10/2017 3 130.09         WW/ELEC SVC LIFT STATION B2 MARCH 2017            12  6060E 12                
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        64694 4/10/2017 4 280.72         WW/ELEC SVC LIFT STATION A1 MARCH 2017            12  6060E 12                
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        64694 4/10/2017 5 579.33         WW/ELEC SVC LIFT STATION B MARCH 2017             12  6060E 12                
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        64694 4/10/2017 6 241.05         WW/ELEC SVC LIFT STATION B3 MARCH 2017            12  6060E 12                
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        64694 4/10/2017 7 20.07           SWF/ELEC SVC LIFT STN WELL PUMP 9P7 FLD MAR 2017  39  6060E 11                
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        64694 4/10/2017 8 410.89         WW/ELEC SVC LIFT STATION B4 MARCH 2017            12  6060E 12                
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        64694 4/10/2017 9 20.74           WW/ELEC SVC LIFT STATION 8 MARCH 2017             12  6060E                   
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        64694 4/10/2017 10 12,347.31   WW/ELEC SVC TREATMENT PLANT MARCH 2017            12  6060E 12                
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        64694 4/10/2017 11 19.35           WW/ELEC SVC LIFT STATION 4 MARCH 2017             12  6060E 12                
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        64694 4/10/2017 12 150.29         WW/ELEC SVC LIFT STATION B1 MARCH 2017            12  6060E 12                
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        64694 4/10/2017 1 63.56           WW/ELEC SVC SAN SIMEON CREEK ROAD MARCH 2017      12  6060E 12                
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        64694 4/10/2017 1 19.05           ADM/ELEC SVC 1316 TAMSEN #203 NARCH 2017          01  6060E 09                
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        64694 4/10/2017 1 1,070.43      SWF/ELEC SVC 900 S SIMEON CRK TR PLANT MARCH 2017 39  6060E 11                
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        64694 4/10/2017 1 9.53              WD/ELEC SVC 7806 VAN GORDON CREEK RD MARCH 2017   11  6060E 11                
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        64694 4/10/2017 1 23.05           WD/ELEC SVC 9110 CHARING LANE MARCH 2017          11  6060E 11                
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        64694 4/10/2017 2 360.25         WD/ELEC SVC 1320 SAN SIMEON CRK ROAD MARCH 2017   11  6060E 11                
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        64694 4/10/2017 3 477.97         WD/ELEC SVC 1330 SAN SIMEON CRK RD MARCH 2017     11  6060E 11                
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        64694 4/10/2017 4 2,919.86      WD/ELEC SVC 1340 SAN SIMEON CRK RD MARCH 2017     11  6060E 11                
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        64694 4/10/2017 5 499.17         WD/ELEC SVC 6425 CAMBRIA PINES ROAD MARCH 2017    11  6060E 11                

S.R. 6.A.50



15

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
EXPENDITURE REPORT

FOR THE MONTH OF APRIL, 2017 Expense Distribu
Vendor Name                   Check #  Check Date Line #    Line Amt     Line Description                                  Account
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        64694 4/10/2017 6 28.22           WD/ELEC SVC 988 MANOR WAY MARCH 2017              11  6060E 11                
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        64694 4/10/2017 7 2,459.43      WD/ELEC SVC 2031 RODEO GROUNDS RD MARCH 2017      11  6060E 11                
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        64694 4/10/2017 8 37.04           WD/ELEC SVC 2499 VILLAGE LANE MARCH 2017          11  6060E 11                
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        64694 4/10/2017 9 547.85         WD/ELEC SVC 1975 STUART STREET MARCH 2017         11  6060E 11                
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        64694 4/10/2017 1 1,079.93      WD/ELEC SVC 2820 SANTA ROSA CRK RD PUMP MARCH '17 11  6060E 11                
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        64694 4/10/2017 1 165.44         SWF/ELEC SVC S SIMEON CRK RD EVAP POND MARCH 2017 39  6060E 11                
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        64694 4/10/2017 1 108.64         SWF/ELEC SVC EVAP POND 12/01/16 - 12/20/16        39  6060E 11                
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        64694 4/10/2017 2 45.07           SWF/ELEC SVC EVAP POND 12/21/16 - 12/28/2016      39  6060E 11                
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        64694 4/10/2017 3 186.38         SWF/ELEC SVC EVAP POND 12/29/16 - 01/29/2016      39  6060E 11                
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        64694 4/10/2017 4 169.24         SWF/ELEC SVC EVAP POND 01/30/17 - 02/28/17        39  6060E 11                
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        64694 4/10/2017 5 (163.47)        SWF/BILL CORRECTIONS 11/30/16- 12/29/16           39  6060E 11                
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        64694 4/10/2017 6 (177.21)        SWF/BILL CORRECTIONS 12/29/16- 01/30/17           39  6060E 11                
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        64694 4/10/2017 7 (167.45)        SWF/BILL CORRECTIONS 01/30/17 - 03/01/17          39  6060E 11                
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        64738 4/14/2017 1 28.17           F&R/ELEC SVC WEST VILLAGE RESTROOM MAR 2017       01  6060E 02                
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        64738 4/14/2017 2 30.64           F&R/ELEC SVC EAST VILLAGE RESTROOM MAR 2017       01  6060E 02                
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        64738 4/14/2017 3 290.81         F&R/ELEC SVC VETERANS HALL MARCH 2017             01  6060E 02                
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        64738 4/14/2017 4 613.53         FD/ELEC SVC 2850 BURTON DRIVE MARCH 2017          01  6060E 01                
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        64738 4/14/2017 5 24.99           FD/ELEC SVC 2850 BURTON DRIVE MARCH 2017          01  6060E 01                
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        64738 4/14/2017 6 457.74         ADM/ELEC SVC 1316 TAMSEN DRIVE MARCH 2017         01  6060E 09                
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        64738 4/14/2017 7 108.04         ADM/ELEC SVC RADIO SHACK MARCH 2017               01  6060E 09                
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        64738 4/14/2017 8 1,213.91      F&R/ELEC SVC STREET LIGHTING MARCH 2017           01  6060E 02                

27,249.10   

PATRICK OREILLY               64650 4/3/2017 1 100.00         ADM/MONTH CELL PHONE REIMBURSEMENT 04/2017        01  6060C 09                

PETTY CASH                    64825 4/27/2017 1 103.91         ADM/BOARD MEETING SUPPLIES                        01  6033B 09                
PETTY CASH                    64825 4/27/2017 2 75.34           ADM/POSTAGE, CERTIFIED LETTER, BOXES MAILING      01  6051  09                
PETTY CASH                    64825 4/27/2017 3 22.00           F&R/MEETING EXPENSE                               01  6115  02                
PETTY CASH                    64825 4/27/2017 4 21.45           ADM/FLOWERS FOR GAIL ROBINETTE                    01  6124  09                

222.70         

PLACER TITLE COMPANY          64695 4/10/2017 1 679.00         RC/PREPAID VLM FEES        11  6080V 10                

PROCARE JANITORIAL SUPPLY     64771 4/19/2017 1 730.43         F&R/OPERATING SUPPLIES SOAP TOILET TISSUE AEROSOL 01  6090  02                
PROCARE JANITORIAL SUPPLY     64771 4/19/2017 1 232.82         ADM/OPERATING SUPPLIES KLEENEX PAPER TOWELS       01  6090  09                

S.R. 6.A.51



16

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
EXPENDITURE REPORT

FOR THE MONTH OF APRIL, 2017 Expense Distribu
Vendor Name                   Check #  Check Date Line #    Line Amt     Line Description                                  Account
PROCARE JANITORIAL SUPPLY     64771 4/19/2017 1 98.35           ADM/OPERATING SUPPLIES DIXIE HOT CUPS             01  6090  09                

1,061.60      

QUILL CORP                    64739 4/14/2017 1 220.60         ADM/OFFICE SUPPLIES MAGENTA & BLACK TONERS        01  6050  09                
QUILL CORP                    64739 4/14/2017 1 18.76           ADM/OFFICE SUPPLIES BLACK SPEAKERS                01  6050  09                
QUILL CORP                    64739 4/14/2017 1 193.09         ADM/OFFICE SUPPLIES BOARD BINDERS                 01  6050  09                
QUILL CORP                    64739 4/14/2017 1 64.33           FD/LAMINATING PATCH LETTERSIZE                    01  6050  01                
QUILL CORP                    64739 4/14/2017 1 98.66           ADM/OFFICE SUPPLIES BLACK TONER                   01  6050  09                
QUILL CORP                    64739 4/14/2017 1 51.36           ADM/OFFICE SUPPLIES WATER PAPER CLIPS             01  6050  09                
QUILL CORP                    64739 4/14/2017 1 85.11           ADM/OFFICE SUPPLIES YELLOW TONER                  01  6050  09                
QUILL CORP                    64739 4/14/2017 1 7.82              ADM/OFFICE SUPPLIES VINYL CHARACTERS              01  6050  09                
QUILL CORP                    64739 4/14/2017 1 232.97         ADM/OFFICE SUPPLIES PAPER AND WATER               01  6050  09                
QUILL CORP                    64739 4/14/2017 1 96.49           WW/OFFICE SUPPLIES PAPER                          12  6050  12                
QUILL CORP                    64739 4/14/2017 1 50.16           ADM/OFFICE SUPPLIES PENCILS TYLENOL ORGANIZER     01  6050  09                
QUILL CORP                    64739 4/14/2017 1 249.84         WW/OFFICE SUPPLIES PRINTER INKS                   12  6050  12                
QUILL CORP                    64772 4/19/2017 1 48.23           WW/WATERPROOF HEADLAMP HGHND LOW                  12  6032L 12                
QUILL CORP                    64772 4/19/2017 1 134.27         ADM/OFFICE SUPPLIES ADDING ROLLS FILES POST ITS   01  6050  09                
QUILL CORP                    64772 4/19/2017 1 23.58           WW/PLASTIC FORKS AND SPOONS                       12  6032T 12                
QUILL CORP                    64772 4/19/2017 1 50.14           ADM/OFFICE SUPPLIES RULED PAD, CREAMERS AND CANDY 01  6050  09                
QUILL CORP                    64772 4/19/2017 1 40.74           WW/PINE SOL DEGREASER                             12  6032T 12                
QUILL CORP                    64772 4/19/2017 1 66.04           WW/MAGLITE LED BLACK 3 CELL D                     12  6041L 12                
QUILL CORP                    64794 4/20/2017 1 20.35           ADM/DESK PAD CALENDAR                             01  6050  09                
QUILL CORP                    64803 4/24/2017 1 41.12           WW/SCISSORS FINE PT MARKERS AND STIC PENS         12  6032T 12                

1,793.66      

RADECKI, KEITH                64696 4/10/2017 1 28.50           FD/REIMBURSEMENT CPR CERTIFICATION                01  6120R 01                

RETIREE00                     64652 4/6/2017 1 423.16         WD/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR PREMIUM REIMB FOR MAY '17 11  5121  11                
RETIREE01                     64653 4/6/2017 1 423.16         WW/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR PREMIUM REIMB FOR MAY '17 12  5121  12                
RETIREE02                     64654 4/6/2017 1 533.68         F&R/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR PREMIUM REIMB FOR MAY '17 01  5121  02                
RETIREE04                     64655 4/6/2017 1 147.58         ADM/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR PREMIUM REIMB FOR MAY '17 01  5121  09                
RETIREE05                     64656 4/6/2017 1 423.16         WW/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR PREMIUM REIMB FOR MAY '17 12  5121  12                
RETIREE06                     64657 4/6/2017 1 147.58         WD/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR PREMIUM REIMB FOR MAY '17 11  5121  11                
RETIREE07                     64658 4/6/2017 1 147.58         WD/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR PREMIUM REIMB FOR MAY '17 11  5121  11                
RETIREE08                     64659 4/6/2017 1 423.16         WD/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR PREMIUM REIMB FOR MAY '17 11  5121  11                

S.R. 6.A.52



17

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
EXPENDITURE REPORT

FOR THE MONTH OF APRIL, 2017 Expense Distribu
Vendor Name                   Check #  Check Date Line #    Line Amt     Line Description                                  Account
RETIREE09                     64660 4/6/2017 1 147.58         ADM/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR PREMIUM REIMB FOR MAY '17 01  5121  09                
RETIREE10                     64661 4/6/2017 1 147.58         ADM/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR PREMIUM REIMB FOR MAY '17 01  5121  09                
RETIREE11                     64662 4/6/2017 1 147.58         ADM/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR PREMIUM REIMB FOR MAY '17 01  5121  09                
RETIREE12                     64663 4/6/2017 1 1,195.37      WW/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR PREMIUM REIMB FOR MAY '17 12  5121  12                
RETIREE13                     64664 4/6/2017 1 147.58         FD/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR PREMIUM REIMB FOR MAY '17 01  5121  01                
RETIREE14                     64665 4/6/2017 1 147.58         F&R/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR PREMIUM REIMB FOR MAY '17 01  5121  02                
RETIREE15                     64666 4/6/2017 1 147.58         FD/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR PREMIUM REIMB FOR MAY '17 01  5121  01                
RETIREE16                     64667 4/6/2017 1 423.16         WD/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR PREMIUM REIMB FOR MAY '17 11  5121  11                
RETIREE17                     64668 4/6/2017 1 423.16         ADM/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR PREMIUM REIMB FOR MAY '17 01  5121  09                
RETIREE19                     64669 4/6/2017 1 1,195.37      FD/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR PREMIUM REIMB FOR MAY '17 01  5121  01                
RETIREE20                     64670 4/6/2017 1 147.58         WW/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR PREMIUM REIMB FOR MAY '17 12  5121  12                
RETIREE21                     64671 4/6/2017 1 147.58         WW/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR PREMIUM REIMB FOR MAY '17 12  5121  12                
RETIREE22                     64672 4/6/2017 1 423.16         WW/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR PREMIUM REIMB FOR MAY '17 12  5121  12                
RETIREE23                     64673 4/6/2017 1 423.16         ADM/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR PREMIUM REIMB FOR MAY '17 01  5121  09                
RETIREE24                     64674 4/6/2017 1 147.58         F&R/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR PREMIUM REIMB FOR MAY '17 01  5121  02                
RETIREE26                     64675 4/6/2017 1 1,091.42      ADM/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR PREMIUM REIMB FOR MAY '17 01  5121  09                
RETIREE27                     64676 4/6/2017 1 1,195.37      FD/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR PREMIUM REIMB FOR MAY '17 01  5121  01                
RETIREE28                     64677 4/6/2017 1 423.16         F&R/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR PREMIUM REIMB FOR MAY '17 01  5121  02                
RETIREE29                     64678 4/6/2017 1 423.16         ADM/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR PREMIUM REIMB FOR MAY '17 01  5121  09                
RETIREE30                     64679 4/6/2017 1 533.68         WD/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR PREMIUM REIMB FOR MAY '17 11  5121  11                
RETIREE31                     64680 4/6/2017 1 533.68         ADM/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR PREMIUM REIMB FOR MAY '17 01  5121  09                
RETIREE32                     64681 4/6/2017 1 1,195.37      ADM/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR PREMIUM REIMB FOR MAY '17 01  5121  09                
RETIREE33                     64682 4/6/2017 1 533.68         ADM/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR PREMIUM REIMB FOR MAY '17 01  5121  09                
RETIREE34                     64683 4/6/2017 1 1,195.37      FD/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR PREMIUM REIMB FOR MAY '17 01  5121  01                

15,205.55   

ROBERTS, BRIAN                64698 4/10/2017 1 28.50           FD/REIMBURSEMENT CPR CERTIFICATION                01  6120R 01                

ROOTX                         64741 4/14/2017 1 764.98         WW/FUNNEL SET & CAP ROOTX SQUARE JARS 2# & 4# CASE 12  6032C 12                
ROOTX                         64819 4/26/2017 1 959.72         WW/FUNNEL SET & CAP ROOTX 4#, SQUARE JARS         12  6032C 12                

1,724.70      

RUTAN & TUCKER, LLP           64699 4/10/2017 1 148.86         SWF/LANDWATCH CEQA PETITION                       39  1829I 11                

SALAS, LEONEL                 64701 4/10/2017 1 28.50           FD/REIMBURSEMENT CPR CERTIFICATION                01  6120R 01                

S.R. 6.A.53



18

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
EXPENDITURE REPORT

FOR THE MONTH OF APRIL, 2017 Expense Distribu
Vendor Name                   Check #  Check Date Line #    Line Amt     Line Description                                  Account

SANTA MARIA TIRE, INC.        64743 4/14/2017 1 1,382.53      FD/TRUCK TIRE REPAIR - SERVICE CALL OUT           01  6041L 01                

SLO COUNTY                    64702 4/10/2017 1 767.10         WD/CHARGEABLE REPORT WRITING/CORRESPONDENCE       11  6055  11                

SOLENIS LLC                   64773 4/19/2017 1 4,175.24      WW/PRAESTOL K 148 L IBC 1000L                     12  6032S 12                

SOUTH COAST EMERGENCY VEHICLE 64744 4/14/2017 1 1,841.19      FD/MAINTENANCE AND REPAIRS ON THE PUMPER          01  6041L 01                

STATE OF CALIFORNIA           64745 4/14/2017 1 52.00           F&R/REGISTRATION RENEWAL FOR VEHICLE LIC#67DS92   01  6041L 02                

STATE WATER RES.CTRL.BRD.     64775 4/19/2017 1 90.00           WD/DRINKING WATER TREATMENT OPERATER CERT RENEWAL 11  6055  11                
STATE WATER RESOURCE CONTROL B 64820 4/26/2017 1 6,000.00      WD/CONNECTIONS 0-1000 $6 PER @ 1000 CONNECTIONS   11  6055  11                
STATE WATER RESOURCE CONTROL B 64820 4/26/2017 2 10,608.50   WD/CONNECTIONS 1001-5000 3.50 PER @ 3,031 CONNECTS 11  6055  11                

16,698.50   

STEPHANIE SALVI               64700 4/10/2017 1 0.64              ADM/PRIVATE CAR MILES TO BANK AND BACK            01  6120E 09                
STEPHANIE SALVI               64700 4/10/2017 1 2.89              ADM/PRIVATE CAR MILES POST OFFICE BANK            01  6120E 09                
STEPHANIE SALVI               64742 4/14/2017 1 71.50           ADM/PRIVATE CAR MILES POST OFFICE BANK            01  6120E 09                

75.03           

TECHXPRESS, INC.              64776 4/19/2017 1 1,087.17      ADM/OPTIPLEX 5050 SMALL FORM FACTOR INTEL CORE    01  6045  09                
TECHXPRESS, INC.              64821 4/26/2017 1 3,406.00      ADM/MONTHLY SERVICE CHARGE FOR MAY 2017           01  6044  09                

4,493.17      

TERRAIN GROUP                 64684 4/10/2017 1 9,500.00      SWF/FIELD SURVEY SERV SAN SIMEON BRINE EVAP POND  39  1829E 11                

THE CENTRE FOR ORGANIZATION EF 64797 4/24/2017 1 2,049.00      FD/W.HOLLINGSWORTH MGMT ACADEMY 4.18&19/5.16&17/6 01  6120E 01                

THE DOCUTEAM                  64722 4/14/2017 1 474.85         ADM/DOCUMENT STORAGE 03/01-03/31/17               01  6080M 09                

THE GAS COMPANY               64689 4/10/2017 1 142.45         FD/GAS SVC 2850 BURTON MARCH 2017                 01  6060G 01                
THE GAS COMPANY               64689 4/10/2017 1 45.85           FD/GAS SVC 5490 HEATH LANE MARCH 2017             01  6060G 01                
THE GAS COMPANY               64689 4/10/2017 1 40.76           WW/GAS SERV 5500 HEATH LANE #B MARCH 2017         12  6060G 12                
THE GAS COMPANY               64689 4/10/2017 1 39.82           WW/GAS SVC 5500 HEATH LANE MARCH 2017             12  6060G 12                

S.R. 6.A.54



19

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
EXPENDITURE REPORT

FOR THE MONTH OF APRIL, 2017 Expense Distribu
Vendor Name                   Check #  Check Date Line #    Line Amt     Line Description                                  Account
THE GAS COMPANY               64827 4/27/2017 1 117.53         F&R/GAS SVC VETERANS HALL APRIL 2017              01  6060G 02                
THE GAS COMPANY               64827 4/27/2017 1 59.30           ADM/GAS SVC 1316 TAMSEN STE 201 APRIL 2017        01  6060G 09                
THE GAS COMPANY               64827 4/27/2017 1 24.59           ADM/GAS SVC 1316 TAMSEN #203 APRIL 2017           01  6060G 09                

470.30         

THE TRIBUNE                   64779 4/19/2017 1 851.84         P&R/NOTICE INVITING BIDS FOR FISCALINI RANCH PHASE 01  6170  16                

TOWNSEND, ROBERT              64778 4/19/2017 1 142.00         FD/CERT TRAILER ROOF REPAIR                       01  6220D 01                

UNITED RENTALS (NA) INC.      64747 4/14/2017 1 4,093.75      WW/PUMP 6X4 VAC ASSIST - DIESEL                   12  6070  12                
UNITED RENTALS (NA) INC.      64822 4/26/2017 1 160.88         WW/HOSE 6X20 TANK TRUCK - CAMLOCK                 12  6032D 12                
UNITED RENTALS (NA) INC.      64822 4/26/2017 1 2,505.18      WW/PUMP 6X4 VAC ASSIST 6X20 & 6X50 HOSES          12  6032D 12                

6,759.81      

UNIVERSITY ENTERPRISE INC     64823 4/26/2017 1 114.55         WD/PLANT OPERATOR 2 MANUAL/ENROLLMENT-A.STEVENTON 11  6055  11                

VERIZON WIRELESS              64781 4/19/2017 1 34.65           FD/MONTHLY CELL PHONE SERVICE MARCH 2017 WTR TENDR 01  6060C 01                
VERIZON WIRELESS              64781 4/19/2017 2 95.65           FD/MONTHLY CELL PHONE SERVICE MARCH 2017 E-5791   01  6060C 01                
VERIZON WIRELESS              64781 4/19/2017 1 36.31           F&R/MONTHLY ON CALL CELL PHONE SERVICE MARCH 2017 01  6060C 02                
VERIZON WIRELESS              64781 4/19/2017 2 67.71           WD/MONTHLY ON CALL CELL PHONE SERVICE MARCH 2017  11  6060C 11                
VERIZON WIRELESS              64781 4/19/2017 3 69.02           WW/MONTHLY ON CALL CELL PHONE SERVICE MARCH 2017  12  6060C 12                
VERIZON WIRELESS              64781 4/19/2017 4 2.86              ADM/MONTHLY ON CALL CELL PHONE SERVICE MARCH 2017 01  6060C 09                

306.20         

WALKER, WILLIAM               64703 4/10/2017 1 28.50           FD/REIMBURSEMENT CPR CERTIFICATION                01  6120R 01                

WINSOR CONSTRUCTION, INC.     64830 4/27/2017 1 20.00           FD/WOODCHIPS                                      01  6033G 01                
WINSOR CONSTRUCTION, INC.     64830 4/27/2017 1 20.00           FD/WOODCHIPS                                      01  6033G 01                

40.00           

Accounts Payable Vendor Subtotal 392,976.51 

AFLAC (AMER FAM LIFE INS)     5072 4/7/2017 1 148.05         VOLUNTARY INS-PRETAX                              01  2162                    
AFLAC (AMER FAM LIFE INS)     5072 4/7/2017 1 25.92           VOLUNTARY INS-PRETAX                              01  2162                    

S.R. 6.A.55



20

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
EXPENDITURE REPORT

FOR THE MONTH OF APRIL, 2017 Expense Distribu
Vendor Name                   Check #  Check Date Line #    Line Amt     Line Description                                  Account
AFLAC (AMER FAM LIFE INS)     5088 4/21/2017 1 148.05         VOLUNTARY INS-PRETAX                              01  2162                    
AFLAC (AMER FAM LIFE INS)     5088 4/21/2017 1 25.92           VOLUNTARY INS-PRETAX                              01  2162                    

347.94         

AMERITAS                      5097 4/30/2017 1 3,759.44      DENTAL INSURANCE-YER                              01  2150                    
AMERITAS                      5097 4/30/2017 2 (69.80)          DENTAL INSURANCE-YER                              11  5102  11                
AMERITAS                      5097 4/30/2017 3 (0.02)            DENTAL INSURANCE-YER                              01  5102  09                
AMERITAS                      5097 4/30/2017 1 462.42         DENTAL INSURANCE-YER                              01  2150                    

4,152.04      

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DIS 5073 4/7/2017 1 1,050.00      MEDICAL REIMBURSEMNT                              01  2171                    
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DIS 5073 4/7/2017 2 250.00         MEDICAL REIMBURSEMNT                              01  5122  01                
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DIS 5073 4/7/2017 3 50.00           MEDICAL REIMBURSEMNT                              01  5122  02                
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DIS 5073 4/7/2017 4 200.00         MEDICAL REIMBURSEMNT                              01  5122  09                
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DIS 5073 4/7/2017 5 150.00         MEDICAL REIMBURSEMNT                              11  5122  11                
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DIS 5073 4/7/2017 6 200.00         MEDICAL REIMBURSEMNT                              12  5122  12                
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DIS 5089 4/21/2017 1 1,050.00      MEDICAL REIMBURSEMNT                              01  2171                    
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DIS 5089 4/21/2017 2 50.00           MEDICAL REIMBURSEMNT                              12  5122  12                
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DIS 5089 4/21/2017 3 250.00         MEDICAL REIMBURSEMNT                              01  5122  01                
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DIS 5089 4/21/2017 4 50.00           MEDICAL REIMBURSEMNT                              01  5122  02                
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DIS 5089 4/21/2017 5 200.00         MEDICAL REIMBURSEMNT                              01  5122  09                
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DIS 5089 4/21/2017 6 150.00         MEDICAL REIMBURSEMNT                              11  5122  11                
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DIS 5089 4/21/2017 7 200.00         MEDICAL REIMBURSEMNT                              12  5122  12                

3,850.00      

CAMBRIA FIRE FIGHTERS LOCAL 46 5076 4/7/2017 1 360.00         DUES-FIRE IAFF                                    01  2160                    
CAMBRIA FIRE FIGHTERS LOCAL 46 5091 4/21/2017 1 360.00         DUES-FIRE IAFF                                    01  2160                    

720.00         

CAMBRIA FIREFIGHTERS ASSN     5075 4/7/2017 1 232.78         RESERVE FIREFTR DUES                              01  2160                    

EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DP     5074 4/7/2017 1 4,907.24      STATE INCOME TAX                                  01  2110                    
EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DP     5074 4/7/2017 1 1,066.20      STATE INCOME TAX                                  01  2130                    
EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DP     5090 4/21/2017 1 -                STATE INCOME TAX                                  01  2110                    
EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DP     5090 4/21/2017 1 3,629.18      STATE INCOME TAX                                  01  2110                    

S.R. 6.A.56



21

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
EXPENDITURE REPORT

FOR THE MONTH OF APRIL, 2017 Expense Distribu
Vendor Name                   Check #  Check Date Line #    Line Amt     Line Description                                  Account
EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DP     5090 4/21/2017 1 3.49              STATE INCOME TAX                                  01  2130                    
EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DP     5090 4/21/2017 1 872.20         STATE INCOME TAX                                  01  2130                    

10,478.31   

H.O.B.-DIRECT DEPOSIT         5077 4/7/2017 1 3,400.00      Direct Deposit Flat                               01  2152                    
H.O.B.-DIRECT DEPOSIT         5077 4/7/2017 1 63,782.56   Direct Deposit Flat                               01  2152                    
H.O.B.-DIRECT DEPOSIT         5092 4/21/2017 1 3,400.00      Direct Deposit Flat                               01  2152                    
H.O.B.-DIRECT DEPOSIT         5092 4/21/2017 1 54,055.23   Direct Deposit Flat                               01  2152                    

124,637.79 

ICMA-VNTGPT TRSFR AGT 457     5079 4/7/2017 1 1,618.85      457 DEFERRED COMP IN                              01  2141                    
ICMA-VNTGPT TRSFR AGT 457     5079 4/7/2017 1 927.81         457 DEFERRED COMP IN                              01  2141                    
ICMA-VNTGPT TRSFR AGT 457     5094 4/21/2017 1 1,601.06      457 DEFERRED COMP IN                              01  2141                    
ICMA-VNTGPT TRSFR AGT 457     5094 4/21/2017 1 927.81         457 DEFERRED COMP IN                              01  2141                    

5,075.53      

IRS/FEDERAL PARYOLL TAXES     5078 4/7/2017 1 15,719.99   FEDERAL INCOME TAX                                01  2100                    
IRS/FEDERAL PARYOLL TAXES     5078 4/7/2017 1 14,838.44   FEDERAL INCOME TAX                                01  2120                    
IRS/FEDERAL PARYOLL TAXES     5078 4/7/2017 1 3,470.32      FEDERAL INCOME TAX                                01  2120                    
IRS/FEDERAL PARYOLL TAXES     5093 4/21/2017 1 11.42           FEDERAL INCOME TAX                                01  2100                    
IRS/FEDERAL PARYOLL TAXES     5093 4/21/2017 1 11,970.91   FEDERAL INCOME TAX                                01  2100                    
IRS/FEDERAL PARYOLL TAXES     5093 4/21/2017 1 48.06           FEDERAL INCOME TAX                                01  2120                    
IRS/FEDERAL PARYOLL TAXES     5093 4/21/2017 1 12,239.76   FEDERAL INCOME TAX                                01  2120                    
IRS/FEDERAL PARYOLL TAXES     5093 4/21/2017 1 11.24           FEDERAL INCOME TAX                                01  2120                    
IRS/FEDERAL PARYOLL TAXES     5093 4/21/2017 1 2,862.54      FEDERAL INCOME TAX                                01  2120                    

61,172.68   

LINCOLN FINANCIAL GROUP       5098 4/30/2017 1 241.68         LIFE INSURANCE                                    01  2164                    

PERS HEALTH BENEFIT SERV      5100 4/30/2017 1 39,171.56   MEDICAL INSURANC-YER                              01  2151                    
PERS HEALTH BENEFIT SERV      5100 4/30/2017 2 714.43         MEDICAL INSURANC-YER                              11  5103  11                
PERS HEALTH BENEFIT SERV      5100 4/30/2017 3 467.07         MEDICAL INSURANC-YER                              01  5103  01                
PERS HEALTH BENEFIT SERV      5100 4/30/2017 4 467.07         MEDICAL INSURANC-YER                              01  5103  01                
PERS HEALTH BENEFIT SERV      5100 4/30/2017 5 7.01              MEDICAL INSURANC-YER                              01  5103  01                
PERS HEALTH BENEFIT SERV      5100 4/30/2017 6 (433.94)        MEDICAL INSURANC-YER                              01  5103  01                

S.R. 6.A.57



22

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
EXPENDITURE REPORT

FOR THE MONTH OF APRIL, 2017 Expense Distribu
Vendor Name                   Check #  Check Date Line #    Line Amt     Line Description                                  Account
PERS HEALTH BENEFIT SERV      5100 4/30/2017 7 0.03              MEDICAL INSURANC-YER                              01  5103  09                
PERS HEALTH BENEFIT SERV      5100 4/30/2017 8 640.00         MEDICAL INSURANC-YER                              01  5121  01                
PERS HEALTH BENEFIT SERV      5100 4/30/2017 9 512.00         MEDICAL INSURANC-YER                              01  5121  02                
PERS HEALTH BENEFIT SERV      5100 4/30/2017 10 1,408.00      MEDICAL INSURANC-YER                              01  5121  09                
PERS HEALTH BENEFIT SERV      5100 4/30/2017 11 768.00         MEDICAL INSURANC-YER                              11  5121  11                
PERS HEALTH BENEFIT SERV      5100 4/30/2017 12 768.00         MEDICAL INSURANC-YER                              12  5121  12                
PERS HEALTH BENEFIT SERV      5100 4/30/2017 13 141.36         MEDICAL INSURANC-YER                              01  5103  09                
PERS HEALTH BENEFIT SERV      5100 4/30/2017 14 71.30           MEDICAL INSURANC-YER                              01  5121  09                
PERS HEALTH BENEFIT SERV      5100 4/30/2017 1 5,208.00      MEDICAL INSURANC-YER                              01  2151                    

49,909.89   

PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM        5080 4/7/2017 2 19,739.54   PERS PAYROLL REMITTANCE                           01  2140                    
PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM        5095 4/21/2017 2 75.25           PERS PAYROLL REMITTANCE                           01  2140                    
PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM        5095 4/21/2017 2 18,716.34   PERS PAYROLL REMITTANCE                           01  2140                    
PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM        5095 4/21/2017 4 (46.52)          PERS PAYROLL REMITTANCE                           01  5109  01                
PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM        5095 4/21/2017 5 1,342.00      PERS PAYROLL REMITTANCE                           01  5109  01                
PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM        5099 4/30/2017 1 11,244.86   UNFUNDED ACCRUED LIABILTY                         01  5109  09                
PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM        5099 4/30/2017 2 2,982.62      UNFUNDED ACCRUED LIABILTY                         01  5109  02                
PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM        5099 4/30/2017 3 6,726.00      UNFUNDED ACCRUED LIABILTY                         11  5109  11                
PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM        5099 4/30/2017 4 6,640.38      UNFUNDED ACCRUED LIABILTY                         12  5109  12                
PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM        5099 4/30/2017 5 3,437.00      UNFUNDED ACCRUED LIABILTY                         01  5109  01                

70,857.47   
SEIU LOCAL 620                5081 4/7/2017 1 441.26         SEIU UNION DUES                                   01  2160                    
SEIU LOCAL 620                5096 4/21/2017 1 441.26         SEIU UNION DUES                                   01  2160                    

882.52         

Payroll Payable Vendor Subtotal 332,558.63 

TOTAL DISBURSEMENT FOR JANUARY, 2017 725,535.14 

S.R. 6.A.58



  S.R. 6.B. 
 

 

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT  
BOARD OF DIRECTORS SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES 

Thursday, April 27, 2017 10:30 AM 
 

1. OPENING 
 

A. Call to Order 
 

President Rice called the meeting to order at 10:30 a.m. 
 

B. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

President Rice led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

C. Establishment of Quorum 
 

A quorum was established. 
 

Directors present: President Rice, Vice President Sanders, Director Thompson, 
Director Bahringer, and Director Farmer. 

 
Staff present: General Manager Jerry Gruber, District Counsel Timothy Carmel, 
Administrative Services Officer/District Clerk Monique Madrid. 

 
2. PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS 

 
None. 

 
3. ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION 

 
A. CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATORS pursuant to 

Government Code Section 54956.8  
Property APN: 022-251-019 
Agency Negotiators: Jerry Gruber, General Manager and Timothy Carmel, District 
Counsel  
Negotiating Party: The County of San Luis Obispo 
Under Negotiation: Price and Terms of Payment 

 
B. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 

pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(1)  
Name of Case: SWRCB v. CCSD; NOVs related to WDR Order Nos. R3-
2014-0047 and R3-2014-0050. 

 
4. RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION (at Veterans Hall, 1000 Main St., 

Cambria, Prior to Regular Board of Directors Meeting) 

59



  S.R. 6.B. 
 

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT  
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

Thursday, April 27, 2017 12:30 PM 
 

1. OPENING  
 
A. Call to Order 

 
President Rice called the meeting to order at 12:40 p.m. 
 

B. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

President Rice led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

C. Establishment of Quorum 
 

A quorum was established. 
 

Directors present: President Rice, Vice President Sanders, Director Thompson, Director 
Bahringer, and Director Farmer. 

 
Staff present: General Manager Jerry Gruber, District Counsel Timothy Carmel, 

Administrative Services Officer/District Clerk Monique Madrid, and Finance Manager 

Patrick O'Reilly. 

 

D. Report from Closed Session 
 

District Counsel advised there was discussion on two items. One was the real property 
negotiations regarding the library building and the second was the RWQCB NOVs 
received. The Board voted unanimously to accept the administrative liability penalty set 
forth in the complaint on April 18th, in the amount of $53,596, and waive the right to a 
hearing.  

 

E. Agenda Review: Additions/Deletions 
 

Director Thompson requested that, due to the upcoming fire season and the new fire 
engine, the Fire Department Report and the Sheriff’s Department Report be returned to 
the Special Report section of the Agenda. President Rice consulted the Board and there 
was consensus to return those items to the Special Reports section for this agenda and 
it will be reviewed for future meetings. 

 
2. PUBLIC COMMENT (Estimated time 30 minutes. At President's discretion 

additional comments may be heard at the end of the meeting.) 
 

Public Comment:  

Tony Church  

Lucia Cappacione 

 

3. SPECIAL REPORTS (Estimated time 5 Minutes per item) 
 

A. Sheriff's Department Report 
 

60



  S.R. 6.B. 
 

Commander Jim Voge introduced himself. He is the new commander for the Coast 

station and is replacing Commander Taylor. He then reported on recent activities in 

Cambria for the Sheriff's Department. 

 

B. Fire Department Report (report added during meeting) 
 

CCSD Fire Chief William Hollingsworth reported on recent activities in Cambria for the 
Fire Department. 

 

4. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS AND PRESENTATIONS 
 

None. 

 

5. MANAGER’S AND BOARD REPORTS (Estimated time 15 Minutes total) 
 

A.   Manager's Report 

 

i. General Manager's Report 
 

General Manager Jerry Gruber provided a brief PowerPoint presentation of various 
Wastewater manholes, then provided a brief overview and some updates on items of 
importance as noted in the Manager’s report.  He also provided a brief summary of the 
Finance Manager’s and District Engineer’s reports.  

 

Public Comment: 
Jeff Hellman 
 
B. Ad Hoc Committee Reports and Other Related Board Member Reports (Committee 

Meetings and Board authorized meetings attended) 
 

i. Ad Hoc Committees Reporting:  
Finance-Task: Evaluate budget for fiscal year 2017-2019, assess fiscal 
policies and priorities  
Fire-Task: Fire Department and draft responses to the Grand Jury report 
on the Risk of Catastrophic Fire in Cambria  
Infrastructure-Task: Water Department, Wastewater Department and 
technology infrastructure (hardware and software) in all departments.  
Parks Recreation and Open Space-Task: Parks & Recreation and 
Facilities Departments (including Veterans Memorial Hall.)  
Water Supply-Tasks: Support staff's work on water supply permitting for 
the Sustainable Water Facility regular Coastal Development Permit and 
Environmental Impact Report, review 2015 UWMP and progress on water 
efficiency program goals, report to Board and suggest needed policy 
reviews for consistency.  

 

President Rice reported on Finance Committee meeting and review of the draft 
amended budget and for the proposed FY budget 17/18. 

 

Director Thompson reported on the Fire Ad Hoc Committee meeting where a review of 
the Grand Jury report occurred. Many of the items were complimentary and have been 
taken care of. The items coming up will be addressed in the response. A response will 
be brought forward at the May meeting for the Board’s consideration. 

 

Director Thompson also reported on the bids for the Community Park Phase 1, which 
will be received and opened today. 

 

61



  S.R. 6.B. 
 

Director Bahringer reported on the Infrastructure Ad Hoc Committee and their focus on 
grant funding searches and the Wastewater revenue and expenditures.     
 

Director Farmer reported we are in the process of scheduling a meeting with Energy 
Smart. 

 
Vice President Sanders reported for the Water Supply Ad Hoc Committee and provided 
a brief update on the SEIR status and process. The Coastal Development Permit 
Application will be processed by the County, and they are looking at a September date 
for consideration of the permit. 

 

President Rice reported she attended the NCAC and provided an update to them. There 

was only one vote against recommending the Coastal Development Permit project to the 

County. She also attended the Board of Supervisors meeting. She delivered the letter 

approved by this Board to the County Board of Supervisors. 
 

President Rice also reported that both she and Director Farmer attended the recent 

CSDA Leadership Conference. She advised of her desire to have all Board members 

and the General Manager attend the next conference. There were other local CSD's with 

all board members in attendance. 
 

Director Farmer reported on his attendance at the CSDA Leadership Conference and 
that he met others from outside the area and learned a lot. He also reported there will be 
a weed and plant identification workshop coming up on May 6, 2017 at 10:00 a.m. at the 
Trenton entrance to the Fiscalini Ranch. He reported that the Forest Committee wants to 
get a grant application for a forest health program. He stated there’s also concern 
regarding the fire code provision. The Friends of the Fiscalini Ranch will be a part of the 
wildflower show, which is this weekend. They are also applying for a minor use permit to 
remove the eucalyptus trees in a two acre segment that’s below Huntington Drive, and 
they will be replacing with native plants. He also gave an update regarding the recent 
NCAC meeting. 

 

6. CONSENT AGENDA (Estimated time: 15 Minutes) 
 

A. CONSIDERATION TO APPROVE THE EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR MARCH 
2017 

 
B. CONSIDERATION TO APPROVE THE MINUTES FROM THE SPECIAL BOARD  

MEETINGS HELD ON MARCH 9, AND MARCH 23, AND MARCH 30, 2017 AND 
THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON MARCH 23, 2017 

 

C. CONSIDER ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION 16-2017 ESTABLISHING SALARY 

RANGE FOR THE SUSTAINABLE WATER FACILITY CHIEF PLANT OPERATOR 

POSITION 
 

D. CONSIDERATION OF ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION 17-2017 DECLARING A 

PUBLIC NUISANCE FOR THE ANNUAL FIRE HAZARD FUEL REDUCTION 

PROGRAM 
 

E. CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF CONTRACT WITH TOUGH AUTOMATION 
FOR REPAIRS AND UPGRADES TO THE LIFT STATION 9 CONTROL SYSTEM 

 
F. CONSIDERATION OF ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION 19-2017 AUTHORIZING 

DESIGNATION OF APPLICANT’S AGENT TO BE FILED IN THE OFFICE OF 
EMERGENCY SERVICES (OES) 

62



  S.R. 6.B. 
 

 

President Rice asked for any items which Directors would like to be pulled. Director 
Farmer pulled item 6C for further discussion and President Rice asked for clarification on 
item 6F. 
 
Director Bahringer moved to approve the consent agenda, except for item 6C. 
 
Director Thompson seconded the motion. 

 
Roll Call Vote:  

Director Bahringer-Aye 

Director Thompson-Aye 

Director Farmer-Aye 

Vice President Sanders-Aye 

President Rice-Aye 
 

Passed Unanimously: 5-Ayes, 0-Nays, 0-Absent  

Item 6C was considered separately. 

Vice President Sanders moved to approve Resolution 16-2017.  

 

Director Bahringer seconded the motion with an understanding that the General 

Manager can fill the position at a lower rate not to exceed a particular salary range. The 

General Manager will determine the appropriate salary for the individual candidate. 
 

The District Clerk advised there was an error in Exhibit B for the salary range of the 

Confidential Administrative Assistant position on both pages. The Clerk then read the 

correct salary range into the record.  
 

The correct salary range for the first page in Exhibit B is: 
Step A $44,854  
Step B $47,097  

Step C $49,452  

Step D $51,924  

Step E $54,520 
 

The correct salary range for the second page in Exhibit B is: 
 

Step A $47,321  

Step B $49,687 

Step C $52,171 
Step D $54,780 
Step E $57,519 
 
Public Comment: 
Jerry McKinnon 

 
Roll Call Vote:  

Vice President Sanders-Aye 

Director Bahringer-Aye 

Director Farmer-Nay 

Director Thompson-Aye 

President Rice-Nay 
 

63



  S.R. 6.B. 
 

Motion Passed: 3-Ayes (Sanders, Bahringer, Thompson), 2-Nays (Farmer, Rice), 0-

Absent  

 

7. HEARINGS AND APPEALS (Estimated time: 15 Minutes per item) 
 

A. DISCUSSION AND CONSIDERATION TO FIX WATER AND WASTEWATER 
STANDBY OR AVAILABILITY CHARGES AS PROVIDED IN GOVERNMENT 
CODE §61124(b) AND CONSIDERATION OF ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION 14-
2017 FIXING WATER AND WASTEWATER STANDBY OR AVAILABILITY 
CHARGES FOR FISCAL YEAR 2017/2018 

 
General Manager Jerry Gruber introduced the item and turned it over to District Counsel, 

who provided a brief explanation of the item and its annual recurrence. 
 

President Rice opened the public hearing. 
 
Called for Public testimony: None 
 
President Rice closed the public hearing. 

 
Director Thompson moved to make the appropriate findings and adopt Resolution 14-
2017 establishing water and wastewater standby or availability charges for fiscal year 
2017/2018. 

 

Director Bahringer seconded the motion. 
 

Roll Call Vote: 
Director Thompson-Aye 
Director Bahringer-Aye 
Director Farmer-Aye 
Vice President Sanders-Aye 
President Rice-Nay 

 
Motion Passed: 4-Ayes (Thompson, Bahringer, Farmer, Sanders), 1-Nay (Rice), 0-
Absent 
 

8. REGULAR BUSINESS (Estimated time: 15 Minutes per item) 
 

A. DISCUSSION AND CONSIDERATION OF GENERAL FUND LOANING  
$466,777 TO THE WASTEWATER FUND TO COVER CASH SHORTAGE ON 
JUNE 30, 2016 

 
General Manager Jerry Gruber introduced the item and turned it over to Finance 
Manager Patrick O'Reilly, who provided a presentation to the Board. 
 
Director Bahringer moved to approve a loan from the General Fund to the Wastewater 
Fund in the amount of $466,777.00. 

 

Vice President Sanders seconded the motion. 
 

Vice President Sanders amended his second motion to include that the Board could 
consider relieving the Wastewater Fund of the interest charge at a future meeting as a 
policy matter. 

 

Roll Call Vote: 
Director Bahringer-Aye 
Vice President Sanders-Aye 
Director Farmer-Nay 
Director Thompson-Aye 

64



  S.R. 6.B. 
 

President Rice-Aye 
 

Motion Passed: 4-Ayes (Bahringer, Sanders, Thompson, Rice), 1-Nay (Farmer), 0-
Absent 
 
B. DISCUSSION AND CONSIDERATION OF ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION 15-2017 

APPROVING AMENDMENTS TO CCSD BUDGET FOR FY 2016/2017 
 

General Manager Jerry Gruber introduced the item and turned it over to Finance 
Manager Patrick O'Reilly, who provided a presentation to the Board. 

 
Mr. O'Reilly provided a handout to the Board and public of the revised amended budget 
and asked for an additional change of $45,000 to the Wastewater Fund for the Tough 
Automation item. The amended budget is currently $504,000 less than the draft 
amendment presented in March, 2017. 
 
Director Bahringer moved to adopt Resolution 15-2017 approving amendments to the 
CCSD Budget for fiscal year 2016/2017 and to give authority for the Board to proceed 
with purchasing the budgeted fire command vehicle. 

Vice President Sanders seconded the motion. 
 

Roll Call Vote: 
Director Bahringer-Aye 
Vice President Sanders-Aye 
Director Farmer-Aye 
Director Thompson-Aye 
President Rice-Aye 

 
Passed Unanimously, 5-Ayes, 0-Nays, 0-Absent 

 

9. FUTURE AGENDA ITEM(S) (Estimated time: 15 Minutes) 
 

President Rice asked to have the following items on a future agenda: introducing Fire 
Reservists, a vehicle replacement policy, the Grand Jury report, the SAFER Firefighters 
item, a discussion on policy on payback of funds to the General Fund from enterprise 
funds, and a communication policy. 

 
Director Bahringer suggested the Finance Committee bring forward a policy for the 

Board’s consideration during the Fiscal Year 2017/2018 Budget approval process. 

 

Public Comment: 

Jerry McKinnon 

 

10. ADJOURN 
 

President Rice adjourned the meeting at 4:04 p.m. 

65



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

TO:  Board of Directors      AGENDA NO. 6.C. 
 
FROM: Jerry Gruber, General Manager 
  Patrick O’Reilly, Finance Manager 
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Meeting Date: May 25, 2017  Subject: CONSIDERATION OF ADOPTION OF  
        RESOLUTION 21-2017 APPROVING AN  
        AGREEMENT FOR CONSULTANT  
        SERVICES WITH DAVID D. BRUNER, 
        CPA, INC. FOR PROFESSIONAL   
        FINANCIAL AUDITING   
   

RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends the Board adopt Resolution 21-2017 approving an Agreement for Consultant 
Services with David D. Bruner, CPA, Inc., for professional financial auditing for a 5-year term 
(Fiscal Year 2016/2017 through Fiscal Year 2020/2021). 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:   
The approved FY 2016/2017 CCSD budget includes $15,000 for professional financial auditing 
services. David D. Bruner, CPA proposed $9,250 for Fiscal Years 2016/17 and 2017/18 and 
$9,450 for Fiscal Years 2018/19 through 2020/21. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
Staff published a Request for Proposal for governmental auditing services.  The CCSD received 
the following eight (8) responses, which were reviewed by staff, and are attached for information: 
 
 

AUDITING FIRM 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 TOTAL

DAVID D. BRUNER CPA, Inc. 9,250         9,250      9,450      9,450      9,450      46,850    

RT DENNIS Accountancy 13,000       13,700    14,400    15,100    15,800    72,000    

CROSBY CO. CPA 15,825       15,825    15,825    15,825    15,825    79,125    

HINRICHER, DOUGLAS & PORTER CPAs 18,250       18,450    18,600    18,750    18,900    92,950    

BARTLETT, PRINGLE WOLF, LLP 25,000       25,000    25,000    25,000    25,000    125,000  

GLENN BURDETTE ATTEST CORP, CPAs 28,800       29,215    29,780    30,325    30,820    148,940  

ROGERS, ANDERSON, AMLODY & SCOTT, LLP CPAs30,570       30,570    31,730    31,730    32,970    157,570  

PRICE PAGE & CO Accountancy Corp. 32,720       32,720    33,747    33,747    34,039    166,973   
  
David D. Bruner’s proposal is significantly less expensive than all other proposals. He is currently 
performing audits for Planada Community Services District, Le Grand Community Services District 
and the City of Biggs, California. All of these public agencies are in Merced County and the 
managers of the two districts and the city all recommended Bruner’s services highly. 
 
The professional qualifications of all of the other proposers are excellent, but their proposals were 
simply not cost competitive. 
 
 
 
 

66



 2 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Attachments:  Audit Proposal by David D. Bruner, CPA 
   Audit Proposal by RT DENNIS Accountancy 
   Audit Proposal by CROSBY CO. CPA  
   Audit Proposal by HINRICHER, DOUGLAS & PORTER, CPAs 
   Audit Proposal by BARTLETT, PRINGLE WOLF, LLP 
   Audit Proposal by GLENN BURDETTE ATTEST CORP, CPAs 
   Audit Proposal by ROGERS, ANDERSON, AMLODY & SCOTT, LLP CPA 
   Audit Proposal by PRICE PAGE & CO ACCOUNTANCY CORP. 
   Resolution 21-2017  
   Exhibit A to Resolution 21-2017  
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

BOARD ACTION: Date      Approved:     Denied:    
 
UNANIMOUS:   ____ RICE ___ SANDERS ___ THOMPSON ___ BAHRINGER ___FARMER____ 

67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



127



128



129



130



131



132



133



134



135



136



137



138



139



140



141



142



143



144



145



146



147



148



149



150



151



152



153



154



155



156



157



158



159



160



161



162



163



164



165



166



167



168



169



170



171



172



173



174



175



176



177



178



179



180



181



182



183



184



185



186



187



188



189



190



191



192



193



194



195



196



197



198



199



200



201



202



203



204



205



206



207



208



209



210



211



212



213



214



215



216



217



218



219



220



221



222



223



224



225



226



227



228



229



230



231



232



233



234



235



236



237



238



239



240



241



242



243



244



245



246



247



248



RESOLUTION NO. 21-2017 
May 25, 2017 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

OF THE CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
APPROVING AN AGREEMENT FOR 

CONSULTANT SERVICES WITH 
DAVID D. BRUNER, CPA, INC. 

 
BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Cambria Community Services District as 
follows: 
 

1. The Agreement for Consultant Services with David D. Bruner, CPA, Inc. for a 5-
year term (beginning with FY 2016/2017), attached hereto as Exhibit “A,” is hereby 
authorized. 

 
2. The General Manager is hereby authorized to execute the Agreement for 

Consultant Services attached as Exhibit A on behalf of the Cambria Community 
Services District. 

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 25th day of May 2017. 
 
 
 
  

  
 
      
Amanda Rice 
President, Board of Directors 
 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
      
Monique Madrid 
District Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
      
Timothy J. Carmel 
District Counsel 

    
 
           
        
 

249



Page 1 

AGREEMENT FOR CONSULTANT SERVICES 

This AGREEMENT FOR CONSULTANT SERVICES (“Agreement”) is made and 
effective as of May 25, 2017, between David D. Bruner CPA, Inc., A Professional 
Corporation (“Consultant”), and the CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT, a 
political corporation of the State of California (“District”). In consideration of the mutual 
covenants and conditions set forth herein, the parties agree as follows: 

1. TERM

This Agreement shall commence on June 1, 2017 and shall remain and continue
in effect until December 31, 2022, unless sooner terminated pursuant to the provisions 
of this Agreement. 

2. SERVICES

Consultant shall perform the tasks described and comply with all terms and
provisions set forth in Exhibit “A,” attached hereto and incorporated herein by this 
reference.  

3. PERFORMANCE

Consultant shall at all times faithfully, competently and to the best of his/her
ability, experience and talent, perform all tasks described herein. Consultant shall 
employ, at a minimum generally accepted standards and practices utilized by persons 
engaged in providing similar services as are required of Consultant hereunder in 
meeting its obligations under this Agreement. 

4. AGREEMENT ADMINISTRATION

District’s General Manager, Jerry Gruber, shall represent District in all matters
pertaining to the administration of this Agreement. David D. Bruner shall represent 
Consultant in all matters pertaining to the administration of this Agreement. 

5. PAYMENT

The District agrees to pay the Consultant in accordance with the payment rates
and terms set forth in Exhibit “B,” attached hereto and incorporated herein by this 
reference, in monthly progress payments based on time spent on each task. 

6. SUSPENSION OR TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT WITHOUT CAUSE

(a) The District may at any time, for any reason, with or without cause,
suspend or terminate this Agreement, or any portion hereof, by serving upon the 
Consultant at least ten (10) days prior written notice.  Upon receipt of said notice, the 
Consultant shall immediately cease all work under this Agreement, unless the notice 

Exhibit A to Resolution 21-2017250



Page 2 

provides otherwise.  If the District suspends or terminates a portion of this Agreement 
such suspension or termination shall not make void or invalidate the remainder of this 
Agreement. 

(b) In the event this Agreement is terminated pursuant to this Section, the 
District shall pay to Consultant the actual value of the work performed up to the time of 
termination, provided that the work performed is of value to the District.  Upon 
termination of the Agreement pursuant to this Section, the Consultant will submit an 
invoice to the District pursuant to Section 5.  
 
7. TERMINATION ON OCCURRENCE OF STATED EVENTS 
 
 This Agreement shall terminate automatically on the occurrence of any of the 
following events: 
 

(a) Bankruptcy or insolvency of any party; 

(b) Sale of Consultant’s business;  

(c) Assignment of this Agreement by Consultant without the consent of 
District; or 

(d) End of the Agreement term specified in Section 1. 
 
8. DEFAULT OF CONSULTANT 
 

(a) The Consultant’s failure to comply with the provisions of this Agreement 
shall constitute a default.  In the event that Consultant is in default for cause under the 
terms of this Agreement, District shall have no obligation or duty to continue 
compensating Consultant for any work performed after the date of default and can 
terminate this Agreement immediately by written notice to the Consultant.  If such failure 
by the Consultant to make progress in the performance of work hereunder arises out of 
causes beyond the Consultant’s control, and without fault or negligence of the 
Consultant, it shall not be considered a default. 

 
(b) If the District Manager or his/her delegate determines that the Consultant 

is in default in the performance of any of the terms or conditions of this Agreement, 
he/she shall cause to be served upon the Consultant a written notice of the default.  The 
Consultant shall have ten (10) days after service upon it of said notice in which to cure 
the default by rendering a satisfactory performance.  In the event that the Consultant 
fails to cure its default within such period of time, the District shall have the right, 
notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement to terminate this Agreement 
without further notice and without prejudice to any other remedy to which it may be 
entitled at law, in equity or under this Agreement. 

 
 
 

Exhibit A to Resolution 21-2017251



Page 3 

9. LAWS TO BE OBSERVED.  Consultant shall: 
 
 (a) Procure all permits and licenses, pay all charges and fees, and give all 
notices which may be necessary and incidental to the due and lawful prosecution of the 
services to be performed by Consultant under this Agreement;  
 
 (b) Keep itself fully informed of all existing and proposed federal, state and 
local laws, ordinances, regulations, orders, and decrees which may affect those 
engaged or employed under this Agreement, any materials used in Consultant’s 
performance under this Agreement, or the conduct of the services under this 
Agreement; 
 
 (c) At all times observe and comply with, and cause all of its employees to 
observe and comply with all of said laws, ordinances, regulations, orders, and decrees 
mentioned above; 
 
 (d) Immediately report to the District’s General Manager in writing any 
discrepancy or inconsistency it discovers in said laws, ordinances, regulations, orders, 
and decrees mentioned above in relation to any plans, drawings, specifications, or 
provisions of this Agreement; and 
 
 (e)  The District, and its officers, agents and employees, shall not be liable at 
law or in equity occasioned by failure of the Consultant to comply with this Section. 
 
10. OWNERSHIP OF DOCUMENTS 
 

(a) Consultant shall maintain complete and accurate records with respect to 
sales, costs, expenses, receipts, and other such information required by District that 
relate to the performance of services under this Agreement. Consultant shall maintain 
adequate records of services provided in sufficient detail to permit an evaluation of 
services. All such records shall be maintained in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting principles and shall be clearly identified and readily accessible. Consultant 
shall provide free access to the representatives of District or its designees at reasonable 
times to such books and records; shall give District the right to examine and audit said 
books and records; shall permit District to make transcripts therefrom as necessary; and 
shall allow inspection of all work, data, documents, proceedings, and activities related to 
this Agreement. Such records, together with supporting documents, shall be maintained 
for a period of three (3) years after receipt of final payment. 

 
 (b) Upon completion of, or in the event of termination or suspension of this 
Agreement, all original documents, designs, drawings, maps, models, computer files, 
surveys, notes, and other documents prepared in the course of providing the services to 
be performed pursuant to this Agreement shall become the sole property of the District 
and may be used, reused, or otherwise disposed of by the District without the 
permission of the Consultant. With respect to computer files, Consultant shall make 
available to the District, at the Consultant’s office and upon reasonable written request 

Exhibit A to Resolution 21-2017252



Page 4 

by the District, the necessary computer software and hardware for purposes of 
accessing, compiling, transferring, and printing computer files. 
 
11. INDEMNIFICATION 
 

(a)  Indemnification for Professional Liability. When the law establishes a 
professional standard of care for Consultant’s Services, to the fullest extent permitted by 
law, Consultant shall indemnify, protect, defend and hold harmless District and any and 
all of its officials, employees and agents (“Indemnified Parties”) from and against any 
and all losses, liabilities, damages, costs and expenses, including attorney’s fees and 
costs to the extent same are caused in whole or in part by any negligent or wrongful act, 
error or omission of Consultant, its officers, agents, employees or subcontractors (or 
any entity or individual that Consultant shall bear the legal liability thereof) in the 
performance of professional services under this agreement. 
 
 (b)  Indemnification for Other Than Professional Liability. Other than in the 
performance of professional services and to the full extent permitted by law, Consultant 
shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless District, and any and all of its employees, 
officials and agents from and against any liability (including liability for claims, suits, 
actions, arbitration proceedings, administrative proceedings, regulatory proceedings, 
losses, expenses or costs of any kind, whether actual, alleged or threatened, including 
attorneys fees and costs, court costs, interest, defense costs, and expert witness fees), 
where the same arise out of, are a consequence of, or are in any way attributable to, in 
whole or in part, the performance of this Agreement by Consultant or by any individual 
or entity for which Consultant is legally liable, including but not limited to officers, 
agents, employees or subcontractors of Consultant. 
 
 (c)  General Indemnification Provisions. Consultant agrees to obtain executed 
indemnity agreements with provisions identical to those set forth here in this section 
from each and every subcontractor or any other person or entity involved by, for, with or 
on behalf of Consultant in the performance of this agreement. In the event Consultant 
fails to obtain such indemnity obligations from others as required here, Consultant 
agrees to be fully responsible according to the terms of this section. Failure of District to 
monitor compliance with these requirements imposes no additional obligations on 
District and will in no way act as a waiver of any rights hereunder. This obligation to 
indemnify and defend District as set forth here is binding on the successors, assigns or 
heirs of Consultant and shall survive the termination of this agreement or this section. 
 
12. INSURANCE 
 

Consultant shall maintain prior to the beginning of and for the duration of this 
Agreement insurance coverage as specified in Exhibit “C,” attached hereto and 
incorporated herein as though set forth in full. 

 
 
 

Exhibit A to Resolution 21-2017253



Page 5 

13. INDEPENDENT CONSULTANT 
 

(a)  Consultant is and shall at all times remain as to the District a wholly 
independent Consultant. The personnel performing the services under this Agreement 
on behalf of Consultant shall at all times be under Consultant’s exclusive direction and 
control. Neither District nor any of its officers, employees, or agents shall have control 
over the conduct of Consultant or any of Consultant’s officers, employees, or agents, 
except as set forth in this Agreement. Consultant shall not at any time or in any manner 
represent that it or any of its officers, employees, or agents are in any manner officers, 
employees, or agents of the District. Consultant shall not incur or have the power to 
incur any debt, obligation, or liability whatever against District, or bind District in any 
manner. 

 
 (b)  No employee benefits shall be available to Consultant in connection with 
performance of this Agreement. Except for the fees paid to Consultant as provided in 
the Agreement, District shall not pay salaries, wages, or other compensation to 
Consultant for performing services hereunder for District. District shall not be liable for 
compensation or indemnification to Consultant for injury or sickness arising out of 
performing services hereunder. 
 
14. UNDUE INFLUENCE 
 

Consultant declares and warrants that no undue influence or pressure was or is 
used against or in concert with any officer or employee of the Cambria Community 
Services District in connection with the award, terms or implementation of this 
Agreement, including any method of coercion, confidential financial arrangement, or 
financial inducement. No officer or employee of the Cambria Community Services 
District will receive compensation, directly or indirectly, from Consultant, or from any 
officer, employee or agent of Consultant, in connection with the award of this 
Agreement or any work to be conducted as a result of this Agreement. Violation of this 
Section shall be a material breach of this Agreement entitling the District to any and all 
remedies at law or in equity. 
 
15. NO BENEFIT TO ARISE TO LOCAL EMPLOYEES 
 

No member, officer, or employee of District, or their designees or agents, and no 
public official who exercises authority over or responsibilities with respect to the project 
during his/her tenure or for one year thereafter, shall have any interest, direct or indirect, 
in any agreement or sub-agreement, or the proceeds thereof, for work to be performed 
in connection with the project performed under this Agreement. 

 
16. RELEASE OF INFORMATION/CONFLICTS OF INTEREST 
 

(a) All information gained by Consultant in performance of this Agreement shall 
be considered confidential and shall not be released by Consultant without District’s 
prior written authorization. Consultant, its officers, employees, agents, or 

Exhibit A to Resolution 21-2017254



Page 6 

subcontractors, shall not without written authorization from the District Manager or 
unless requested by the District Counsel, voluntarily provide declarations, letters of 
support, testimony at depositions, response to interrogatories, or other information 
concerning the work performed under this Agreement or relating to any project or 
property located within the District. Response to a subpoena or court order shall not be 
considered “voluntary” provided Consultant gives District notice of such court order or 
subpoena. 
 
 (b)  Consultant shall promptly notify District should Consultant, its officers, 
employees, agents, or subContractors be served with any summons, complaint, 
subpoena, notice of deposition, request for documents, interrogatories, request for 
admissions, or other discovery request, court order, or subpoena from any person or 
party regarding this Agreement and the work performed thereunder or with respect to 
any project or property located within the District. District retains the right, but has no 
obligation, to represent Consultant and/or be present at any deposition, hearing, or 
similar proceeding. Consultant agrees to cooperate fully with District and to provide the 
opportunity to review any response to discovery requests provided by Consultant. 
However, District’s right to review any such response does not imply or mean the right 
by District to control, direct, or rewrite said response. 
  
17. NOTICES 
 

Any notice which either party may desire to give to the other party under this 
Agreement must be in writing and may be given either by (i) personal service, (ii) 
delivery by a reputable document delivery service, such as but not limited to, Federal 
Express, which provides a receipt showing date and time of delivery, or (iii) mailing in 
the United States Mail, certified mail, postage prepaid, return receipt requested, 
addressed to the address of the party as set forth below or at any other address as that 
party may later designate by notice: 

 
To District: Jerry Gruber, District Manager 

Cambria Community Services District 
PO Box 65 
Cambria, CA 93428 
 

 Copy to: Timothy J. Carmel 
Carmel & Naccasha, LLP 
1410 Marsh Street 
San Luis Obispo, CA 93401 
 

To Consultant: David D. Bruner CPA, Inc. 
Attn: David D. Bruner 
3183 Collins Drive, Suite E 
Merced, CA 95348 

 
 

Exhibit A to Resolution 21-2017255



Page 7 

18.  ASSIGNMENT 
 

The Consultant shall not assign the performance of this Agreement, nor any part 
thereof, without the prior written consent of the District.  
 
19. GOVERNING LAW 
 

The District and Consultant understand and agree that the laws of the State of 
California shall govern the rights, obligations, duties, and liabilities of the parties to this 
Agreement and also govern the interpretation of this Agreement. Any litigation 
concerning this Agreement shall take place in the superior or federal district court with 
jurisdiction over the Cambria Community Services District. 
 
20. ENTIRE AGREEMENT 
 

This Agreement contains the entire understanding between the parties relating to 
the obligations of the parties described in this Agreement. All prior or contemporaneous 
agreements, understandings, representations, and statements, or written, are merged 
into this Agreement and shall be of no further force or effect. Each party is entering into 
this Agreement based solely upon the representations set forth herein and upon each 
party’s own independent investigation of any and all facts such party deems material. 
 
21. TIME 
 

District and Consultant agree that time is of the essence in this Agreement.  
 
22. CONTENTS OF PROPOSAL 
 

Consultant is bound by the contents of the Proposal submitted by the Consultant, 
Exhibit “A,” attached hereto and previously incorporated herein.   
 
23. CONSTRUCTION   
 
 The parties agree that each has had an opportunity to have their counsel review 
this Agreement and that any rule of construction to the effect that ambiguities are to be 
resolved against the drafting party shall not apply in the interpretation of this Agreement 
or any amendments or exhibits thereto.  The captions of the sections are for 
convenience and reference only, and are not intended to be construed to define or limit 
the provisions to which they relate. 
 
24. AMENDMENTS   
 
 Amendments to this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be made only with 
the mutual written consent of all of the parties to this Agreement.   
 
 

Exhibit A to Resolution 21-2017256



Page 8 

25. AUTHORITY TO EXECUTE THIS AGREEMENT 
 

The person or persons executing this Agreement on behalf of Consultant 
warrants and represents that he/she has the authority to execute this Agreement on 
behalf of the Consultant and has the authority to bind Consultant to the performance of 
its obligations hereunder. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be 
executed the day and year first above written. 
 
 
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES  DAVID D. BRUNER CPA, INC.  
DISTRICT 
 
 
____________________________  By:____________________________ 
Jerry Gruber, District Manager David D. Bruner 
                   
    
Approved As To Form: 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Timothy J. Carmel, District Counsel 

Exhibit A to Resolution 21-2017257



Page 9 

EXHIBIT A 
 

CONSULTANT’S PROPOSAL 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Exhibit A to Resolution 21-2017258



Page 10 

 
EXHIBIT B 

 
 

FEE ESTIMATE 
 

   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Exhibit A to Resolution 21-2017259



Page 11 

EXHIBIT C 
 
 

INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS 
 
 

Prior to the beginning of and throughout the duration of the Work, Consultant will 
maintain insurance in conformance with the requirements set forth below. Consultant 
will use existing coverage to comply with these requirements. If that existing coverage 
does not meet the requirements set forth here, Consultant agrees to amend, 
supplement or endorse the existing coverage to do so. Consultant acknowledges that 
the insurance coverage and policy limits set forth in this section constitute the minimum 
amount of coverage required. Any insurance proceeds available to District in excess of 
the limits and coverage required in this agreement and which is applicable to a given 
loss, will be available to District. 
 
Consultant shall provide the following types and amounts of insurance: 
 
Commercial General Liability Insurance using Insurance Services Office “Commercial 
General Liability” policy from CG 00 01 or the equivalent. Defense costs must be paid in 
addition to limits. There shall be no cross liability exclusion for claims or suits by one 
insured against another. Limits are subject to review but in no event less than 
$1,000,000 per occurrence. 
 
Business Auto Coverage on ISO Business Auto Coverage from CA 00 01 including 
symbol 1 (Any Auto) or the equivalent. Limits are subject to review, but in no event to be 
less than $1,000,000 per accident. If Consultant owns no vehicles, this requirement may 
be satisfied by a non-owned auto endorsement to the general liability policy described 
above. If Consultant or Consultant’s employees will use personal autos in any way on 
this project, Consultant shall provide evidence of personal auto liability coverage for 
each such person. 
 
Workers Compensation on a state-approved policy form providing statutory benefits as 
required by law with employer’s liability limits no less than $1,000,000 per accident or 
disease. 
 
Professional Liability or Errors and Omissions Insurance as appropriate shall be written 
on a policy form coverage specifically designated to protect against acts, errors or 
omissions of the Consultant and “Covered Professional Services” as designated in the 
policy must specifically include work performed under this agreement. The policy limit 
shall be no less than $1,000,000 per claim and in the aggregate. The policy must “pay 
on behalf of” the insured and must include a provision establishing the insurer’s duty to 
defend the insured. The policy retroactive date shall be on or before the effective date of 
this agreement. 
 

Exhibit A to Resolution 21-2017260



Page 12 

Insurance procured pursuant to these requirements shall be written by insurer that are 
admitted carriers in the state California and with an A.M. Bests rating of A- or better and 
a minimum financial size VII. 
 
General conditions pertaining to provision of insurance coverage by Consultant. 
Consultant and District agree to the following with respect to insurance provided by 
Consultant: 
 
 1. Consultant agrees to have its insurer endorse the third party general 
liability coverage required herein to include as additional insureds District, its officials 
employees and agents, using standard ISO endorsement No. CG 2010 with an edition 
prior to 1992 or current equivalent. Consultant also agrees to require all consultants, 
and subcontractors to do likewise. 
 
 2. No liability insurance coverage provided to comply with this Agreement 
shall prohibit Consultant, or Consultant’s employees, or agents, from waiving the right of 
subrogation prior to a loss. Consultant agrees to waive subrogation rights against 
District regardless of the applicability of any insurance proceeds, and to require all 
Consultants and subcontractors to do likewise. 
 
 3. All insurance coverage and limits provided by Consultant and available or 
applicable to this agreement are intended to apply to the full extent of the policies. 
Nothing contained in this Agreement or any other agreement relating to the District or its 
operations limits the application of such insurance coverage. 
 
 4. None of the coverages required herein will be in compliance with these 
requirements if they include any limiting endorsement of any kind that has not been first 
submitted to District and approved of in writing. 
 
 5. No liability policy shall contain any provision or definition that would serve 
to eliminate so-called “third party action over” claims, including any exclusion for bodily 
injury to an employee of the insured or of any Consultant or subcontractor. 
 
 6. All coverage types and limits required are subject to approval, modification 
and additional requirements by the District, as the need arises. Consultant shall not 
make any reductions in scope of coverage (e.g. elimination of contractual liability or 
reduction of discovery period) that may affect District’s protection without District’s prior 
written consent. 
 
 7. Proof of compliance with these insurance requirements, consisting of 
certificates of insurance evidencing all of the coverages required and an additional 
insured endorsement to Consultant’s general liability policy, shall be delivered to District 
at or prior to the execution of this Agreement. In the event such proof of any insurance 
is not delivered as required, or in the event such insurance is canceled at any time and 
no replacement coverage is provided, District has the right, but not the duty, to obtain 
any insurance it deems necessary to protect its interests under this or any other 

Exhibit A to Resolution 21-2017261



Page 13 

agreement and to pay the premium. Any premium so paid by District shall be charged to 
and promptly paid by Consultant or deducted from sums due Consultant, at District 
option. 
 
 8. Certificate(s) are to reflect that the insurer will provide 30 days notice to 
District of any cancellation of coverage. Consultant agrees to require its insurer to 
modify such certificates to delete any exculpatory wording stating that failure of the 
insurer to mail written notice of cancellation imposes no obligation, or that any party will 
“endeavor” (as opposed to being required) to comply with the requirements of the 
certificate. 
 
 9. It is acknowledged by the parties of this agreement that all insurance 
coverage required to be provided by Consultant or any subcontractor, is intended to 
apply first and on a primary, noncontributing basis in relation to any other insurance or 
self insurance available to District. 
 
 10. Consultant agrees to ensure that subcontractors, and any other party 
involved with the project that is brought onto or involved in the project by Consultant, 
provide the same minimum insurance coverage required of Consultant. Consultant 
agrees to monitor and review all such coverage and assumes all responsibility for 
ensuring that such coverage is provided in conformity with the requirements of this 
section. Consultant agrees that upon request, all agreements with subcontractors and 
others engaged in the project will be submitted to District for review. 
 
 11. Consultant agrees not to self-insure or to use any self-insured retentions 
or deductibles on any portion of the insurance required herein and further agrees that it 
will not allow any Consultant, subcontractor, Architect, Engineer or other entity or 
person in any way involved in the performance of work on the project contemplated by 
this agreement to self-insure its obligations to District. If Consultant’s existing coverage 
includes a deductible or self-insured retention, the deductible or self-insured retention 
must be declared to the District. At the time the District shall review options with the 
Consultant, which may include reduction or elimination of the deductible or self-insured 
retention, substitution of other coverage, or other solutions. 
 
 12. The District reserves the right at any time during the term of the contract to 
change the amounts and types of insurance required by giving the Consultant ninety 
(90) days advance written notice of such change. If such change results in substantial 
additional cost to the Consultant, the District will negotiate additional compensation 
proportional to the increase benefit to District. 
 
 13. For purposes of applying insurance coverage only, this Agreement will be 
deemed to have been executed immediately upon any party hereto taking any steps 
that can be deemed to be in furtherance of or towards performance of this Agreement. 
 
 14. Consultant acknowledges and agrees that any actual or alleged failure on 
the part of District to inform Consultant of non-compliance with any insurance 

Exhibit A to Resolution 21-2017262



Page 14 

requirements in no way imposes any additional obligations on District nor does it waive 
any rights hereunder in this or any other regard. 
 
 15. Consultant will renew the required coverage annually as long as District, 
or its employees or agents face an exposure from operations of any type pursuant to 
this agreement. This obligation applies whether or not the agreement is canceled or 
terminated for any reason. Termination of this obligation is not effective until District 
executes a written statement to that effect. 
 
 16. Consultant shall provide proof that policies of insurance required herein 
expiring during the term of this Agreement have been renewed or replaced with other 
policies providing at least the same coverage. Proof that such coverage has been 
ordered shall be submitted prior to expiration. A coverage binder or letter from 
Consultant’s insurance agent to this effect is acceptable. A certificate of insurance 
and/or additional insured endorsement as required in these specifications applicable to 
the renewing or new coverage must be provided to District within five days of the 
expiration of the coverages. 
 
 17. The provisions of any workers’ compensation or similar act will not limit 
the obligations of Consultant under this agreement. Consultant expressly agrees not to 
use any statutory immunity defenses under such laws with respect to District, its 
employees, officials and agents. 
 
 18. Requirements of specific coverage features or limits contained in this 
section are not intended as limitations on coverage, limits or other requirements nor as 
a waiver of any coverage normally provided by any given policy. Specific reference to a 
given coverage feature is for purposes of clarification only as it pertains to a given issue, 
and is not intended by any party or insured to be limiting or all-inclusive. 
 
 19. These insurance requirements are intended to be separate and distinct 
from any other provision in this Agreement and are intended by the parties here to be 
interpreted as such. 
 
 20. The requirements in this Section supersede all other sections and 
provisions of this Agreement to the extent that any other section or provision conflicts 
with or impairs the provisions of this Section. 
 
 21. Consultant agrees to be responsible for ensuring that no contract used by 
any party involved in any way with the project reserves the right to charge District or 
Consultant for the cost of additional insurance coverage required by this agreement. 
Any such provisions are to be deleted with reference to District. It is not the intent of 
District to reimburse any third party for the cost of complying with these requirements. 
There shall be no recourse against District for payment of premiums or other amounts 
with respect thereto. 
 

Exhibit A to Resolution 21-2017263



Page 15 

 22. Consultant agrees to provide immediate notice to District of any claim or 
loss against Consultant arising out of the work performed under this agreement. District 
assumes no obligation or liability by such notice, but has the right (but not the duty) to 
monitor the handling of any such claim or claims if they are likely to involve District. 
 
 

Exhibit A to Resolution 21-2017264



 
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

TO:  Board of Directors      AGENDA NO. 7.A. 
       
FROM: Jerry Gruber, General Manager 
   
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Meeting Date: May 25, 2017  Subject: CONSIDERATION OF ADOPTION OF  
        RESOLUTION 20-2017 CONFIRMING 

THE ITEMIZED REPORT OF WATER 
AND WASTEWATER STANDBY OR 
AVAILABILITY CHARGES FOR 
COLLECTION ON THE COUNTY TAX 
ROLLS 

          

RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Staff recommends that the Board of Directors adopt Resolution 20-2017 Confirming the Itemized 
Report of Water and Wastewater Standby or Availability Charges, so that the charges can be 
collected by the County on the tax rolls.          
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Collection of the 2017 Water and Wastewater Standby or Availability Charges through the 
County tax rolls will ensure that those charges are collected by the CCSD in the most cost 
efficient manner, as permitted by State law. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
Each year the Board of Directors approves a number of resolutions relating to costs for such 
things as the Water and Wastewater Standby or Availability Charges that are collected by the 
County of San Luis Obispo on the tax rolls. The statutes governing these various charges and 
assessments, as well as general provisions in the Government Code relating to community 
services districts, authorize the collection of those charges and assessments on the tax rolls.   
 
The County Auditor-Controller’s Office requires that the resolutions submitted to them for 
charges and assessments to be collected on the tax rolls expressly recite the statutory authority 
for collection by the County in that manner. Accordingly, the Resolution relating to the FY 
2017/2018 Water and Wastewater Standby or Availability Charges is being presented to the 
Board for adoption, so that it can be submitted to the County and the charges can be collected 
on the tax rolls. This Resolution is presented in a format that is acceptable to the County. 
 
Attachments: Resolution 20-2017 
  Exhibit A to Resolution 20-2017 
         

BOARD ACTION: Date      Approved:     Denied:    
 
UNANIMOUS:  ___RICE___ SANDERS___THOMPSON ___BAHRINGER ___FARMER____ 

265



RESOLUTION 20-2017 
May 25, 2017 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE  
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT  

CONFIRMING THE ITEMIZED REPORT OF WATER AND  
WASTEWATER STANDBY OR AVAILABILITY CHARGES  

 
 WHEREAS, by Resolution No. 14-2017 the Board of Directors of the Cambria 
Community Services District fixed the Water and Wastewater Standby or Availability 
Charges for all parcels within the CCSD, with the exclusion of those unimproved 
properties that have not been issued an "Intent to Serve" letter or connection permit, for 
Fiscal Year 2017/2018; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Cambria Community Services District, pursuant to Government 
Code Section 61110 et seq., and Government Code Section 61124, may continue to 
collect standby and availability charges established in accordance with former Chapter 1 
(commencing with Government Code Section 61750) of the former Part 6 of  Division 1 in 
successive years; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the General Manager has filed with the District Clerk a report 
describing each parcel and the amount of Water and Wastewater Standby or Availability 
Charge to be assessed against each parcel for the Fiscal Year 2017/2018, which report is 
designated as Exhibit "A," and is incorporated herein by reference as though fully set forth; 
 
 WHEREAS, at 12:30 PM, on May 25, 2017, at the Veterans Memorial Building, 
1000 Main Street, Cambria, California, the time and place set forth in the notice of public 
hearing concerning the placing of annual Water and Wastewater Standby or Availability 
Charges on the tax rolls, any person interested, including all persons owning property 
within the District, were given the opportunity to appear and be heard concerning this 
matter. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDERED by the Board of 
Directors of the Cambria Community Services District, as follows: 
 
 1. The recitals set forth hereinabove are true, correct and valid. 
 
 2. Said itemized report, Exhibit "A," copies of which are on file in the office of 
the Cambria Community Services District and are available there for public inspection, be 
and is hereby ordered confirmed in the form set forth in said Exhibit "A." 
 
 3. The CCSD General Manager, or their designee, shall transmit a copy of this 
Resolution to the County Auditor. 
 
 4. Pursuant to Government Code Section 61115(b), the County Auditor and 
the County Tax Collector be and hereby are authorized and directed to do all acts 
necessary and proper to place on the 2017/2018 tax rolls the respective charges set forth 

266



Resolution 20-2017 
Page 2 
May 25, 2017 

 

in said confirmed itemized report Exhibit "A," and to collect these Water and Wastewater 
Standby or Availability Charges on the property tax bill, plus such administrative charges 
allowed by law. 
 
 5. As a result of the confirmation of said itemized report, Exhibit "A," the 
amounts of the Water and Wastewater Standby or Availability Charges set forth in said 
itemized report are thereby made special assessments and shall become liens against the 
respective parcels of real property in the Cambria Community Services District. 
 
 6. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption. 
 
 The foregoing Resolution was adopted at a Regular Meeting of the Board of 
Directors of the Cambria Community Services District held on May 25, 2017. 
 
 Passed and adopted this 25th day of May, 2017 by roll call votes:   
 
Ayes: 
Nays: 
Absent: 
 
 
 
 

           
      Amanda Rice, President  

Board of Directors 
 
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM:  
 
 
             
Monique Madrid    Timothy J. Carmel 
District Clerk     District Counsel 
 
 

267



Exhibit "A" to Resolution 20-2017

Cambria Community Services District Water/Wastewater Standby Availability 2017/2018 Tax Year

Parcel Water Availability Wastewater Availability

013.081.075 45.00                           -                                      

013.081.052 45.00                           -                                      

013.084.001 46.34                           -                                      

013.084.002 46.34                           -                                      

013.084.005 45.00                           

013.084.007 46.34                           -                                      

013.084.008 45.00                           -                                      

013.084.009 45.00                           

013.084.010 45.00                           -                                      

013.084.012 46.34                           -                                      

013.084.016 46.34                           -                                      

013.084.019 45.00                           -                                      

013.084.020 46.34                           -                                      

013.084.021 45.00                           

013.084.022 45.00                           -                                      

013.084.023 46.34                           -                                      

013.084.024 45.00                           -                                      

013.084.025 45.00                           -                                      

013.084.026 45.00                           -                                      

013.084.027 45.00                           -                                      

013.084.029 46.34                           -                                      

013.084.030 46.34                           -                                      

013.084.031 46.34                           -                                      

013.084.032 45.00                           -                                      

013.084.033 45.00                           -                                      

013.084.034 45.00                           -                                      

013.084.037 46.34                           -                                      

013.084.038 46.34                           -                                      

013.084.040 45.00                           

013.084.043 45.00                           -                                      

013.084.044 46.34                           -                                      

013.084.045 45.00                           -                                      

013.084.047 45.00                           -                                      

013.084.048 46.34                           -                                      

013.084.049 46.34                           -                                      

013.084.050 45.00                           -                                      

013.084.051 45.00                           

013.084.055 46.34                           -                                      

013.084.058 45.00                           

013.084.059 45.00                           -                                      

013.085.001 45.00                           

013.085.002 45.00                           

013.085.003 45.00                           -                                      

013.085.004 45.00                           -                                      

1

268



013.085.005 45.00                           

013.085.006 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.085.007 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.085.008 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.085.009 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.085.010 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.085.011 45.00                           -                                      

013.085.012 45.00                           

013.085.013 45.00                           

013.085.014 45.00                           

013.085.018 45.00                           

013.085.019 45.00                           -                                      

013.085.020 45.00                           -                                      

013.085.021 45.00                           

013.101.006 46.34                           30.90                                 

013.101.007 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.101.018 47.70                           31.80                                 

013.101.043 51.74                           34.50                                 

013.101.046 46.34                           30.90                                 

013.101.059 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.101.060 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.101.064 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.101.066 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.101.067 46.34                           30.90                                 

013.101.068 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.101.069 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.101.070 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.101.071 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.101.073 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.101.074 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.101.081 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.101.083 53.10                           35.40                                 

013.101.084 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.111.004 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.124.001 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.124.002 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.124.003 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.124.004 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.124.005 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.124.006 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.124.007 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.124.008 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.124.009 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.124.010 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.124.011 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.124.012 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.124.013 45.00                           30.00                                 

2

269



013.124.014 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.124.015 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.124.016 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.124.017 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.124.018 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.124.019 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.124.020 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.124.021 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.131.034 46.34                           -                                      

013.131.035 47.70                           31.80                                 

013.131.037 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.141.010 46.34                           30.90                                 

013.141.012 46.34                           30.90                                 

013.141.014 47.70                           31.80                                 

013.141.015 46.34                           30.90                                 

013.141.016 46.34                           30.90                                 

013.141.017 51.74                           34.50                                 

013.151.006 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.151.011 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.151.012 46.34                           30.90                                 

013.151.019 46.34                           30.90                                 

013.151.021 46.34                           30.90                                 

013.151.023 46.34                           30.90                                 

013.151.033 49.04                           32.70                                 

013.151.034 50.40                           30.00                                 

013.151.035 49.04                           32.70                                 

013.151.037 49.04                           32.70                                 

013.151.038 47.70                           31.80                                 

013.151.039 49.04                           32.70                                 

013.151.040 49.04                           32.70                                 

013.151.042 46.34                           30.90                                 

013.161.026 45.00                           -                                      

013.181.015 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.221.002 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.221.009 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.221.013 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.221.016 47.70                           31.80                                 

013.221.023 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.221.024 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.221.025 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.221.027 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.221.029 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.221.030 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.231.001 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.231.002 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.231.004 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.231.007 45.00                           30.00                                 

3

270



013.231.008 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.231.009 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.231.010 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.231.011 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.232.004 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.232.005 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.232.006 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.232.007 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.232.012 47.70                           31.80                                 

013.233.001 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.233.002 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.233.005 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.233.011 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.233.012 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.241.001 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.241.002 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.241.003 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.241.004 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.241.005 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.241.006 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.241.007 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.241.014 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.241.017 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.241.018 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.241.022 47.70                           31.80                                 

013.241.026 46.34                           30.90                                 

013.241.027 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.241.028 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.241.029 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.242.001 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.242.002 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.242.003 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.242.004 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.242.005 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.242.008 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.242.011 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.242.016 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.242.022 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.242.025 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.242.027 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.242.029 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.242.032 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.242.033 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.242.034 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.251.010 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.251.011 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.251.004 45.00                           30.00                                 

4

271



013.251.007 46.34                           30.90                                 

013.251.008 47.70                           31.80                                 

013.251.009 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.261.001 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.261.003 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.261.012 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.261.013 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.261.014 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.261.015 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.261.020 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.261.021 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.261.022 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.261.023 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.261.024 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.261.025 46.34                           30.90                                 

013.261.026 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.262.001 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.262.002 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.262.003 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.262.006 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.262.008 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.262.014 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.262.016 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.263.001 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.263.002 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.263.003 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.263.004 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.263.005 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.263.006 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.263.007 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.263.009 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.263.010 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.263.011 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.264.004 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.264.006 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.264.007 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.264.008 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.264.017 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.264.018 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.264.019 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.265.019 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.265.021 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.265.022 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.265.023 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.291.006 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.292.007 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.292.008 45.00                           30.00                                 

5

272



013.292.010 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.292.011 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.292.017 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.292.020 46.34                           30.90                                 

013.292.023 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.293.001 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.293.002 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.293.003 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.293.004 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.293.005 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.293.006 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.293.009 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.293.011 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.293.012 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.294.001 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.294.006 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.294.010 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.294.016 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.294.017 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.294.018 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.294.021 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.294.026 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.294.027 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.294.028 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.294.029 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.294.030 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.294.034 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.294.035 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.294.042 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.294.043 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.295.003 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.301.001 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.301.002 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.301.003 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.301.004 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.301.006 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.301.007 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.301.008 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.301.010 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.301.014 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.301.017 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.301.019 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.301.020 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.301.021 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.301.022 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.301.023 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.301.024 45.00                           30.00                                 

6

273



013.301.026 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.301.027 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.301.028 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.301.029 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.301.030 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.301.031 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.301.035 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.301.036 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.301.037 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.301.038 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.301.039 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.301.040 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.301.041 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.301.042 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.301.045 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.301.048 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.301.049 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.301.050 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.311.002 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.311.003 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.311.004 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.311.005 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.311.006 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.311.007 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.311.009 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.311.010 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.311.012 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.311.013 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.311.014 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.311.015 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.311.016 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.311.017 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.311.018 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.311.019 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.311.020 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.311.021 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.312.001 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.312.002 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.312.003 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.312.004 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.312.005 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.312.006 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.312.007 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.312.008 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.312.009 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.312.010 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.312.011 45.00                           30.00                                 

7

274



013.312.012 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.312.013 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.312.014 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.312.015 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.312.016 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.312.017 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.312.018 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.313.001 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.313.002 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.313.003 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.313.006 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.313.007 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.313.008 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.313.009 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.313.010 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.313.011 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.313.012 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.313.015 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.321.002 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.321.003 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.321.004 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.321.005 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.321.006 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.321.007 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.321.013 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.321.014 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.322.001 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.322.002 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.322.003 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.322.004 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.322.005 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.322.006 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.322.007 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.322.008 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.322.009 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.323.001 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.323.002 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.323.003 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.323.004 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.323.005 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.323.006 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.323.007 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.323.008 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.323.010 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.324.001 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.324.002 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.324.003 45.00                           30.00                                 

8

275



013.324.004 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.324.005 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.324.006 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.324.007 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.324.008 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.324.013 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.324.014 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.324.015 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.324.017 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.324.021 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.324.022 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.325.001 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.325.002 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.325.003 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.325.004 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.325.005 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.325.006 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.325.007 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.325.008 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.325.009 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.325.010 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.325.011 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.331.001 46.34                           -                                      

013.331.002 46.34                           -                                      

013.331.003 46.34                           -                                      

013.331.004 45.00                           -                                      

013.331.005 46.34                           -                                      

013.331.006 45.00                           -                                      

013.331.008 45.00                           -                                      

013.331.009 45.00                           -                                      

013.331.014 46.34                           

013.331.015 45.00                           -                                      

013.331.016 45.00                           -                                      

013.331.017 45.00                           -                                      

013.331.018 45.00                           -                                      

013.331.023 45.00                           -                                      

013.331.024 45.00                           -                                      

013.331.025 45.00                           -                                      

013.331.026 45.00                           -                                      

013.331.027 45.00                           -                                      

013.331.028 45.00                           -                                      

013.331.035 45.00                           -                                      

013.331.036 45.00                           -                                      

013.331.037 45.00                           -                                      

013.331.039 45.00                           -                                      

013.331.040 45.00                           -                                      

013.331.041 45.00                           

9

276



013.331.042 46.34                           -                                      

013.331.043 45.00                           -                                      

013.331.044 45.00                           -                                      

013.331.045 45.00                           -                                      

013.331.046 45.00                           -                                      

013.331.047 45.00                           -                                      

013.331.048 45.00                           -                                      

013.331.049 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.331.050 46.34                           -                                      

013.331.051 46.34                           -                                      

013.341.001 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.341.002 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.341.003 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.341.004 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.341.005 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.341.006 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.341.007 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.341.010 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.341.012 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.341.013 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.341.014 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.341.015 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.341.016 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.341.017 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.341.018 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.341.019 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.341.020 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.341.021 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.341.024 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.341.027 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.341.028 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.341.029 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.351.001 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.351.004 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.351.006 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.351.007 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.351.008 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.351.009 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.351.011 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.351.012 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.351.013 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.351.015 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.351.016 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.351.017 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.351.037 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.351.038 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.351.040 45.00                           30.00                                 

10

277



013.351.041 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.351.042 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.351.044 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.351.045 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.351.047 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.351.048 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.351.049 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.351.050 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.351.051 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.351.053 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.351.054 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.361.021 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.361.022 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.361.023 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.361.024 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.361.025 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.361.026 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.361.027 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.361.028 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.361.029 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.361.030 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.361.031 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.361.032 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.361.033 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.361.034 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.361.035 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.361.036 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.371.001 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.371.002 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.371.003 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.371.004 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.371.005 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.371.006 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.371.007 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.371.008 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.371.009 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.371.010 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.371.011 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.371.012 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.371.013 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.371.014 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.371.015 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.371.016 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.371.017 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.371.018 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.371.019 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.371.020 45.00                           30.00                                 

11

278



013.371.022 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.371.023 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.371.026 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.371.027 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.371.028 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.371.029 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.371.035 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.371.036 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.381.002 47.70                           31.80                                 

013.381.003 47.70                           31.80                                 

013.381.004 46.34                           30.90                                 

022.012.001 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.012.015 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.012.018 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.012.026 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.012.028 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.012.029 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.012.030 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.012.031 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.013.019 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.013.040 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.013.045 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.013.046 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.013.048 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.013.049 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.013.050 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.013.053 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.013.055 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.013.056 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.013.057 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.013.058 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.014.001 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.014.004 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.014.007 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.014.008 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.014.021 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.014.036 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.014.037 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.014.038 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.014.039 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.014.040 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.014.043 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.014.045 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.014.046 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.021.009 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.021.017 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.021.019 45.00                           30.00                                 

12

279



022.021.020 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.021.021 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.021.022 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.021.023 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.021.024 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.021.025 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.022.002 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.022.003 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.022.006 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.022.011 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.022.013 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.022.019 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.022.020 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.022.025 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.022.026 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.022.027 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.022.032 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.022.033 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.022.038 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.022.039 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.022.040 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.022.041 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.022.042 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.022.043 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.023.004 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.023.005 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.023.006 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.023.011 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.023.013 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.023.014 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.023.019 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.023.020 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.023.021 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.023.022 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.023.026 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.023.027 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.023.030 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.023.031 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.023.032 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.024.006 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.024.026 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.024.027 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.024.036 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.024.037 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.024.041 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.024.042 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.024.045 45.00                           30.00                                 

13

280



022.024.047 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.024.048 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.024.049 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.026.037 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.026.040 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.026.043 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.026.044 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.031.007 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.031.008 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.031.016 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.031.018 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.031.022 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.031.024 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.031.025 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.031.026 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.032.001 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.032.002 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.032.015 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.032.016 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.032.025 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.032.027 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.032.033 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.032.034 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.032.035 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.032.039 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.032.041 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.032.042 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.032.043 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.033.004 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.033.009 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.033.010 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.033.013 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.033.016 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.033.017 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.033.018 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.033.019 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.033.029 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.033.030 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.033.032 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.033.033 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.033.035 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.033.037 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.033.039 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.033.041 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.034.001 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.034.002 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.034.003 45.00                           30.00                                 

14

281



022.034.004 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.034.009 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.034.013 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.034.021 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.034.023 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.034.025 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.034.027 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.034.029 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.034.030 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.035.005 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.035.011 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.035.018 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.035.021 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.035.022 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.035.023 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.035.025 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.035.026 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.035.027 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.041.001 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.041.009 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.041.010 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.041.011 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.041.013 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.041.015 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.041.016 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.041.017 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.041.018 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.042.009 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.042.010 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.042.031 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.042.037 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.042.038 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.042.039 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.042.040 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.042.041 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.042.042 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.042.043 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.042.045 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.042.046 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.042.050 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.042.051 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.042.053 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.043.002 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.043.003 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.043.010 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.043.013 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.043.014 45.00                           30.00                                 

15

282



022.043.015 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.043.016 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.044.008 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.044.009 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.044.013 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.044.014 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.044.026 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.044.029 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.044.030 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.044.031 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.044.033 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.044.037 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.044.038 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.044.039 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.044.040 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.044.041 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.044.044 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.045.001 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.045.003 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.045.006 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.045.007 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.045.009 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.045.010 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.045.019 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.045.020 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.045.024 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.045.026 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.045.027 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.045.028 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.045.029 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.046.003 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.048.004 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.048.008 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.052.001 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.052.008 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.052.012 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.052.021 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.052.023 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.052.024 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.052.029 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.052.038 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.052.039 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.052.045 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.052.047 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.052.049 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.053.034 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.053.037 45.00                           30.00                                 

16

283



022.053.041 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.053.043 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.053.044 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.053.045 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.053.051 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.053.052 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.053.053 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.053.054 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.061.007 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.071.044 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.071.045 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.071.070 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.071.077 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.071.080 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.071.086 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.071.087 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.072.035 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.072.037 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.083.001 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.083.002 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.083.003 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.083.007 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.083.009 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.083.010 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.083.011 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.083.012 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.083.014 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.083.015 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.083.016 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.083.017 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.083.018 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.083.019 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.083.020 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.083.021 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.083.022 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.083.023 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.083.026 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.083.027 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.083.028 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.083.029 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.083.032 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.083.033 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.083.035 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.083.038 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.083.041 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.083.042 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.083.043 45.00                           30.00                                 

17

284



022.083.044 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.083.046 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.083.047 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.083.048 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.083.049 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.083.052 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.083.053 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.083.054 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.083.056 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.083.057 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.083.058 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.083.061 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.084.001 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.084.002 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.084.005 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.084.006 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.084.007 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.084.009 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.084.010 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.084.011 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.084.012 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.084.014 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.084.022 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.084.023 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.084.024 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.084.025 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.084.026 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.084.027 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.084.028 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.084.035 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.084.036 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.084.038 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.084.039 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.084.040 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.084.043 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.084.049 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.084.050 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.084.053 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.084.054 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.084.057 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.084.059 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.084.060 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.084.061 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.091.009 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.091.022 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.091.029 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.091.033 45.00                           30.00                                 

18

285



022.091.039 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.091.041 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.091.045 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.091.046 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.091.050 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.091.051 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.091.055 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.091.056 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.093.001 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.093.002 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.093.003 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.093.008 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.093.010 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.093.017 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.093.020 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.093.021 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.093.022 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.093.026 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.093.031 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.093.033 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.093.037 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.093.040 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.093.041 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.093.044 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.093.045 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.101.001 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.121.004 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.121.008 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.121.009 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.121.010 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.121.016 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.121.017 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.121.018 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.121.020 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.121.021 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.121.022 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.122.004 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.122.005 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.122.006 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.122.011 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.122.012 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.122.013 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.122.014 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.122.031 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.122.033 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.122.034 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.122.035 45.00                           30.00                                 

19

286



022.123.003 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.123.007 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.123.008 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.123.009 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.123.010 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.123.011 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.123.020 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.123.023 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.123.024 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.123.025 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.123.026 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.123.027 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.123.028 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.123.029 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.123.030 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.123.031 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.123.032 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.123.033 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.123.034 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.123.035 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.123.037 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.123.038 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.123.039 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.123.040 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.123.041 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.123.044 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.124.004 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.124.005 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.124.006 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.124.007 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.124.008 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.124.009 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.124.031 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.124.034 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.124.035 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.124.036 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.124.037 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.125.001 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.126.001 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.126.003 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.126.037 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.126.039 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.126.041 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.131.004 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.131.006 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.131.010 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.131.014 45.00                           30.00                                 

20

287



022.131.021 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.131.023 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.131.026 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.131.027 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.131.034 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.131.036 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.131.038 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.131.048 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.131.050 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.131.059 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.141.011 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.141.016 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.141.017 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.141.018 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.141.026 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.141.028 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.141.032 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.141.033 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.141.034 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.141.035 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.141.036 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.141.038 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.141.039 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.141.045 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.151.024 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.151.053 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.151.054 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.151.061 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.151.067 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.151.069 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.151.076 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.151.077 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.151.078 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.151.081 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.151.082 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.151.084 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.151.085 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.151.086 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.151.087 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.161.006 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.161.007 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.161.008 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.161.009 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.162.010 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.162.011 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.162.012 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.162.013 45.00                           30.00                                 

21

288



022.162.017 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.162.018 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.162.019 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.163.002 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.163.004 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.163.005 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.163.006 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.163.007 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.163.009 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.163.010 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.171.001 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.171.002 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.171.003 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.171.004 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.171.005 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.171.006 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.171.017 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.171.020 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.171.024 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.171.028 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.171.031 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.171.034 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.171.035 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.171.036 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.171.040 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.171.041 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.171.047 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.171.048 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.171.049 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.171.052 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.171.053 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.171.054 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.171.055 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.171.056 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.171.057 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.172.002 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.172.004 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.172.005 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.172.018 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.172.021 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.172.022 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.172.023 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.172.025 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.172.029 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.172.030 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.172.031 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.172.033 45.00                           30.00                                 

22

289



022.172.036 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.172.039 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.172.044 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.172.048 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.172.049 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.172.050 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.172.052 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.172.053 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.172.054 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.172.055 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.172.057 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.172.059 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.172.060 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.172.061 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.181.003 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.181.006 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.181.007 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.181.010 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.181.011 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.181.014 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.181.015 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.181.016 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.181.017 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.181.018 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.181.026 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.181.033 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.181.034 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.181.035 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.181.042 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.181.047 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.181.049 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.181.052 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.181.053 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.181.054 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.181.055 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.181.056 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.181.058 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.181.059 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.181.061 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.181.062 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.181.063 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.181.064 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.182.011 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.182.012 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.182.013 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.182.014 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.182.015 45.00                           30.00                                 

23

290



022.182.016 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.182.017 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.182.020 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.182.021 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.182.022 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.182.025 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.182.026 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.182.029 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.182.037 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.182.038 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.182.039 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.182.042 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.182.043 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.182.047 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.182.048 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.182.050 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.182.051 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.182.057 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.182.058 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.182.061 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.182.063 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.182.064 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.182.065 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.182.066 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.182.068 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.182.069 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.182.070 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.191.003 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.191.013 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.191.018 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.191.020 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.191.024 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.191.027 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.191.029 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.191.030 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.192.003 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.192.007 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.192.014 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.192.019 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.192.029 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.192.033 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.192.036 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.192.037 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.192.039 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.192.041 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.192.043 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.192.045 45.00                           30.00                                 

24

291



022.192.048 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.192.049 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.193.004 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.193.011 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.193.013 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.193.014 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.193.019 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.193.021 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.193.026 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.193.027 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.193.028 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.193.029 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.193.030 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.193.031 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.201.004 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.201.006 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.201.007 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.201.010 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.201.016 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.201.017 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.201.020 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.201.021 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.201.026 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.201.032 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.201.035 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.201.049 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.201.050 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.201.051 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.201.053 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.201.055 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.201.056 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.201.057 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.201.064 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.201.068 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.201.069 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.201.070 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.201.071 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.201.072 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.202.006 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.202.009 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.202.010 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.202.014 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.202.016 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.202.023 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.202.026 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.212.001 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.212.015 45.00                           30.00                                 

25

292



022.212.019 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.212.020 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.212.025 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.212.028 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.212.029 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.212.032 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.212.033 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.212.034 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.212.044 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.212.046 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.222.005 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.222.013 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.222.022 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.222.023 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.222.026 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.222.027 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.223.001 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.223.002 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.223.003 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.223.008 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.223.009 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.223.010 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.224.007 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.224.010 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.224.011 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.224.012 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.224.013 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.225.013 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.226.013 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.226.018 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.226.019 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.226.021 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.226.022 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.227.004 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.227.006 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.227.016 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.227.019 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.227.023 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.227.024 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.227.025 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.227.026 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.227.028 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.231.003 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.231.005 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.231.006 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.231.007 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.231.014 45.00                           30.00                                 

26

293



022.231.018 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.231.021 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.231.027 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.231.029 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.231.030 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.231.031 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.231.034 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.231.035 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.231.037 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.231.038 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.231.039 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.231.040 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.231.041 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.231.042 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.232.001 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.232.007 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.232.010 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.232.011 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.232.012 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.232.013 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.232.014 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.232.015 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.232.025 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.232.029 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.232.031 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.232.034 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.232.036 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.232.037 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.232.040 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.232.042 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.232.043 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.232.044 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.232.046 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.233.001 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.233.002 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.233.009 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.233.013 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.233.014 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.233.025 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.233.026 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.233.029 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.233.032 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.233.033 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.233.034 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.233.038 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.233.041 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.233.042 45.00                           30.00                                 

27

294



022.241.008 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.241.009 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.241.010 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.241.016 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.241.019 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.241.020 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.241.024 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.241.028 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.241.029 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.241.033 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.241.037 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.241.040 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.241.041 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.241.043 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.242.001 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.242.002 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.242.008 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.242.024 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.242.028 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.242.029 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.242.030 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.242.033 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.242.035 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.242.036 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.243.001 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.243.004 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.243.010 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.243.011 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.243.015 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.243.016 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.243.017 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.243.018 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.243.023 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.243.024 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.243.025 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.243.026 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.243.027 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.243.028 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.251.018 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.251.019 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.251.020 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.261.008 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.261.021 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.261.033 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.261.035 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.261.036 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.261.052 45.00                           30.00                                 

28

295



022.261.053 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.261.064 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.261.065 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.261.066 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.271.002 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.271.006 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.271.007 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.271.025 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.271.026 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.271.033 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.271.038 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.271.039 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.271.053 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.282.001 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.282.004 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.282.009 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.282.012 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.282.013 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.282.014 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.283.005 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.283.006 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.283.011 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.283.012 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.283.013 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.283.014 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.283.015 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.283.016 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.283.017 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.291.003 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.291.007 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.291.010 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.291.012 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.291.013 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.291.015 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.291.018 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.291.026 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.291.030 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.291.031 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.291.033 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.291.034 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.291.035 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.292.003 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.292.004 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.292.008 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.292.012 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.292.013 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.292.016 45.00                           30.00                                 

29

296



022.292.021 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.292.022 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.292.023 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.292.024 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.292.025 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.292.026 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.292.028 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.292.029 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.292.030 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.301.015 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.301.017 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.301.022 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.301.025 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.301.026 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.302.001 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.302.006 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.302.010 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.302.011 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.302.012 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.302.015 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.302.016 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.302.017 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.302.018 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.302.019 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.303.005 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.303.012 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.303.014 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.303.015 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.303.019 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.303.020 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.303.021 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.303.022 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.311.001 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.311.010 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.311.012 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.311.013 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.311.016 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.311.021 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.311.024 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.311.026 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.311.027 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.311.028 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.311.030 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.312.006 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.312.018 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.312.022 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.312.025 45.00                           30.00                                 

30

297



022.312.026 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.312.029 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.312.030 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.312.031 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.312.032 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.312.034 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.312.037 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.313.014 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.313.016 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.313.024 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.313.025 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.313.028 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.313.029 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.313.031 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.313.032 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.313.037 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.321.009 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.321.011 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.321.012 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.321.015 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.321.024 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.321.026 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.321.028 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.321.030 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.321.032 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.321.033 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.321.034 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.322.005 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.322.009 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.322.010 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.322.011 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.322.017 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.322.019 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.322.021 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.322.022 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.322.023 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.322.024 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.322.025 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.322.027 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.323.009 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.323.025 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.323.028 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.323.029 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.323.031 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.323.033 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.323.035 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.323.037 45.00                           30.00                                 

31

298



022.323.043 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.323.045 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.323.046 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.331.017 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.331.021 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.331.040 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.331.042 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.331.043 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.331.044 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.331.045 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.331.049 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.331.052 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.331.053 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.331.054 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.331.055 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.332.005 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.332.012 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.332.014 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.332.017 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.332.018 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.332.019 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.332.020 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.332.021 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.332.024 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.332.025 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.332.026 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.332.027 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.332.028 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.332.029 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.333.002 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.333.003 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.333.009 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.333.011 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.333.012 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.333.013 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.333.014 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.333.016 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.333.017 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.341.005 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.341.016 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.341.026 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.341.029 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.341.032 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.341.033 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.341.034 45.00                           -                                      

022.341.036 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.341.038 45.00                           30.00                                 

32

299



022.341.039 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.341.042 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.342.004 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.342.007 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.342.014 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.342.015 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.342.017 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.342.020 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.342.023 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.342.024 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.342.027 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.342.029 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.342.030 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.342.032 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.342.033 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.343.008 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.343.009 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.343.012 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.343.014 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.343.016 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.343.022 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.343.023 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.343.024 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.343.027 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.343.028 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.343.031 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.351.004 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.351.005 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.351.006 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.351.007 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.351.010 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.351.011 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.351.013 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.351.014 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.351.015 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.351.016 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.352.003 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.352.004 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.352.008 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.352.009 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.352.010 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.352.012 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.352.013 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.352.014 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.352.015 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.352.016 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.353.003 45.00                           30.00                                 

33

300



022.353.004 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.353.009 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.353.010 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.353.011 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.353.012 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.353.013 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.353.015 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.354.001 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.361.011 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.361.012 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.361.017 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.361.018 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.361.019 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.361.025 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.361.028 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.361.045 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.361.052 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.361.056 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.361.058 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.361.071 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.371.003 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.371.004 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.371.006 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.371.007 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.371.008 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.371.009 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.371.010 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.381.001 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.381.002 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.381.004 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.381.005 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.381.006 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.381.007 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.381.008 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.381.011 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.381.012 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.011.010 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.011.012 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.011.015 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.012.002 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.012.003 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.012.009 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.012.010 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.012.016 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.012.017 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.012.021 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.012.023 45.00                           30.00                                 

34

301



023.012.028 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.012.029 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.013.005 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.013.009 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.013.012 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.013.022 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.013.024 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.013.026 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.014.021 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.014.022 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.014.023 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.014.026 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.014.027 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.014.028 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.015.006 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.015.009 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.015.010 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.015.011 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.015.012 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.015.013 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.015.015 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.015.016 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.015.023 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.015.024 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.016.001 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.016.004 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.016.009 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.016.014 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.016.015 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.016.018 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.016.022 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.016.025 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.016.028 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.016.035 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.016.039 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.017.006 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.017.007 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.017.008 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.017.011 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.017.012 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.017.013 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.017.025 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.017.030 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.017.031 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.017.033 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.017.037 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.017.038 45.00                           30.00                                 

35

302



023.017.043 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.017.045 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.018.001 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.018.004 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.018.007 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.018.010 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.018.011 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.018.012 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.018.017 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.018.022 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.018.025 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.018.027 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.018.028 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.018.031 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.018.036 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.018.037 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.018.039 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.019.003 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.019.004 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.019.016 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.019.021 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.019.024 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.019.026 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.019.027 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.019.029 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.019.030 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.019.034 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.019.035 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.019.036 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.019.037 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.019.038 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.021.001 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.021.008 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.021.015 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.021.021 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.021.022 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.021.026 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.021.027 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.021.028 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.021.030 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.022.001 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.022.014 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.022.018 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.022.019 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.022.020 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.022.022 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.022.023 45.00                           30.00                                 

36

303



023.023.001 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.023.002 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.023.003 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.023.009 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.023.010 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.023.011 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.023.012 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.023.015 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.023.022 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.024.005 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.024.007 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.024.008 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.024.010 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.024.011 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.025.003 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.025.012 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.025.014 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.025.015 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.025.018 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.025.021 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.025.029 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.025.031 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.025.037 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.025.038 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.025.039 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.026.003 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.026.005 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.031.001 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.031.002 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.031.003 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.031.005 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.031.006 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.032.001 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.032.002 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.032.003 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.032.006 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.032.007 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.032.008 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.033.003 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.033.010 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.033.011 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.033.012 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.033.017 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.034.002 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.034.003 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.034.007 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.034.009 45.00                           30.00                                 

37

304



023.034.014 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.035.001 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.035.006 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.035.007 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.035.010 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.035.015 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.035.020 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.035.022 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.035.023 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.035.024 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.035.025 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.035.026 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.035.027 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.036.008 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.036.011 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.036.025 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.036.027 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.036.028 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.036.034 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.036.035 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.041.013 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.041.014 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.041.019 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.041.026 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.041.029 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.041.030 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.041.031 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.041.033 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.041.036 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.041.040 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.041.041 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.041.042 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.041.043 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.041.044 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.041.045 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.041.046 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.041.047 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.042.005 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.042.011 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.042.014 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.042.017 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.042.019 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.042.020 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.043.001 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.043.010 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.044.001 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.044.005 45.00                           30.00                                 

38

305



023.044.006 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.044.008 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.044.009 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.044.010 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.044.011 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.044.012 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.044.014 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.044.017 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.044.019 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.045.008 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.045.020 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.045.021 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.045.022 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.045.023 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.045.029 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.045.031 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.045.037 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.045.038 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.045.039 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.045.040 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.045.041 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.046.010 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.046.019 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.046.020 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.046.022 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.046.027 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.046.029 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.046.031 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.046.032 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.046.042 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.046.043 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.046.044 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.046.045 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.047.001 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.047.005 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.047.009 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.047.016 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.047.018 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.047.024 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.047.034 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.047.035 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.047.036 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.048.001 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.048.002 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.048.011 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.048.013 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.048.021 45.00                           30.00                                 

39

306



023.048.035 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.048.044 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.048.047 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.049.003 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.049.011 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.049.013 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.049.014 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.049.015 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.049.018 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.049.020 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.049.021 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.049.022 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.049.023 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.049.024 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.049.030 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.049.031 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.049.035 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.049.037 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.049.042 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.051.005 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.051.006 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.051.011 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.051.014 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.051.017 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.051.018 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.051.023 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.051.027 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.051.028 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.051.032 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.051.034 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.052.001 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.052.004 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.052.005 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.052.012 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.052.013 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.052.014 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.052.024 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.052.025 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.052.027 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.052.028 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.062.001 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.062.005 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.062.011 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.062.016 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.062.018 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.062.019 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.062.023 45.00                           30.00                                 

40

307



023.062.024 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.062.025 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.063.001 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.063.006 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.063.016 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.063.017 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.063.018 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.063.020 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.063.021 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.063.023 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.064.008 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.064.019 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.064.021 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.064.022 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.065.001 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.065.003 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.065.004 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.065.005 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.065.006 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.065.011 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.065.014 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.066.001 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.066.012 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.066.023 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.066.025 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.066.026 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.067.001 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.067.002 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.067.003 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.067.004 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.067.006 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.067.007 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.067.008 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.067.011 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.067.015 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.067.017 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.067.019 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.067.020 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.067.022 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.067.023 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.067.024 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.068.001 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.068.002 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.068.004 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.068.008 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.068.009 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.068.010 45.00                           30.00                                 

41

308



023.068.021 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.068.024 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.068.026 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.068.027 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.068.029 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.068.031 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.071.018 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.071.019 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.071.020 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.071.022 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.071.025 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.072.005 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.072.010 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.072.023 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.072.024 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.073.013 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.074.026 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.074.033 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.074.034 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.074.035 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.074.038 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.074.039 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.075.005 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.075.008 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.075.012 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.075.014 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.075.028 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.075.029 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.075.031 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.075.032 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.075.033 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.075.035 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.075.037 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.076.003 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.076.004 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.076.010 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.076.018 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.076.019 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.076.028 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.076.030 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.076.037 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.076.038 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.076.039 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.081.002 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.081.003 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.081.013 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.081.014 45.00                           30.00                                 

42

309



023.081.015 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.081.016 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.081.017 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.082.002 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.082.012 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.082.014 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.082.016 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.082.021 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.082.022 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.083.003 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.083.014 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.083.015 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.083.016 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.083.018 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.083.019 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.083.020 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.083.021 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.084.001 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.084.003 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.084.004 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.084.005 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.084.012 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.084.014 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.084.015 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.085.001 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.085.002 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.085.012 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.085.013 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.085.014 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.085.015 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.085.016 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.086.030 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.086.031 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.086.034 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.086.035 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.086.042 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.086.043 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.086.044 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.086.045 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.086.046 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.087.006 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.087.016 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.087.037 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.087.039 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.087.042 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.087.045 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.087.047 45.00                           30.00                                 

43

310



023.087.048 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.087.049 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.088.001 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.088.002 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.088.005 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.088.010 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.088.027 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.088.032 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.088.033 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.088.035 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.088.041 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.088.045 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.089.001 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.089.002 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.089.009 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.089.010 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.089.013 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.089.014 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.089.019 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.089.029 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.089.030 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.089.032 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.089.035 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.089.036 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.090.001 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.090.004 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.090.005 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.090.006 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.090.007 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.090.008 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.090.009 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.090.010 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.090.011 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.090.012 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.090.013 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.090.014 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.090.015 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.090.016 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.091.002 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.091.003 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.091.008 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.091.024 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.091.027 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.091.028 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.091.030 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.091.032 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.091.033 45.00                           30.00                                 

44

311



023.091.036 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.091.040 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.092.007 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.092.010 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.092.012 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.092.013 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.092.014 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.092.021 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.092.022 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.092.023 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.092.027 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.092.031 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.092.032 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.092.033 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.092.034 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.092.035 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.092.037 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.092.039 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.093.002 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.093.008 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.093.009 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.093.010 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.093.012 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.093.018 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.093.019 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.093.020 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.093.029 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.093.030 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.093.032 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.093.033 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.093.035 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.093.037 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.093.038 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.093.039 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.093.040 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.094.002 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.094.005 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.094.006 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.094.008 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.094.017 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.094.018 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.094.020 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.094.026 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.094.029 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.094.031 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.094.033 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.094.035 45.00                           30.00                                 

45

312



023.094.037 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.094.039 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.094.040 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.094.041 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.094.042 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.095.003 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.095.004 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.095.010 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.095.016 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.095.025 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.095.029 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.095.030 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.095.031 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.095.032 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.095.034 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.095.035 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.095.038 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.095.039 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.095.040 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.096.019 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.096.025 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.096.028 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.096.031 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.096.032 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.096.034 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.096.036 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.096.037 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.096.047 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.096.048 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.101.017 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.101.018 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.101.031 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.101.033 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.101.035 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.101.038 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.101.040 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.101.042 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.102.003 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.102.004 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.102.010 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.102.011 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.102.019 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.102.020 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.102.021 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.102.022 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.102.025 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.103.005 45.00                           30.00                                 

46

313



023.103.006 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.103.009 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.103.013 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.103.015 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.104.001 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.104.005 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.104.006 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.104.008 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.104.018 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.104.019 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.105.005 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.105.006 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.105.008 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.105.009 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.105.012 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.105.013 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.105.014 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.105.020 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.105.022 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.105.024 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.106.002 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.106.005 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.106.011 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.106.020 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.106.021 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.106.023 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.106.024 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.106.025 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.107.009 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.107.026 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.107.028 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.111.004 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.111.008 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.111.012 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.111.018 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.111.023 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.111.026 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.111.027 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.111.033 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.111.034 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.112.004 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.112.007 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.112.008 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.112.009 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.112.010 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.112.012 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.112.016 45.00                           30.00                                 

47

314



023.112.020 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.112.024 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.112.028 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.112.030 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.112.031 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.112.032 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.113.004 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.113.013 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.113.014 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.113.020 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.113.021 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.113.026 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.113.027 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.113.028 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.113.029 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.113.030 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.113.032 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.114.002 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.114.005 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.114.006 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.114.010 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.114.016 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.114.018 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.114.024 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.114.032 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.114.033 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.115.004 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.115.016 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.115.021 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.115.022 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.115.026 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.115.028 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.116.007 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.117.003 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.117.005 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.118.010 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.118.026 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.118.027 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.118.029 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.119.009 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.119.013 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.119.021 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.119.028 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.119.029 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.119.030 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.119.031 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.119.032 45.00                           30.00                                 

48

315



023.121.008 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.121.010 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.121.011 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.121.014 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.121.015 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.121.017 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.121.018 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.121.019 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.121.020 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.121.021 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.121.022 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.121.023 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.121.025 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.122.002 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.122.005 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.122.006 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.122.008 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.122.011 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.122.012 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.122.013 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.122.015 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.122.017 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.122.018 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.122.019 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.122.020 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.122.022 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.122.023 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.122.024 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.122.025 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.122.028 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.131.013 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.131.014 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.131.017 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.131.021 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.132.003 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.132.004 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.132.005 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.132.011 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.132.013 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.132.015 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.133.001 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.133.004 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.133.006 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.133.010 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.133.014 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.133.015 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.133.018 45.00                           30.00                                 

49

316



023.133.019 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.133.020 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.133.021 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.133.022 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.134.004 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.141.001 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.141.005 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.141.008 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.141.024 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.141.026 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.141.027 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.141.029 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.141.031 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.141.034 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.141.037 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.141.039 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.142.003 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.142.004 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.142.005 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.142.007 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.142.010 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.142.012 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.142.019 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.142.020 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.142.025 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.142.031 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.142.032 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.143.007 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.143.009 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.143.010 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.143.017 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.143.021 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.143.027 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.143.028 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.143.030 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.143.033 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.143.034 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.143.035 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.143.038 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.143.040 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.151.003 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.151.005 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.151.008 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.151.009 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.151.014 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.151.021 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.151.024 45.00                           30.00                                 

50

317



023.151.027 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.151.028 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.151.037 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.151.038 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.151.042 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.151.049 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.151.050 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.161.002 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.161.019 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.161.021 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.161.025 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.161.029 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.161.030 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.161.035 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.161.038 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.161.039 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.161.040 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.161.041 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.161.042 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.161.043 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.161.049 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.161.050 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.162.005 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.162.009 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.162.012 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.162.020 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.162.022 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.162.024 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.162.025 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.162.026 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.163.002 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.163.014 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.163.018 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.163.019 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.163.025 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.163.026 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.163.032 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.171.010 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.171.011 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.171.019 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.171.021 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.171.022 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.171.023 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.171.024 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.171.026 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.171.031 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.171.032 45.00                           30.00                                 

51

318



023.171.033 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.172.008 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.172.016 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.172.017 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.172.020 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.172.038 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.172.041 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.172.044 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.172.046 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.172.048 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.172.049 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.172.050 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.172.054 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.172.056 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.181.004 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.181.018 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.181.020 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.181.025 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.181.027 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.181.030 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.181.035 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.181.036 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.182.002 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.182.008 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.182.029 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.182.031 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.182.035 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.182.041 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.182.045 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.182.046 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.182.047 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.182.048 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.191.007 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.191.010 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.191.012 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.191.016 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.191.017 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.191.020 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.191.023 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.191.025 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.191.027 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.191.028 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.191.032 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.192.007 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.192.009 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.192.014 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.192.016 45.00                           30.00                                 

52

319



023.192.017 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.192.018 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.192.019 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.192.022 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.192.031 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.192.033 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.201.055 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.202.035 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.202.053 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.202.057 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.202.058 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.202.059 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.202.063 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.202.064 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.202.070 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.203.014 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.203.016 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.203.022 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.203.028 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.203.032 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.203.033 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.203.034 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.203.035 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.203.036 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.203.037 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.203.038 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.204.010 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.204.021 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.204.023 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.204.025 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.204.040 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.204.042 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.204.049 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.204.059 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.204.064 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.204.067 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.204.069 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.204.071 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.204.073 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.204.077 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.204.082 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.204.083 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.204.084 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.205.001 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.205.003 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.205.006 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.205.008 45.00                           30.00                                 

53

320



023.205.026 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.205.041 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.205.042 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.205.044 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.205.045 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.205.047 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.205.048 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.205.051 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.205.053 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.205.061 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.205.062 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.206.003 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.206.013 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.206.017 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.206.018 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.206.019 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.206.029 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.206.034 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.206.035 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.206.044 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.206.046 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.206.047 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.206.048 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.206.049 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.207.007 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.207.009 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.207.016 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.207.020 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.207.023 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.207.024 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.207.026 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.207.029 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.207.030 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.211.007 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.211.051 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.211.055 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.211.056 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.211.062 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.213.018 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.213.026 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.213.030 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.213.035 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.213.043 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.213.047 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.213.049 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.214.003 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.214.008 45.00                           30.00                                 

54

321



023.214.043 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.215.009 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.215.014 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.215.025 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.215.026 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.215.027 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.215.028 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.215.031 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.215.033 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.215.037 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.215.039 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.215.040 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.215.046 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.215.052 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.215.053 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.215.056 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.215.060 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.215.061 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.215.064 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.215.068 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.221.051 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.221.060 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.222.015 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.222.030 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.222.049 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.222.050 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.222.055 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.222.057 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.223.002 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.223.018 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.223.019 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.223.023 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.223.030 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.223.032 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.223.034 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.223.035 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.233.065 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.233.071 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.233.072 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.235.001 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.235.003 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.235.004 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.235.005 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.235.006 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.235.007 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.235.011 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.235.018 45.00                           30.00                                 

55

322



023.235.019 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.235.020 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.235.021 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.235.023 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.235.028 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.235.035 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.235.037 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.235.040 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.235.041 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.235.042 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.235.043 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.244.003 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.243.002 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.243.009 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.243.023 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.243.027 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.243.031 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.243.042 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.243.043 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.243.044 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.251.003 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.251.004 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.251.020 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.251.022 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.251.040 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.251.042 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.251.050 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.251.052 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.251.057 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.251.060 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.251.061 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.253.011 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.253.012 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.253.015 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.253.016 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.261.004 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.261.008 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.261.009 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.261.010 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.261.013 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.261.017 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.261.018 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.261.022 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.261.027 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.261.029 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.261.036 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.261.037 45.00                           30.00                                 

56

323



023.261.038 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.261.041 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.261.042 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.271.009 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.271.012 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.271.016 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.272.004 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.272.011 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.272.020 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.272.024 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.272.027 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.272.030 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.272.036 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.272.040 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.272.041 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.272.043 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.281.002 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.281.023 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.281.025 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.281.028 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.281.030 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.281.031 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.281.032 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.281.037 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.281.041 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.282.063 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.282.066 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.282.067 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.291.004 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.291.013 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.291.015 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.291.019 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.291.043 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.291.044 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.291.047 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.291.048 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.291.049 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.291.050 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.291.051 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.291.055 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.291.056 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.291.058 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.291.060 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.291.061 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.291.067 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.291.068 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.292.004 45.00                           30.00                                 

57

324



023.292.008 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.292.009 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.292.017 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.292.023 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.292.025 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.292.033 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.292.035 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.292.041 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.292.046 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.292.048 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.292.049 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.292.053 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.292.054 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.292.055 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.292.056 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.292.060 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.292.061 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.293.014 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.293.015 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.293.032 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.293.036 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.293.038 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.293.042 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.293.044 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.293.046 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.293.047 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.293.048 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.293.053 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.293.054 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.293.056 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.301.009 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.301.010 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.301.012 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.301.014 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.301.020 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.302.016 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.302.017 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.302.022 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.302.023 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.302.027 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.302.031 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.302.032 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.302.036 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.302.041 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.303.005 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.303.012 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.303.013 45.00                           30.00                                 

58

325



023.303.032 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.303.036 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.303.037 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.303.039 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.303.043 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.303.049 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.303.050 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.303.051 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.303.052 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.303.053 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.303.054 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.303.055 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.303.056 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.303.058 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.311.005 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.311.013 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.311.014 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.311.020 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.311.025 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.311.029 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.311.030 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.312.008 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.312.011 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.312.025 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.312.027 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.313.002 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.313.010 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.313.011 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.313.014 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.313.019 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.313.022 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.313.023 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.313.024 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.321.023 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.321.024 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.321.027 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.321.028 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.322.013 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.322.020 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.322.028 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.322.029 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.322.030 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.322.032 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.322.037 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.322.038 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.322.039 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.322.040 45.00                           30.00                                 

59

326



023.331.011 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.331.012 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.331.013 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.331.022 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.331.024 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.331.028 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.331.029 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.331.034 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.331.042 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.331.056 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.331.057 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.332.030 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.332.031 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.332.033 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.333.022 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.333.039 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.333.040 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.333.044 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.341.080 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.341.082 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.341.083 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.351.006 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.351.008 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.351.009 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.351.015 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.351.021 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.351.022 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.352.006 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.352.009 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.352.010 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.352.019 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.352.020 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.352.031 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.352.032 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.352.033 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.353.001 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.353.026 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.353.028 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.353.056 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.361.006 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.361.007 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.361.011 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.361.031 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.361.039 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.361.042 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.361.043 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.361.044 45.00                           30.00                                 

60

327



023.361.046 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.361.048 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.361.049 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.361.050 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.361.055 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.361.056 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.362.013 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.362.019 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.362.020 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.362.025 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.362.027 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.362.028 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.362.030 45.00                           

023.362.037 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.363.007 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.363.012 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.363.013 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.363.014 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.363.019 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.363.022 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.363.026 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.364.018 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.364.019 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.364.020 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.364.024 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.364.026 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.371.006 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.371.007 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.371.010 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.371.015 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.371.018 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.371.022 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.371.023 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.372.002 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.372.003 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.372.005 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.373.001 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.373.004 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.373.015 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.373.019 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.373.032 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.373.036 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.373.038 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.373.042 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.381.016 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.381.017 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.381.048 45.00                           30.00                                 

61

328



023.381.051 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.381.052 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.381.053 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.381.054 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.381.055 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.382.003 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.382.009 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.382.011 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.382.023 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.382.025 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.382.036 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.382.047 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.382.052 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.382.053 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.382.054 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.383.003 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.383.008 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.383.009 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.383.042 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.383.045 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.383.046 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.383.051 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.383.055 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.391.034 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.391.041 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.391.042 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.391.059 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.392.010 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.392.012 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.392.019 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.392.026 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.401.006 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.401.009 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.401.017 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.401.018 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.402.021 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.402.023 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.402.024 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.403.007 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.403.020 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.403.027 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.403.031 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.403.034 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.403.036 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.403.037 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.403.041 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.403.042 45.00                           30.00                                 

62

329



023.403.044 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.403.045 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.411.001 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.411.010 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.411.011 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.411.012 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.411.027 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.422.001 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.422.004 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.422.005 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.422.009 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.422.012 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.422.013 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.422.022 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.422.026 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.422.027 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.422.033 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.423.025 46.34                           30.90                                 

023.423.035 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.424.016 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.424.021 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.424.022 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.424.024 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.424.026 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.424.027 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.425.020 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.425.026 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.425.027 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.425.031 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.425.034 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.425.035 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.425.047 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.425.049 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.425.051 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.425.053 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.425.055 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.425.056 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.425.057 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.425.058 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.425.059 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.461.034 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.461.033 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.461.032 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.461.036 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.432.001 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.432.002 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.432.003 45.00                           30.00                                 

63

330



023.432.006 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.432.007 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.432.008 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.432.012 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.432.013 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.432.014 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.432.015 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.432.018 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.432.023 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.432.024 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.441.008 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.441.009 50.40                           33.60                                 

023.451.001 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.451.002 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.451.003 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.451.004 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.451.010 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.451.014 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.451.017 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.451.018 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.451.035 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.452.003 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.452.004 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.452.005 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.452.009 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.452.010 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.452.011 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.452.012 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.452.014 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.452.019 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.452.020 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.453.005 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.453.006 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.453.008 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.461.001 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.461.003 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.461.010 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.461.011 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.461.013 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.461.014 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.461.015 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.461.016 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.461.019 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.461.022 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.461.023 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.461.025 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.461.027 45.00                           30.00                                 

64

331



023.462.001 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.462.002 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.462.003 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.462.004 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.462.005 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.462.006 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.462.010 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.462.011 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.462.014 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.462.017 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.462.018 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.462.019 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.462.020 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.462.021 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.462.024 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.462.025 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.471.002 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.471.003 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.471.004 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.471.005 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.471.006 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.471.009 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.471.010 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.471.011 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.471.012 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.471.013 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.471.014 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.471.015 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.471.016 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.471.017 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.471.019 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.471.020 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.471.021 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.471.022 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.471.023 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.471.024 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.471.029 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.471.030 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.471.030.002 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.471.031 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.471.036 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.471.037 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.481.002 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.481.003 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.481.004 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.481.005 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.481.006 45.00                           30.00                                 

65

332



023.481.007 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.481.008 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.481.009 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.481.011 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.481.012 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.481.013 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.481.016 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.481.017 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.481.023 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.481.024 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.481.026 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.481.027 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.482.006 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.482.011 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.482.012 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.482.013 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.482.015 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.482.016 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.482.018 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.011.002 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.011.015 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.011.018 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.011.032 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.011.053 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.011.054 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.011.059 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.011.063 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.011.064 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.012.007 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.012.016 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.012.017 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.012.020 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.013.008 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.013.020 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.013.024 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.013.031 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.013.033 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.013.038 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.013.044 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.013.045 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.013.046 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.021.014 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.021.016 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.021.022 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.021.026 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.021.028 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.021.038 45.00                           30.00                                 

66

333



024.021.046 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.021.047 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.021.048 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.021.049 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.021.050 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.022.007 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.022.012 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.022.013 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.022.026 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.022.029 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.022.030 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.022.031 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.022.036 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.022.041 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.022.044 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.022.050 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.022.051 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.022.052 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.031.022 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.031.027 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.032.001 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.032.002 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.032.004 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.032.006 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.032.008 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.032.010 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.033.007 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.033.008 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.033.013 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.033.025 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.033.030 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.033.033 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.033.035 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.033.044 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.033.046 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.034.008 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.034.023 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.034.039 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.034.046 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.034.053 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.041.006 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.041.009 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.041.026 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.041.027 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.041.029 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.041.030 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.041.031 45.00                           30.00                                 

67

334



024.041.032 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.041.033 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.042.002 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.042.015 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.042.026 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.042.029 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.042.033 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.042.035 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.042.038 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.042.040 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.042.041 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.042.049 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.042.050 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.042.051 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.043.003 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.043.006 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.043.026 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.043.027 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.043.028 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.051.004 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.051.022 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.051.029 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.051.032 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.051.034 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.052.001 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.052.005 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.052.015 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.052.016 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.052.017 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.053.004 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.053.008 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.053.009 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.053.012 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.054.007 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.054.024 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.054.025 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.054.027 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.054.028 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.054.031 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.054.033 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.054.034 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.061.016 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.061.036 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.061.043 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.061.048 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.062.004 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.062.039 45.00                           30.00                                 

68

335



024.062.041 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.062.044 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.063.010 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.063.013 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.063.050 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.063.068 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.063.071 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.063.072 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.063.077 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.063.078 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.063.079 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.063.080 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.063.081 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.071.007 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.071.024 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.071.025 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.071.032 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.071.033 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.071.039 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.071.043 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.071.044 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.071.045 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.071.046 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.071.047 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.071.048 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.071.049 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.071.054 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.071.055 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.071.056 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.071.057 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.071.058 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.071.059 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.071.060 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.071.061 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.071.062 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.081.031 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.081.036 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.081.037 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.081.041 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.081.045 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.081.050 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.081.052 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.082.004 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.082.014 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.082.021 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.091.005 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.091.008 45.00                           30.00                                 

69

336



024.091.019 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.091.021 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.091.026 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.091.028 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.092.021 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.092.022 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.092.025 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.093.004 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.093.005 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.093.015 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.093.019 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.093.026 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.093.030 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.093.031 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.093.033 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.093.035 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.101.015 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.101.021 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.101.022 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.101.033 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.101.034 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.101.049 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.102.003 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.102.011 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.102.012 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.102.020 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.102.033 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.102.035 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.103.008 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.103.016 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.103.019 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.111.007 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.111.008 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.111.009 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.111.012 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.111.016 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.111.020 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.112.007 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.112.011 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.112.020 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.112.025 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.112.026 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.112.027 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.112.032 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.112.033 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.122.002 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.122.008 45.00                           30.00                                 

70

337



024.122.009 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.122.014 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.122.024 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.122.025 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.123.001 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.123.003 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.123.007 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.123.008 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.123.010 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.123.011 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.123.015 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.123.026 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.123.029 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.123.030 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.123.031 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.123.038 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.123.039 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.123.040 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.123.041 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.123.045 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.131.012 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.131.015 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.131.031 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.131.036 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.131.037 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.131.038 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.131.039 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.132.006 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.132.009 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.132.010 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.132.012 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.132.014 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.132.017 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.132.029 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.132.030 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.132.032 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.132.035 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.132.038 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.133.004 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.133.005 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.133.006 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.133.008 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.133.010 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.141.013 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.141.019 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.141.020 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.141.026 45.00                           30.00                                 

71

338



024.141.030 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.141.031 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.141.034 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.141.037 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.141.039 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.141.043 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.141.044 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.142.009 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.142.024 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.142.027 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.142.029 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.142.030 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.142.036 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.142.040 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.142.042 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.143.002 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.143.005 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.143.006 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.143.007 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.143.026 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.143.029 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.143.031 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.143.033 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.151.006 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.151.016 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.151.017 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.151.019 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.151.026 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.151.027 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.151.032 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.151.033 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.152.002 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.152.013 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.152.015 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.152.028 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.152.029 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.161.005 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.161.008 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.161.015 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.161.024 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.162.003 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.162.007 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.162.009 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.162.025 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.162.026 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.162.028 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.171.002 45.00                           30.00                                 

72

339



024.171.009 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.171.012 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.171.016 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.171.024 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.171.029 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.171.030 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.171.031 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.172.007 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.172.009 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.172.011 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.172.022 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.172.024 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.172.030 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.172.032 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.172.035 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.181.005 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.181.045 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.181.051 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.182.022 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.182.023 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.182.032 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.182.039 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.182.047 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.182.051 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.182.052 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.191.046 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.191.047 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.191.051 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.191.052 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.191.053 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.191.054 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.191.055 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.201.009 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.201.017 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.202.017 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.202.021 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.202.022 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.202.028 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.211.003 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.211.014 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.211.022 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.211.036 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.211.037 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.212.005 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.212.014 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.212.024 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.221.003 45.00                           30.00                                 

73

340



024.221.017 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.221.019 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.221.033 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.221.034 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.221.036 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.221.037 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.221.039 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.222.003 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.222.005 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.222.010 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.222.011 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.222.015 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.222.016 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.222.021 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.222.022 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.222.024 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.222.025 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.222.026 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.222.027 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.222.028 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.231.007 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.231.010 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.231.019 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.231.027 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.231.034 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.231.043 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.231.047 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.241.010 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.241.023 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.241.024 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.241.030 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.241.031 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.242.002 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.242.005 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.242.012 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.242.045 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.242.047 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.242.049 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.242.050 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.243.002 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.243.005 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.243.015 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.243.016 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.243.017 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.243.018 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.243.027 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.243.031 45.00                           30.00                                 

74

341



024.243.040 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.243.048 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.243.051 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.243.053 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.243.055 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.243.060 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.243.062 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.243.063 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.243.064 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.252.010 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.252.011 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.252.012 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.252.014 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.252.015 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.252.020 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.252.025 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.252.034 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.252.036 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.252.040 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.252.041 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.253.013 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.253.015 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.253.018 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.261.015 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.261.021 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.261.031 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.261.036 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.262.013 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.262.015 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.262.039 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.271.002 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.271.017 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.272.010 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.272.015 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.272.016 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.272.019 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.272.025 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.272.026 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.272.027 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.272.028 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.272.029 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.273.009 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.273.010 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.273.014 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.273.018 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.273.024 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.273.029 45.00                           30.00                                 

75

342



024.281.015 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.281.016 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.281.018 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.281.023 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.281.029 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.282.006 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.282.011 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.282.017 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.282.018 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.282.026 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.282.030 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.282.031 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.282.036 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.282.038 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.282.039 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.282.040 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.282.043 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.282.044 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.282.045 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.291.003 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.291.014 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.291.033 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.291.037 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.291.038 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.301.014 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.301.022 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.301.025 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.301.033 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.311.001 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.311.038 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.312.005 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.312.024 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.312.026 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.312.038 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.312.039 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.321.014 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.321.031 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.321.035 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.321.036 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.331.008 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.331.014 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.331.015 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.331.016 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.331.018 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.331.020 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.331.027 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.331.031 45.00                           30.00                                 

76

343



024.332.008 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.332.010 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.332.016 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.332.021 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.332.025 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.332.027 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.341.005 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.341.008 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.341.010 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.341.011 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.341.016 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.341.022 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.341.023 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.341.024 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.341.026 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.341.027 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.341.028 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.341.031 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.341.035 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.341.038 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.342.005 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.342.006 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.342.011 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.342.013 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.342.016 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.342.018 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.342.019 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.342.021 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.342.024 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.351.002 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.351.003 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.352.004 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.352.009 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.352.010 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.352.012 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.352.014 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.352.015 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.353.006 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.353.015 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.353.032 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.353.035 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.353.036 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.353.038 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.353.039 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.353.040 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.353.044 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.353.046 45.00                           30.00                                 

77

344



024.353.047 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.353.048 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.353.049 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.353.055 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.354.009 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.361.014 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.361.020 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.361.024 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.361.032 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.361.033 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.362.005 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.362.009 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.362.021 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.362.022 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.362.023 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.363.003 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.363.004 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.363.009 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.371.010 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.371.015 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.371.016 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.371.017 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.371.018 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.371.026 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.371.033 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.371.034 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.372.018 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.381.003 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.381.012 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.381.013 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.381.014 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.381.015 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.381.018 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.381.019 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.381.020 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.381.021 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.382.012 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.382.020 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.382.021 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.383.005 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.383.007 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.383.010 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.022.056 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.142.033 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.117.013 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.035.028 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.114.035 45.00                           30.00                                 

78

345



023.089.037 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.301.022 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.481.029 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.481.030 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.034.054 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.122.005 45.00                           -                                      

013.233.013 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.193.036 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.095.041 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.171.037 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.204.086 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.215.069 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.431.003 61.20                           40.80                                 

024.221.040 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.382.022 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.223.036 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.351.026 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.034.055 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.123.049 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.101.043 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.373.045 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.084.016 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.091.041 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.211.066 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.293.057 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.383.056 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.071.063 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.132.023 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.072.011 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.363.028 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.191.034 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.101.045 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.193.037 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.181.039 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.041.035 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.103.020 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.111.022 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.332.028 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.261.037 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.182.071 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.272.044 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.313.025 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.064.023 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.244.007 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.244.004 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.331.059 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.363.029 45.00                           30.00                                 

79

346



022.033.042 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.091.057 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.226.023 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.018.040 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.103.016 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.118.030 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.172.057 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.211.068 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.403.046 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.011.065 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.091.029 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.102.037 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.102.038 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.171.032 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.046.004 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.047.005 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.048.009 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.083.064 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.084.064 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.084.065 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.091.059 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.091.058 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.202.072 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.202.027 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.343.039 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.343.043 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.045.042 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.052.029 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.062.026 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.073.029 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.088.048 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.113.033 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.192.038 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.191.033 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.201.056 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.205.063 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.205.064 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.206.050 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.213.052 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.214.052 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.214.051 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.215.071 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.261.044 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.282.074 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.303.059 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.302.042 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.312.029 45.00                           30.00                                 

80

347



023.333.045 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.352.035 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.352.036 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.351.027 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.351.028 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.471.028 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.052.052 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.052.053 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.071.088 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.212.051 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.212.047 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.291.036 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.311.031 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.033.018 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.364.027 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.364.028 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.373.046 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.372.012 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.401.026 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.422.034 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.423.039 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.451.037 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.461.037 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.013.052 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.013.053 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.034.057 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.061.050 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.093.053 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.093.054 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.082.023 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.091.030 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.091.031 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.093.036 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.102.039 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.101.051 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.101.052 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.181.054 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.201.023 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.242.056 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.243.065 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.451.038 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.352.022 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.352.023 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.231.048 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.252.044 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.272.032 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.272.031 45.00                           30.00                                 

81

348



024.271.025 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.271.024 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.291.039 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.122.006 45.00                           -                                      

023.047.037 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.092.040 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.471.038 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.482.020 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.482.021 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.191.063 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.191.061 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.191.062 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.151.088 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.261.069 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.051.038 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.051.037 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.151.054 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.116.031 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.312.030 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.391.061 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.063.083 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.242.057 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.311.040 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.343.042 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.084.066 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.201.073 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.271.054 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.014.029 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.016.046 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.019.039 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.064.027 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.204.087 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.205.065 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.332.034 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.063.084 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.201.024 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.262.042 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.281.033 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.105.026 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.215.072 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.122.038 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.121.030 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.121.029 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.061.052 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.271.055 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.073.030 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.071.089 45.00                           30.00                                 

82

349



023.016.047 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.252.045 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.072.025 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.141.046 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.192.039 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.181.065 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.082.023 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.048.055 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.132.041 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.311.041 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.048.053 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.192.040 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.201.074 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.271.056 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.243.066 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.041.036 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.362.038 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.042.054 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.383.019 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.301.051 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.048.054 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.062.027 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.201.076 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.205.066 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.112.033 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.202.074 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.017.046 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.026.045 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.331.061 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.363.030 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.392.029 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.311.042 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.102.040 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.202.073 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.213.056 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.222.061 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.251.062 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.321.032 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.272.045 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.141.046 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.163.035 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.233.078 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.282.075 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.271.057 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.151.034 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.063.086 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.081.078 61.20                           -                                      

83

350



013.081.082 45.00                           -                                      

013.081.081 45.00                           -                                      

023.207.031 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.222.063 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.242.037 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.048.056 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.362.039 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.021.051 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.261.038 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.361.034 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.049.044 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.049.046 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.332.029 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.151.055 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.065.015 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.011.066 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.141.043 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.182.055 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.151.047 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.025.042 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.025.040 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.235.047 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.253.035 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.071.028 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.301.036 49.04                           30.00                                 

022.053.055 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.021.031 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.046.046 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.089.038 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.333.046 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.051.037 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.051.035 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.123.054 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.112.036 45.00                           30.00                                 

013.241.025 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.331.032 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.152.030 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.181.040 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.311.031 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.425.062 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.322.041 45.00                           30.00                                 

022.226.026 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.133.025 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.075.038 45.00                           30.00                                 

023.095.042 45.00                           30.00                                 

024.123.055 45.00                           30.00                                 

3944 Parcels

84

351



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

TO:  Board of Directors      AGENDA NO. 8.A. 
       
FROM: Jerry Gruber, General Manager 
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Meeting Date: May 25, 2017        Subject: DISCUSSION AND CONSIDERATION 
        OF RESPONSE TO GRAND JURY 
        REPORT ON THE RISK OF  
        CATASTROPHIC FIRE IN CAMBRIA 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Staff recommends that the Board of Directors discuss and consider approval of the draft 
response to the Grand Jury report “Is it Five Minutes to Midnight in Cambria? An Update on the 
Risk of Catastrophic Fire” (the “Report”). 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:    
To the extent that costs are identified to implement the responses to the Report, staff will return 
to the Board regarding those cost implications as necessary. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
On March 28, 2017, the Grand Jury issued a report entitled “Is it Five Minutes to Midnight in 
Cambria? An Update on the Risk of Catastrophic Fire,” which is a follow-up to the 2014-2015 
Grand Jury reports on the risk of a catastrophic fire in Cambria.   
 
The Report acknowledges that “...many of the recommendations made by that Grand Jury have 
been adopted and the people charged with the fire management responsibility for Cambria have 
moved aggressively to attract additional funding for the equipment and manpower required.” The 
Report also cites many “key accomplishments” since the earlier Grand Jury report, including: 
obtaining the SAFER grant; purchasing a new fire truck; updating water storage tanks; working 
with the County on tree removal permits; and working to provide evacuation route maps and 
improving local awareness of danger, emergency preparedness, and reverse 911 sign-up. 
 
The Report also makes several findings and recommendations regarding fire hydrant testing, 
removal of dead trees and broader steps for prevention and preparedness, to which the District 
is required by law to respond. At a special meeting on March 30, 2017, Vice President Sanders 
and Director Thompson were appointed to an ad hoc committee tasked with overseeing a 
response to the Report. The attached draft response was prepared by Chief Hollingsworth, 
reviewed by the ad hoc committee, and is now being presented to the Board for approval and 
concurrence. 
 
Attachments:  Draft Response to Grand Jury Report 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
BOARD ACTION: Date     Approved:    Denied:    
   
UNANIMOUS ___RICE ___SANDERS ___THOMPSON: ___BAHRINGER ___FARMER 

352



353



354



355



356



 

 

CAMBRIA CSD FIRE DEPARTMENT 

POLICY AND PROCEDURE 

MANUAL 

Operations 3xx.xx 

Title: Fire Hydrant Flow Testing 
Date issued: xxx 

Revised: xxx 

 

I. Purpose 

a. Fire flow tests are conducted to determine pressure and flow-producing capabilities at any 

location with the distribution system.  The primary function of fire flow test is to determine 

how much water is available for fighting fire, but the test also serve as a means of 

determining the general condition of the distribution system.  Heavily tuberculated water 

mains or those with heavy wall deposits can reduce flow-carrying capacities of pipe; this 

reduced capacity can be detected by means of a flow test.  Flow tests can also help detect 

closed valves in the system.  The results of flow test are used by insurance underwriters as 

a factor in setting rates for insurance premiums, and by designers of fire-sprinkler systems. 

 

II. Record Keeping 

a. An accurate record, filed systematically so it is readily available, should be kept of each 

test.  Static, residual and pitot pressures should be captured during each flow test.  

  

III. Responsibility 

a. The Fire Department shall conduct all flow testing, with the assistance of the Water 

Department. 

 

IV. Planning 

a. Review distribution system maps and determine which hydrants will be used to measure 

flow and which will be used to measure the static and residual pressures. 

b. Select a day for testing when system consumption will be normal and weather prediction 

indicae that conditions will be reasonable. 

c. Coordinate flow testing with all responsible parties. 

d. Excess water flowing down the street has the potential to effect traffic patterns.  Be alert 

and plan for traffic control as necessary. 

e. Anticipate run-off, dike and dam as necessary to divert water for safe drainage 

 

V. Cautions 

a. Flow testing can greatly incfrase the velocity in the water main; this may cause brown 

water complaints. 

b. Opening a hydrant rapidly can cause a negative pressure fluctuation.  Hydrants should be 

opened slowly until fully opened. 

c. Closing a hydrant rapidly causes a pressure surge, or water hammer, and is much more 

critical.  A water hammer has the potential to cause a weakened main to catastrophically 

fail. 

d. Hydrants should be opened and closed one at a time to minimize the effect on the 

distribution system. 

e. Gauge measurements should be taken only when the water is running clear because 

sediment could damage the instruments. 

 

 

357



 

 

VI. Procedure 

a. Attach a pressure gauge and diffuser to the hydrant.  

b. Turn on the valve to the gauge and record the reading.  

c. Attach a pressure gauge to an adjacent hydrant or nearby hosebibb.  

d. Turn on the second hydrant or hosebibb and record the reading.  

Notes: 
i. We are taking a pressure reading, not flowing the second hydrant.  

ii. The static readings taken at the hydrant and secondary location should be the same, 

plus or minus about a half pound per foot of elevation difference. 

e. Completely open the outlet to which the diffuser is attached.  

f. Take and record a pitot reading by inserting the pitot gauge into the center of the column of 

water. The inlet for the gauge should be placed a distance from the opening equal to the 

diameter of the opening.  

g. Take and record the residual pressure on the hydrant cap gauge.  

h. Take and record the residual pressure at the secondary location.  

i. Close the hydrant slowly being careful not to cause a "water hammer" and spike the 

pressure on the cap gauge above the normal static pressure.  

j. Verify that all valves closed properly, are not seeping or leaking, and that the hydrant is 

ready for service.  

k. Use the free on-line Fire Hydrant Flow Calculator to develop final readings, located at: 

 

www.firehydrant.org/info/hycalc.html 

 

This calculator is based on the established Hazen-William formulas. 

358

http://www.firehydrant.org/info/hycalc.html


 

 

CAMBRIA CSD FIRE DEPARTMENT 

POLICY AND PROCEDURE 

MANUAL 

Operations 3xx.xx 

Title: Fire Hydrant Inspection &  

Maintenance 

Date issued: xxx 

Revised: xxx 

 

I. Purpose 

a. The Fire Hydrant Inspection and Maintenance Program is designed to ensure that every 

hydrant within the CCSD can be expected to perform properly and reliably whenever it 

may be needed in an emergency. 

 

II. Scope 

a. 2016 California Fire Code 

i. Section 507.5.2 Inspection, testing and maintenance: Fire hydrant systems shall be 

subject to periodic tests as required by the fire code official.  Fire hydrant systems 

shall be maintained in an operative condition at all times and shall be repaired 

where defective.  Additions, repairs, alterations and servicing shall comply with the 

approved standards. 

b. 2014 NFPA 25: Standard for the Inspection, Testing, and Maintenance of Water-Based 

Fire Protection Systems 

i. This document establishes the minimum requirements for the periodic inspection, 

testing, and maintenance of water-based fire protection systems and the actions to 

undertake when changes in occupancy, use, process, materials, hazard, or water 

supply that potentially impact the performance of the water-based system are 

planned or identified 

 

III. Responsibility 

a. The Fire Department is responsible for the regular inspection and service functions of all 

public hydrants within the CCSD 

b. The Water Department is responsible for all repairs, exchanges, and new installation of 

public hydrants within the CCSD 

 

IV. General 

a. Hydrants are to be maintained in an operative condition at all times. 

b. Hydrants are to be repaired where defective. 

c. Additions, repairs, alterations and servicing are to comply with approved standards. 

 

V. Inspection and Maintenance 

a. All hydrants are to be inspected and serviced annually to ensure proper function. 

b. Each hydrant is to be opened fully and water flowed until all foreign material has cleared. 

c. Water flow is to be maintained for not less than 1 minute once the hydrant has been fully 

opened. 

d. After operation, hydrants are to be observed for proper drainage from the barrel. 

e. Hydrants are to be lubricated annually to ensure that all stems, caps, plugs and threads are 

in proper operating condition. 

f. Broken, missing or damaged caps or plugs shall be replaced. 

g. Hydrants are to be kept free of materials and protected against mechanical damage so that 

free access is ensured. 

359



 

 

h. Blue reflectors shall be installed in the middle of the roadway, directly even with the 

placement of the hydrant.  Reflectors shall be clean and in good condition.  If more than 

1/3 of the reflector is missing, it shall be replaced. 

 

VI. Placing hydrants out of service 

a. Broken or non-functioning hydrants shall be tagged as “out of service” 

b. Fire Department and Water Department supervisors shall be notified immediately 

 

VII. Clearance 

a. The Fire Department shall not be deterred or hindered from gaining immediate access to 

fire protection equipment or fire hydrants. 

b. Unobstructed access to fire hydrants shall be maintained at all times.   

c. A 3-foot clear space shall be maintained around the circumference of fire hydrants, except 

as otherwise required or approved. 

d. Where hydrants are subject to impact by a motor vehicle, guard posts or other approved 

means shall utilized. 

 

VIII. Hydrant painting 

a. Hydrants shall be painted as needed to maintain their appearance 

b. Hydrants shall remain painted according to NFPA standards  

Color Class Available Flow 

@ 20 psi residual  

Blue AA 1500 GPM or more 

Green A 1000 – 1499 GPM 

Orange/Yellow B 500-999 GPM 

Red C Below 500 GPM 

 

 

360



361



ORDINANCE NO. 01-2017

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

February 23, 2017

ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 6.04 OF THE CAMBRIA

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT MUNICIPAL CODE AND

ADOPTING AND AMENDING THE 2016 EDITION OF THE

CALIFORNIA FIRE CODE, THE 2015 EDITION OF THE INTERNATIONAL
WILDLAND URBAN INTERFACE CODE, THE 2013 NATIONAL

FIRE PROTECTION ASSOCIATION STANDARD 1144, AND THE 2015 EDITION OF
THE INTERNATIONAL PROPERTY MAINTENANCE CODE

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Directors of the Cambria Community Services
District as follows:

Section 1. FINDINGS.

The Board of Directors of the Cambria Community Services District (hereinafter referred
to as "CCSD" or the "District") hereby makes the following findings of fact:

A. Section 13869 of the Health and Safety Code of the State of California,
and Article 2 (commencing with section 50022) of Chapter 1 of Part 1 of
Division 1 of Title 5 of the Government Code, and 61100(d) of the
Government Code, authorize the Cambria Community Services District to
adopt an Ordinance, which incorporates by reference fire prevention
codes, and amendments.

B. The California Code of Regulations/CA Buildings and Standards Code,
Title 24, Part 9 which includes the California Fire Code, is adopted by
order of the California Legislature with supplements published in
intervening years.

C. The latest edition of the California Buildings and Standards Code was
published in 2016 year and has the force of law beginning January 1,
2017.

D. This Ordinance will repeal the current fire codes and all other previously
adopted fire codes and amendments. This Ordinance will adopt and
amend the 2016 California Fire Code, the 2015 International Wildland
Urban Interface Code as published by the International Code Council, the
2013 National Fire Protection Association Standard 1144 Standard for
Reducing Structure Ignition Hazards from Wildland Fire, and the 2015
International Property Maintenance Code, and will include annual
supplements and State amendments and errata.

E. Pursuant to California Health and Safety Code Sections 13869.7, 17958.7
and 18941.5 the Board has adopted Resolution 06-2017 making specific
findings that because of climatic, geological, and topographical conditions

362



that exist in Cambria, that the amendments to the adopted codes are
necessary to protect the citizens' life, health, community, environment and
property.

Section 2. AMENDMENT TO SECTION 6.04.010 OF THE CAMBRIA COMMUNITY
SERVICE DISTRICT MUNICIPAL CODE

Section 6.04.010 of the Cambria Community Services District Municipal Code is
hereby amended as follows:

"6.04.010 — Adoption of the 2016 edition of the California Fire Code, the 2015
International Wiidiand Urban interface Code. 2013 National Fire Protection
Association Standard 1144 and the 2015 International Property Maintenance
Code:

Except as provided in 6.04.040, all articles and appendices of the 2016 California Fire
Code, which is based on the 2015 edition of the International Fire Code as published by
the international Code Council, the 2015 edition of the International Wiidiand Urban
interface Code as published by the International Code Council, the 2013 edition of
Standard 1144 Standard For Reducing Structure Ignition Hazards From Wiidiand Fire
as published by the National Fire Protection Association and the 2015 International
Property Maintenance Code as published by the International Code Council, are
adopted, including annual supplements, State amendments and errata."

Section 3. AMENDMENT TO SECTION 6.04.040 OF THE CAMBRIA COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT MUNICIPAL CODE

Section 6.04.040 of the Cambria Community Services District Municipal Code is
hereby amended as follows:

"6.04.040 -- Amendments and Exceptions to the 2016 California Fire Code (CFC).
the 2015 International Wiidiand Urban interface Code MWUIC) and the
International Property Maintenance Code (IPMCL

Pursuant to Resolution No. 01-2017, the Board of Directors of the Cambria Community
Services District found that because certain local climatic, geological and topographical
conditions exist within the District, more stringent building standards relating to fire and
public safety than those standards adopted by the State Fire Marshal and contained in
the California Building Standards Code are necessary for fire protection within the
District. Resolution No. 01-2017 and the findings contained therein are hereby
incorporated by this reference. The following amendments and exceptions to the
California Fire Code, 2016 edition, are therefore hereby made:

1. CFC Section 101.1 Title: Insert the Cambria Community Services District.

2. CFC Section 103.2 Appointment. This Section is deleted in its entirety.

3. CFC Section 105.3.3 is amended as follows: Occupancy and use prohibited before
approval. The building or structure shall not be occupied prior to the fire code
official issuing a permit that indicates that applicable provisions of this code have
been met. No appliance, device, equipment, or system shall be operated or used
until the installation has been approved and permitted by the fire code official and
all applicable provisions of this code have been met. it shall be the duty of the
permit applicant or contractor or both to cause the work to remain accessible and

363



exposed for inspection purposes.

4. CFC Section 108.1 Board of Appeals Established is amended as follows: To
determine the suitability of alternate materials and types of construction and to
provide for reasonable interpretations of the provisions of this code, there shall be
and hereby is created a Board of Appeals consisting of the five members of the
Cambria CSD Board of Directors. When a Cambria CSD Fire Code Appeal Board
is convened, the Board of Directors shall become members of the Cambria CSD
Fire Code Appeal Board. The existing rules and regulations of the Cambria CSD
Board of Directors shall apply for appeal proceedings under this code. All decisions
and findings will be placed into writing and a copy sent to the Fire Chief and the
appellant.

5. CFC Section 113.2 Fees- is amended as follows: Fees are specified in the
Cambria Community Services District Fee Schedules for District Services, as
adopted by resolution by the Board of Directors.

6. CFC Section 202. "General Definitions." the definition of "Alteration" is amended as
follows: Alteration. Any construction change or renovation to an existing structure.
Alterations include, but are not limited to, the addition or elimination of walls within
the existing building envelope.

7. CFC Sections 202 and 302.1 Definitions - are amended to add the followinc
definition: SKY LANTERN - An airborne lantern typically made of paper with a
wood frame containing a candle, fuel cell composed of waxy flammable material or
other open flame which serves as a heat source to heat air inside the lantern to
cause it to lift into the air. Sky candles, fire balloons and airborne paper lanterns
mean the same as sky lanterns.

8. CFC Section 308.1.6.3 Skv Lanterns - is amended to add the following section:

308.1.6.3 Sky Lanterns - The ignition and launching of sky lanterns is prohibited.
Exceptions: Upon the approval of the fire code official, sky lanterns may be used
under the following conditions:
(a). When necessary for religious or cultural ceremonies and adequate
safeguards have been taken in the discretion of the fire code official.
(b). Sky lanterns shall be tethered in a safe manner to prevent them from leaving
the area and must be constantly attended until extinguished.

9. CFC Section 307.1.1 Prohibited Open Burning- is amended as follows: All open
burning, bonfires, warming fires, and debris fires are prohibited within the Cambria
CSD jurisdictional boundaries, except as permitted and authorized by the Cambria
Community Services District Fire Department and the San Luis Obispo County Air
Pollution Control District. This amendment does not restrict barbecues or
recreational fires in a permanent approved barbecue pit or a manufactured device
designed for the purpose.

10. CFC Section 405.7 Initiation - is amended as follows: 405.7 Initiation. Where a fire
alarm system is provided, emergency evacuation drills shall be initiated by
activating the fire alarm system. Prior to initiating an alarm, the person initiating the
alarm shall contact the fire alarm monitoring company and advise the company's
dispatcher of the fire drill. In cases where the fire alarm system is not monitored by
a central station, notification shall be provided to the fire department dispatch

364



center.

11. CFC Section 503.2.3 Fire Department Access Surface - is amended as follows: All
fire apparatus access roads, must be able to support a minimum of 40,000
pounds as certified by a licensed civil engineer.

12. CFC Section 503.2.4 Fire Department Access Turning Radius - is amended as
follows: The turning radius of a fire apparatus access road or driveway, shall be at
least 28 feet inside radius and 48 feet outside radius.

13. CFC Section 503.2 "Specifications" is amended bv addition thereto as follows:
503.2.7 Grade. The grade for all roads, streets, private lands and driveways shall
not exceed 16 percent. Design criteria shall be in accordance with San Luis Obispo
County Public Works public improvement standards. Roads 12%-16% shall be a
nonskid asphalt or concrete surface as specified in San Luis Obispo County public
improvement Standards, specifications and drawings.

14. CFC Section 503.4 Obstruction and Control of Fire Apparatus Access - is
amended as follows: The Fire Chief and/or their authorized representatives, shall
have the power and authority to remove or cause to remove, without notice, any
vehicle or object parked or placed in violation of the California Fire Code. The
owner of the vehicle or other object removed is responsible for all towing, storage
and other charges incurred.

15. CFC Section 503.5 Required Gates or Barricades - is amended as follows: All
motorized gates or barricades must have a system disconnect and a clearly
understandable manual method of opening. All locks or other security devices
must be either a Knox Company product or another similar system as approved by
the Cambria CSD Fire Department.

16. CFC Section 505.1 Address Identification - is amended to read as follows: New
and existing buildings shall have approved address Identification. The address
identification shall be legible and placed in a position that is visible from the street
or road fronting the property. Address identification characters shall contrast with
their back grounds and be reflective material. Address numbers shall be Arabic
numbers or alphabetical letters. Numbers shall not be spelled out. Each character
shall be a minimum of: 6" inches for residential, 8" inches for commercial, and 10"
inches high with a minimum stroke width on /2 inch. Where required by the ftre
code official, address identification shall be provided in additional approved
locations to facilitate emergency response. Where access is by means of a private
road and the building address cannot be viewed from the public way, a monument,
pole or other approved sign or means shall be used to identify the structure. When
required by the fire code official, complexes with multiple buildings may be
required to provide directories, premises maps and directional signs. The scale,
design and location of directory signs shall be approved by the fire code official
and be required to be illuminated.

17. CFC Section 603.4 Portable Un-vented Heaters - is amended as follows: Portable
un-vented fuel-fired heating equipment shall be prohibited in all occupancies and in
all groups. All flammable and combustible fueled heaters that are not vented to the
outside of the building are included in this section.

18. CFC Section 903.2 Automatic Fire Sprinkler Systems. Where Required - is
amended as follows: Section 903.2 "Where Required" is amended by deletion of

365



Sections 903.2 through 903.2.11.3. Section 903.2 is amended by addition thereto
to add Table 903.1 - Automatic Fire Sprinkler System Requirements for NEW
CONSTRUCTION and Table 903.2 - Automatic Fire Sprinkler System
Requirements for EXISTING CONSTRUCTION, which tables are attached hereto
and incorporated herein by this reference.

19. CFC Section 903.3.2 Quick Response and Residential Sprinkler locations - is
amended as follows: All Group-R residences must have an approved automatic fire
sprinkler head(s) installed in all attic or other areas where a forced air unit (FAU) or
other open flame or heat producing device is located. An inspector's test valve
must also be installed on all Group-R buildings at the point furthest opposite from
where the fire sprinkler riser enters the building. Sprinkler heads and inspectors
test valve locations are subject to approval by the Cambria CSD Fire Department.

20. CFC Section 907.1 Fire Alarm and Detection Svstems General - is amended to
read as follows: This section covers the application, installation, performance, and
maintenance fire alarm systems and their components in new and existing
buildings and structures. All new commercial building shall be installed with fire
alarm systems. The requirements of Section 907.2 are applicable to new buildings
and structures. The requirements of Section 907.9 are applicable to existing
buildings and structures.

21. CFC Section 2306.2.3 Above Ground Tanks Located Outside. Above Grade - is
amended as follows: Keep existing sub-sections 1 through 5 and add sub-section
6, as follows:
6. All above ground liquid motor fuel tanks regardless of class of liquid or size must
be permitted and approved by the Fire Chief or their designate.

22. CFC Section 5601.1 Explosives and Fireworks - is amended as follows: The
discharge, possession and or storage of both Safe and Sane (California State Fire
Marshal Approved) Fireworks as well as all illegal fireworks is prohibited, except
for professional displays that are permitted and approved by the Fire Chief or their
designate, in accordance with Title 19, California Code of Regulations, Chapter 6.

23. Section CFC 5609 is added to Chapter 56. Explosives and Fireworks to read as
follows: Seizure of Fireworks. The Fire Chief or their designate shall have the
authority to seize, take and remove fireworks stored, sold, offered for sale, used or
handled in violation of the provisions of Title 19, California Code of Regulations,
Chapter 6 and the California Health and Safety Code, Chapter 9. This shall include
Safe and Sane fireworks as well as specified in amended Section 5601.

24. IWUIC Chapter 5 Table 502.1 Fire Hazard Severitv: This table is eliminated.

25. IWUIC Chapter 5 Special Building Construction Regulations. Section 505 Class-2
Ignition Resistant Construction (505.2 onlv) and Section 506 Class-3 Ignition
Resistant Construction t506.2 onlv) - are amended as follows: Roof Covering.
Roofs shall have either a Ciass-A roof covering or a Class-A roof assembly. For
roof coverings where the profile allows a space between the roof coverings and
roof decking, the space at the eave ends shall be fire-stopped to preclude entry of
flames or embers. Partial roof replacements are not allowed.

26. IWUIC Appendix-C (Fire Hazard Severitv Form) - is eliminated in its entiretv and is
replaced as follows: In order to determine the applicable Fire Hazard Severity
Class rating for construction within the CCSD the current Cambria CSD Fire

366



Wildland Fire Risk map will be utilized to determine the requirements for the
ignition resistant class rating. When there is a conflict between California State
severity zones and CCSD severity zone maps, the more stringent requirement
shall be applied.

27. IPMC Section 101.1 Title - is amended bv inserting "Cambria Community Services
District"

28. IPMC Section 103.1 General - is amended to read as follows: The Cambria
Community Services District Fire Department shall be responsible for property
maintenance Inspection and the Fire Chief or his or her designee shall be known
as the code official.

29. IPMC Section 103.2 Appointment - is deleted.

30. IPMC Section 103.5 Fees - is amended to read as follows: Fees for activities and
services performed by the Fire Department in carrying out its responsibilities under
this code shall be those fees specified in the Cambria Community Services District
Fee Schedules for District Services, as adopted by resolution by the Board of
Directors.

31. IPMC Section 302.4 Weeds - is amended bv inserting "four (41 inches" so that the
first sentence reads as follows: Premises and exterior property shall be maintained
free from weeds or plant growth in excess of a height of four (4) inches.

32. IPMC Section 304.14 Insect Screens - is amended so that the first sentence reads
as follows: Every door, window and other outside opening required for ventilation
of habitable rooms, food preparation areas, food service areas or any areas where
products to be included or utilized in food for human consumption are processed,
manufactured, packaged or stored shall at all times be supplied with approved
tightly fitting screens of minimum 16 mesh per inch (16 mesh per 25 mm), and
every screen door used for insect control shall have a self-closing device in good
working condition.

33. IPMC Section 602.3 Heat Supply - is amended so that the first sentence reads as
follows: Every owner and operator of any building who rents, leases or lets one or
more dwelling units or sleeping units on terms, either expressed or implied, to
furnish heat to the occupants thereof shall at all times supply heat to maintain a
minimum temperature of 68®F (20°C) in all habitable rooms, bathrooms and toilet
rooms.

34. IMPC Section 602.4 Occuoiable Work Spaces - is amended so that the first
sentence reads as follows: Indoor occupiable work spaces shall at all times be
supplied with heat to maintain a minimum temperature of 65°F (18°C) during the
period the spaces are occupied.

Section 4. REPEAL OF CONFLICTING ORDINANCES

All former ordinances or parts thereof conflicting or inconsistent with the provisions of
this Ordinance or the Code or Standards that were previously adopted are hereby
repealed.

367



Section 5. SEVERABILITY

If any section, subsection, subdivision, paragraph, sentence, or clause of this Ordinance
or any part thereof is for any reason held to be unlawful, such decision shall not affect the
validity of the remaining portion of this Ordinance or any part thereof. The Board of
Directors hereby declares that it would have passed each section, subsection, subdivision,
paragraph, sentence, or clause thereof, irrespective of the fact that any one or more
section, subsection, subdivision, paragraph, sentence, or clause be declared invalid or
unconstitutional.

Section 6. DATE OF EFFECT

This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its approval, as provided
by law. Within thirty (30) days of passage, this Ordinance shall be published one time
in a newspaper of general circulation published within the Cambria Community Services
District's jurisdictional boundaries, together with the names of said Board Members
voting for and against the Ordinance.

On the motion of Director , seconded by Director
the following roll call vote, to wit:

X, and

AYES:

NAYS:
ABSENTJ^

Ordinance No. 01-2017 is hereby adopted

UL
StmaTida' Rice
President, Board of Directors

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

U
Monique Maori
District Cl

Timoihy J. Carfrrel
District Counsel

368



IN THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO, STATE OF CALIFORNIA

Tuesday, April 4, 2017

PRESENT: Supervisors Bruce S. Gibson, Adam Hill, Lynn Compton, Debbie Arnold and
Chairperson John Peschong

ABSENT: None

RESOLUTIONNO. 2017-77

RESOLUTIONRATIFYING THE CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
APPROVALOF AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING AND AMENDING THE 2016 CALIFORNIA
FIRE CODE, INCLUDING ANNUAL SUPPLEMENTS, STATE AMENDMENTS, AND
ERRATA.

The following resolution is hereby offered and read:

WHEREAS, on February 23, 2017 the Board of Directors of the Cambria Community
Services District approved Ordinance 01-2017 adopting and amending the 2016 edition of the
California Fire Code; and

WHEREAS, the Ordinance will apply to the area within the boundaries of the Cambria
Community Services District which lies entirely within the County of San Luis Obispo; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Cambria Community Services District has
transmitted its adopted Ordinance and findings to the County of San Luis Obispo in accordance
with California Health and Safety Code sections 13869.7, 17958.7, and 18941.5; and

WHEREAS, the Ordinance adopted by the Cambria Community Services District cannot
take effect until the County of San Luis Obispo ratifies, modifies or denies the Ordinance and
files a copy of the findings of the district together with the adopted Ordinance with the California
Building Standards Commission; and

WHEREAS, the Ordinance has been reviewed by the Chief Building Official and the
County Fire Chief and letters of comment have been submitted to the Board of Supervisors; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors finds that ratification of the Ordinance is necessary
to protect lives, health and property, and the community and environment generally;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that the Board of
Supervisors of the County of San Luis Obispo, State of California, ratifies the Cambria

Page 1 of 2

369



Community Services District Ordinance 01-2017 adopting and amending the 2016 California
Fire Code, including annual supplements, State amendments, and errata, and directs staff to
transmit the necessary information, including the letters of comment from the County Fire
Department and the Chief Building Official, to the California Building Standards Commission.

Upon motion of Supervisor Hill, and seconded by Supervisor Compton, and on the

following roll call vote, to-wit:

AYES: Supervisors Hill, Compton, Gibson, Arnold and Chairperson Peschong
NOES: None
ABSENT: None
ABSTAINING: None

The foregoing resolution is hereby adopted:

John Peschong
Chairperson of the Board of Supervisors

ATTEST:

Tommy Gong
Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

By: Sandy Currens
Deputy Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGAL EFFECT

RITAL. NEAL
County Counsel

COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO)

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 55.

By: IslNina Negranti
Chief Deputy County Counsel

Dated: March 6, 2017

Page 2 of 2

370



 
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

TO:  Board of Directors     AGENDA NO. 8.B. 
       
FROM: Jerry Gruber, General Manager   
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Meeting Date: May 25, 2017 Subject: DISCUSSION AND CONSIDERATION OF  
       THE PURCHASE OF A TRUCK FOR THE  
       WATER DEPARTMENT AND OF APPROVAL  
       OF RESOLUTION 22-2017 TO FINANCE THE 
       PURCHASE  
          

RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Staff recommends that the Board of Directors: 

- Approve the purchase of a 2017 Ford F-250 from Mullahey Ford in Arroyo Grande at 
a cost of $35,264.42 and authorize the General Manager to enter into an agreement 
with Mullahey Ford for the purchase of the truck.. 

- Approve attached Resolution 22-2017, authorizing the execution and delivery of 
lease/purchase agreement with Ford Motor Credit Company to finance the purchase 
over four years at an annual interest rate of 4.95% and authorizing and directing 
certain actions in connection with the acquisition of the truck. 

 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
The lease/purchase agreement with Ford Motor Credit Company is for four years with an annual 
interest rate of 4.95%. The annual payments will be $9,611.48.  
 
The Water Department budget for the current fiscal year (FY 16/17) includes $3,147 to cover the 
payments for May and June of this fiscal year. The actual cost absorbed this year on the $9,611 
payment will be $1,602, so no further budget action is required for this fiscal year. $9,611 will be 
included in the Water Department budget for the next four years to finance the purchase of the 
truck. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
The current Water Department truck, used by the Water Supervisor, is a 2003 Ford F-350 4x4 
with a utility bed and 143,544 miles on the odometer. It is vital to Water Department operations, 
because it is the only four wheel drive truck in the Department and a four wheel drive vehicle is 
required to traverse the well fields and Fiscalini Tank area in rainy months.  It is also the only 
one-ton rated truck in the Department, so it is also the go-to vehicle for carrying heavier loads. 
The overall condition of the body and interior is good for a fourteen year old work truck; however, 
the engine is in bad shape. The heads are warped, which is causing a significant oil leak. The 
alternator and both batteries also need to be replaced. The batteries need to be charged about 
45 minutes each morning before the truck will start, but staff has deferred replacement in 
anticipation of the purchase of a new truck. 
 
In accordance with the District purchasing policy, three bids (attached) were obtained for the 
new truck with the following results: 

371



 
 

2 

 
Dealership: Purchase Price 

Mullahey Ford $35,264 
Rancho Grande Motors $38,093 
Perry Ford $42,548 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Attachments:  

 Resolution 22-2017 Authorizing the Execution and Delivery of a Lease/Purchase 
Agreement and Authorizing and Directing Certain Actions in Connection with the 
Acquisition of a Utility Truck for the Water Department 

 Mullahey Ford Bid Quote dated 3/23/17 

 Rancho Grande Motors Quote dated 3/28/17 

 Perry Ford Quote dated 3/24/17  
 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
BOARD ACTION: Date      Approved:     Denied:    
 
UNANIMOUS:___ RICE____SANDERS___ THOMPSON____BAHRINGER ___FARMER 

372



RESOLUTION NO. 22-2017 

MAY 25, 2017 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE  

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT  

AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF A LEASE/PURCHASE AGREEMENT 

AND AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING CERTAIN ACTIONS IN CONNECTION 

WITH THE ACQUISITION OF A UTILITY TRUCK FOR THE WATER DEPARTMENT 

 

 WHEREAS, the Cambria Community Services District (the “CCSD”) is a community 

services district duly organized and existing under and pursuant to the laws of the State of 

California; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the CCSD desires to obtain financing in the approximate amount of $35,264 

for the acquisition of a utility truck (the “Property”); and 

 

 WHEREAS, Ford Motor Credit Company (the “Lender”) has proposed a cost effective four-

year lease/purchase financing arrangement at an annual interest rate of 4.95%. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Cambria 

Community Services District as follows: 

 

 SECTION 1.  Lease/Purchase Agreement. The General Manager is hereby authorized to 

enter into a Lease/Purchase Finance Agreement (the “Lease/Purchase Agreement”) with the 

Lender to finance the purchase of the Property, subject to approval as to form by the CCSD’s 

legal counsel. 

 

 SECTION 2. Attestations. The District Clerk or other appropriate officer of the CCSD is 

hereby authorized and directed to attest the signature of the General Manager, and to affix and 

attest the seal of the CCSD, as may be required or appropriate in connection with the execution 

and delivery of the Lease/Purchase Agreement. 

 

 SECTION 3.  Other Actions. The General Manager and other officers of the CCSD are 

each hereby authorized and directed, jointly and severally, to take any and all actions and to 

execute and deliver any and all documents, agreements and certificates which they may deem 

necessary or advisable in order to carry out, give effect to and comply with the terms of this 

Resolution and the Lease/Purchase Agreement.  Such actions are hereby ratified, confirmed and 

approved. 

 

 SECTION 4.  Qualified Tax-Exempt Obligations. The Lease/Purchase Agreement is 

hereby designated as a “qualified tax-exempt obligation” within the meaning of Section 265(b)(3) 

of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code”). The CCSD, together with all 

subordinate entities of the CCSD, do not reasonably expect to issue during the calendar year in 

which the Lease/Purchase Agreement is issued more than $10,000,000 of obligation which could 

be designated as “qualified tax-exempt obligations” under Section 265(b) of the Code. 

 SECTION 5.  Reimbursement of Prior Expenditures. The CCSD declares its official intent 

to be reimbursed from the proceeds of the Lease/Purchase Agreement approved hereby for a 

373



maximum principal amount of $35,264.42 of Property expenditures occurring no earlier than sixty 

days prior to the adoption of this Resolution. All reimbursed expenditures will be capital 

expenditures as defined in Section 1.150-1(b) of the Federal Income Tax Regulations. 

 

 SECTION 6.  Effect.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its passage. 

 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 25th day of May, 2017 by the following vote: 

 

AYES: 

 

NAYS: 

 

ABSTENTIONS: 

 

ABSENT: 

 

 

       ________________________________ 

       Amanda Rice, President 

       Board of Directors 

 

ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

 

____________________________   ________________________________ 

Monique Madrid     Timothy J. Carmel 

District Clerk      District Counsel 

374



375



Cambria Csd
2016 GMC Sierra 2500 Reg Cab 4Wd

Salesperson: Rod Idler
3/28/2017 10:03 AM

Incentive programs and rebates are estimates, subject to change and verification.      Tax Profile: 7.25% Tax

Cash Deal Structure

Market Value 45,945.00

Discount Savings -11,093.00

Vehicle Price 34,852.00

Document Prep Fee 80.00

License / Title 355.00

Tire/Battery/VTR Fee 8.75

Other Fee 265.00

Sales Tax 2,532.57

  
Due On Delivery 38,093.32

  
Tax: 7.25 %7.25% TAX

  

Rancho Grande Hyundai -- (805) 543-4745 © Copyright 2017 Guest Concepts, Inc. – All Rights Reserved

376



377



378



379



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

TO:  Board of Directors      AGENDA NO. 8.C. 
       
FROM: Jerry Gruber, General Manager 
   
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Meeting Date: May 25, 2017       Subject: DISCUSSION AND CONSIDERATION  
       TO ADOPT RESOLUTION 18-2017  
       REGARDING WATER CONSERVATION 
       MEASURES AND RESTRICTIONS 
       ON THE USE OF POTABLE WATER 
       FOR THE STAGE 2 WATER SHORTAGE 
       EMERGENCY CONDITION   
       

RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Staff recommends that the Board of Directors discuss and consider adoption of Resolution 18-
2017 regarding water conservation measures and restrictions on the use of potable water for the 
Stage 2 Water Shortage Emergency condition. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:    
Staff has not identified any fiscal impacts associated with the Stage 2 Water Shortage 
Emergency condition.   
 
DISCUSSION:  
At its March 23, 2017 Board meeting, the Board of Directors took action to lift the previously 
adopted Stage 3 Water Shortage Emergency condition, and impose a Stage 2 Water Shortage 
Emergency condition. The Board’s discussion and subsequent action reflects that it did not want 
to impose the residential and commercial Maximum Water Use Allotments or Surcharges 
(penalties) contained in CCSD Municipal Code Appendix 4.12B.  
 
As was explained in the staff report for the March meeting, the provisions for Stages 1, 2 and 3 
water shortage emergencies are found in Chapter 4.12 of the CCSD Municipal Code. Those 
provisions have not technically been the basis for declaring water shortage emergencies in 
Cambria, since Chapter 4.12 and its provisions are based upon using an outdated water supply 
and demand model. Instead, the District has used provisions in State Law (Water Code Sections 
350 et. seq. and Water Code Sections 375 et. seq.) to implement restrictions during water 
shortage emergencies.  Use of “Stage 3” in the most recent Water Shortage Emergency was 
based upon the fact that Stage 3 denotes the most serious water supply condition warranting 
the imposition of severe restrictions and regulations. Likewise, a Stage 2 Water Shortage 
Emergency will, in effect, denote continuing concerns regarding the CCSD’s fragile water supply 
situation.   
 
Based upon the Board’s discussion and action at the March meeting, only the following 
provisions in Appendix 4.12B are to apply: 
 

380



B. Water Use Restrictions. Only native plants or drought tolerant landscaping may 
be installed when a water shortage condition has been declared and the Stage 2 
water conservation program is in effect.  

 
D. Public Information. The general manager shall provide notice to all water 
customers regarding the board of director's declaration of a water shortage 
condition and activation of the Stage 2 water conservation program. Such notice 
shall be mailed within fourteen (14) days of the board's action. The general 
manager is authorized and directed to pursue a vigorous public information 
program about water supply conditions and the need to reduce water consumption. 
This shall be by announcements in local newspapers and other news media, by 
mailings to customers, by handouts and by such other means deemed appropriate 
by the general manager. 

 
In addition, the provisions contained in CCSD Municipal Code Chapter 4.08 relating to Waste of 
Water, also will apply, which include the following uses of water constituting "waste" as used in 
that chapter. It might be noted that these restrictions are in addition to, and in many instances 
stricter than, those adopted by the State Water Resources Control Board (Title 23 California 
Code of Regulations Section 864): 
 

1. The watering of grass, lawns, ground-cover, shrubbery, open ground, crops and 
trees herein after collectively called "landscape or other irrigation," in a manner or 
to an extent which allows excess water to run-off the area being watered. Every 
water user is deemed to have under his or her control at all times his or her water 
distribution lines and facilities and to know the manner and extent of his or her 
water use and excess run-off;  

 
2. The watering of grass, lawns, ground-cover, shrubbery, open ground, crops or 

trees or other irrigation within any portion of the district in violation of the following 
schedule and procedures:  

 
a. Watering shall be accomplished with a person in attendance; 

 
b. Watering shall not take place between the hours of ten a.m. and six p.m.; and 

 
c. Watering shall be limited to the amount of water necessary to maintain 

landscaping. 
 

3. The washing of sidewalks, walkways, driveways, parking lots, windows, buildings 
and all other hard-surfaced areas by direct hosing;  

 
4. The escape of water through breaks or leaks within the water user's plumbing or 

distribution system for any substantial period of time within which such break or 
leak should reasonably have been discovered and corrected. Water must be shut 
off within two hours after the water user discovers such leak or break, or receives 

381



notice from the district of such leak or break, whichever occurs first. Such leak or 
break shall be corrected within an additional six hours;  

 
5. The serving of water to customers by any eating establishment except when 

specifically requested;  
 

6. Except as approved in advance in writing by the general manager of the district, 
the use of water by governmental entities or agencies for: (1) routine water system 
flushing for normal maintenance, (2) routine sewer system flushing for normal 
maintenance, and (3) fire personnel training;  

 
7. Washing vehicles by use of an unrestrained hose. Use of a bucket for washing a 

vehicle and rinsing with a hose with a shutoff at the point of release is permitted 
subject to non-wasteful applications. Vehicle is defined as any mechanized form 
of transportation including, but not limited to, passenger cars, trucks, recreational 
vehicles (RVs), campers, all terrain vehicles (ATVs), motorcycles, boats, jet skis, 
and off-road vehicles;  

 
8. Use of potable water from the district's water supply system for compacting or dust 

control purposes;  
 

9. Using unmetered water from any fire hydrant, except as required for fire 
suppression; 

 
10. It is unlawful for any consumer to remove, replace, alter or damage any water 

meter or components thereof. 
 

The attached Resolution 18-2017 has been prepared for Board consideration, in order to 
formally document the Stage 2 Water Shortage Emergency water conservation measures and 
restrictions on the use of potable water 
 
 
Attachments:  Resolution 18-2017 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
BOARD ACTION: Date     Approved:    Denied:    
   
UNANIMOUS ___RICE ___SANDERS ___THOMPSON: ___BAHRINGER ___FARMER 
 

382



1 
 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 18-2017 
May 25, 2017 

 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

REGARDING CONSERVATION MEASURES AND 
  RESTRICTIONS ON THE USE OF POTABLE WATER FOR  

THE STAGE 2 WATER SHORTAGE EMERGENCY CONDITION 
 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Cambria Community Services District 
(“CCSD”) has declared a Water Code Section 350 Water Shortage Emergency; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to Water Code Section 353, the Board of Directors may 
adopt such regulations and restrictions on the delivery of water which will conserve 
the water supply for the greatest public benefit; and 
 
WHEREAS, based upon determinations related to the condition of the CCSD’s 
water supply, on September 20, 2013 the Board of Directors, after holding a duly 
noticed public hearing, adopted Resolution 37-2013 approving enhanced water 
conservation measures and restrictions on the use of potable water; and 
 
WHEREAS, after holding a duly noticed public hearing on January 30, 2014, the 
Board of Directors declared a Stage 3 Water Shortage Emergency condition and 
adopted enhanced water conservation measures and restrictions on the use of 
potable water, which restrictions were subsequently modified by the Board of 
Directors as the severe drought worsened; and  
 
WHEREAS, the declaration of a Stage 3 Water Shortage Emergency condition 
was adopted based upon concerns that the domestic water supply for the Cambria 
Community Services District could be inadequate for domestic, sanitation and fire 
protection purposes, based upon the continued lack of precipitation and the water 
levels in the aquifers that provide the water supply for the community; and 
 
WHEREAS, the weather pattern in Cambria has significantly shifted and persistent 
atmospheric rivers have been deluging the Central Coast with heavy rainfall and 
Cambria has received above average rainfall; and  
 
WHEREAS, at its March 23, 2017 Board meeting, the Board of Directors took 
action to lift the previously adopted Stage 3 Water Shortage Emergency condition, 
and imposed a Stage 2 Water Shortage Emergency condition in order to denote 

continuing concerns regarding the CCSD’s fragile water supply situation, subject 
to not imposing the residential and commercial Maximum Water Use Allotments or 
Surcharges (penalties) contained in CCSD Municipal Code Appendix 4.12B; and   
 

383



2 
 

WHEREAS, the restrictions on use of water contained in CCSD Municipal Code 
Chapter 4.08 relating to Waste of Water shall continue to apply to water use in 
Cambria, which restrictions are in addition to, and in many instances stricter than, 
those adopted by the State Water Resources Control Board (Title 23 California 
Code of Regulations Section 864). 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Cambria 
Community Services District as follows: 
 

1. Resolution No. 04-2016, entitled “A Resolution of the Board of Directors 
of the Cambria Community Services District Amending Revised 
Enhanced Water Conservation Measures, Restrictions on the Use of 
Potable Water, and Maximum Water Allotments” is hereby amended 
and replaced by this Resolution.  The provisions of the Stage 2 Water 
Conservation Program—Water Shortage Condition, Sections B and D 
contained in CCSD Municipal Code Appendix 4.12B shall apply within 
the jurisdictional boundaries of the Cambria Community Services District 
until rescinded or modified by the Board of Directors.  The provisions of 
Sections A, C, E and F contained in CCSD Municipal Code Appendix 
4.12B shall not apply. 
 

2. All other CCSD water conservation rules, regulations, restrictions, and 
definitions, including but not limited to those contained in CCSD 
Municipal Code Chapter 4.08 relating to Waste of Water, shall continue 
to apply within the jurisdictional boundaries of the Cambria Community 
Services District and remain in full force and effect. 

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 25th day of May, 2017. 
 
 
  

 
      
Amanda Rice 
President, Board of Directors 
 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
      
Monique Madrid 
District Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
      
Timothy J. Carmel 
District Counsel 

       
 
 

384



1 

 

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

TO:  Board of Directors     AGENDA NO.  8.D. 

 
FROM: Jerry Gruber, General Manager 
  Patrick O’Reilly, Finance Manager 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
Meeting Date: May 25, 2017 Subject:  DISCUSSION AND CONSIDERATION  
    OF REVISED PRELIMINARY BUDGET  
    FOR FISCAL YEAR 2017/2018 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
RECOMMENDATIONS 

 Receive a staff presentation on the revised Preliminary Budget for Fiscal Year 2017/2018.  

 Receive public input. 

 Discuss and consider the revised Preliminary Budget for Fiscal Year 2017/2018 and 
provide direction to staff. 

 
FISCAL IMPACT 
The Fiscal Year 2017/2018 Budget being presented would authorize total Revenue Projections, 
Expenditure Authorities, and changes to the Water, Wastewater, and General Fund Balances 
as follows: 
  

  
   
 
DISCUSSION: 

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

FY 2017/ 2018 PRELIMINARY BUDGET 

SUMMARY OF ALL FUNDS 

GENERAL FUND CHANGE TO 

REVENUES EXPENDITURES FUND BALANCE 

DEPARTMENTS: 

FIRE 2,285,755       2,285,755         (0) 

FACILITIES & RESOURCES 638,900         638,901            (1) 

PARK & RECREATION 361,291         361,291            (0) 

ADMINISTRATION 1,844,604       1,844,604         0 

TOTAL GF 5,130,549      5,130,550        (1)                          

WASTEWATER FUND CHANGE TO 

REVENUES EXPENDITURES FUND BALANCE 

TOTAL WW 2,105,928      2,105,929        (0) 

WATER FUND CHANGE TO 

REVENUES EXPENDITURES FUND BALANCE 

DEPARTMENTS: 

OPERATIONS 2,698,860       2,518,565         180,295 

SWF CAP COST REC 896,326         961,852            (65,526) 

SWF OPERATIONS -                  -                    0 

TOTAL WATER FUND 3,595,187      3,480,417        114,769 

385



2 

 

Attached is the revised preliminary Fiscal Year 2017/2018 CCSD Budget for review and 
consideration. Budget details for each area are provided on Attachments A through H. 
 
Property Tax Revenue is allocated to the operational areas of the General Fund which include 
the Fire, Facility & Resources and Park & Recreation Departments. 
 
The net cost to operate the Administrative Department has been fully allocated to other 
departments in the General Fund and to the Water and Wastewater Funds as discussed in 
Attachment I.   
 
After giving careful consideration to the current level of staffing and mission critical duties and 
the associated demands on staff, the General Manager has prepared an amended Classification 
Plan and Organizational Chart.   
 
In order to provide an appropriate level of responsibility, and the corresponding salary range, the 
General Manager met with several members of the Management Team and received their input 
and guidance in order to prepare an amended Classification Plan. During the various meetings, 
the General Manager reviewed the needs of the organization. In addition to various duties, 
consideration was also given to the various cost factors associated with employees, such as the 
cost of recruitment, training, and retention. The amended plan includes adding a position to the 
Sustainable Water Facility (SWF) which was approved by the Board at the April 27, 2017 
meeting. There are also several changes to the Administrative Department positions.  The SWF 
reporting is a critical component of the District’s operations and requires the assignment of a 
higher level of tasks. Therefore the previous position of Administrative Technician II is being 
elevated to an Administrative Technician IV. Additionally, the Finance Manager has asked to 
have certain duties transferred to some of his staff members. This will allow for his time to be 
freed up to work on more critical work demands. The Utility Billing Clerk will take on Customer 
Service and Supervisor duties, requiring an elevation from an Administrative Technician II to an 
Administrative Technician III. The Customer Service/Accounts Receivable Administrative 
Technician will be taking on additional duties of Accounts Payable, also requiring an elevation 
from an Administrative Technician I to an Administrative Technician II.  Finally, the duties 
associated with the Confidential Administrative Assistant have also been reviewed. This position 
has taken on responsibilities which were not anticipated and carries the designation of 
“Confidential.” Acknowledging the level of responsibility for this position as equal to that of the 
Administrative Technician IV requires an elevation in salary range from the equivalent of less 
than an Administrative Technician II to the same level as an Administrative Technician IV.    
 
The District currently has no provision for vehicle replacement. Since interest rates have been 
fairly low in recent years, staff has opted to borrow funds to purchase vehicles on a “pay as you 
go” basis. An alternative to that practice is to establish a vehicle replacement fund to accumulate 
adequate cash to pay cash for vehicles as required. Staff is developing a list of vehicles for 
analysis, which will be provided as a supplemental item for the budget discussion. 
 
The preliminary budget for Fiscal Year 2017/18 does not include any funds with deficit budgets; 
however, the Board has approved a loan from the General Fund to the Wastewater Fund for 
$466,777. The Board will need to provide guidance as to whether that loan should bear interest 
and how it should be repaid. 
 
The attached preliminary budget has the following columns: 
 

386



3 

 

- ACCT#: General Ledger Account Number; 
- Account Description; 
- FY 16/17 APPROVED BUDGET: this is the budget as amended at the Board meeting 

in March 2017; 
- ACTUAL THROUGH 4/30/2017: Actual Expenditures for Fiscal Year 2016/17 through 

April 30, 2017; 
- PRELIMINARY BUDGET FY 17/18: this is the budget being proposed by staff; and 
- FY 17/18 CHANGE: The difference between the Preliminary Budget and the Fiscal 

Year 2016/17 Budget. 
 

Each budget also has notes attached at the end where significant aspects of the budget are 
discussed.  
 
General Fund Analysis.  The preliminary budget for the General Fund is balanced with 
expenditures equaling revenues as shown below.   
 

  
 
Fire Department.  The Fire Department budget is balanced. The new method of allocating 
property taxes this year resulted in an increase of $226,558 in property taxes in the Fire 
Department. However, the fact that property taxes are no longer allocated to the Administration 
Department means that there are more administrative costs that must be recovered. The new 
method of allocating Administrative Department costs has increased the cost allocations 
absorbed by the Fire Department by $106,519. 
 
The budget for the Fire Department includes 3 firefighters hired under the SAFER Grant 
Program. The SAFER Grant term ends after February 2018, so only $117,614 in grant revenue 
is anticipated. That revenue will only partially recover the total cost of the program, which will be 
$163,430 for the year.   
 
This budget also includes a grant for $75,800 for personal protective equipment. The District has 
applied for the grant but has not yet received notification if the grant has been approved.   
 
A new first out fire truck was purchased last year for delivery this year. The purchase is being 
financed by Muni Finance Corporation and the first annual payment for $134,340 will be due 
upon delivery of the truck. That payment is included in the budget for this fiscal year. 
 
Facilities and Resources Department.  The Facilities & Resources Department budget is 
balanced. The new method of allocating property taxes this year resulted in an increase of 
$28,856 in property taxes in the department; however, the fact that property taxes are no longer 
allocated to the Administration Department means that there are more administrative costs that 

GENERAL FUND CHANGE TO

REVENUES EXPENDITURES FUND BALANCE

DEPARTMENTS:

FIRE 2,285,755    2,285,755       (0)

FACILITIES & RESOURCES 638,900       638,901          (1)

PARK & RECREATION 361,291       361,291          (0)

ADMINISTRATION 1,844,604    1,844,604       0

TOTAL GF 5,130,549   5,130,550      (1)                        

387



4 

 

must be recovered. The new method of allocating Administrative Department costs has 
increased the cost allocations absorbed by the department by $10,812. 
 
Parks and Recreation Department. The Parks & Recreation Department budget is balanced 
and provides adequate funds to finish the first phase of infrastructure improvements planned for 
the East Ranch Park, including grading, drainage, removal of the Phillips house and installation 
of the fence for the dog park.   
 
The new method of allocating property taxes this year resulted in an increase of $88,899 in 
property taxes in the Parks & Recreation department; however, the fact that property taxes are 
no longer allocated to the Administration Department means that there are more administrative 
costs that must be recovered. The new method of allocating Administrative Department costs 
has increased the cost allocations absorbed by the department by $33,424. 
 
Administration Department. Two major acquisitions are being proposed in the Administration 
Department this year. This budget includes the purchase of a new District Administration building 
at a total cost of $797,535, to be financed over fifteen years at an annual cost of $70,732. The 
District currently pays $41,000 per year for office rent.   
 
New administration/finance software is being proposed for $175,000, to be financed over ten 
years at an annual cost of $17,500. 
 
A proposal to purchase a co-generation plant to process wood debris has not been included in 
this budget. If that purchase is pursued, a co-pay of approximately $169,000 in cash is 
anticipated. 
 
The new method of allocating property taxes this year resulted in a decrease of $374,625 in 
property taxes in the Administration Department. The fact that property taxes are no longer 
allocated to the Administration Department means that there are more administrative costs that 
must be recovered and the cost recovered this year increased by $502,079. 
 
Wastewater Fund Analysis.  On March 1, 2017, the District implemented increased water and 
wastewater rates, which were adopted as part of the Proposition 218 process in 2015.  The 
increases are designed to eliminate operating deficits in those funds. The new rates are reflected 
as a four percent increase in budgeted revenues for the Wastewater Fund.   
 
Despite increases in sales revenue, total budgeted revenues in the Wastewater Fund have 
decreased by $397,772 because no loans are currently included in the budget. It should be 
noted that the current budget will be balanced, with expenditures equaling revenues, as opposed 
to the budget for last year which carried a deficit of $189,370. 
 
Total budgeted operating expenditures are $609,937 less than last year, primarily because no 
capital projects have been budgeted this year. All unknown emergency repairs have been 
removed from individual maintenance and repair accounts and consolidated in a Contingency 
account (GL 12 6036T 12). 
 
The new method of allocating Administrative Department costs this year has increased the cost 
allocations absorbed by the Wastewater Fund by $22,796. 
 

388



5 

 

Water Fund: Operations Department Analysis.  On March 1, 2017, the District implemented 
increased water and wastewater rates, which were adopted as part of the Proposition 218 
process in 2015. The increases are designed to eliminate operating deficits in those funds.  The 
new rates are reflected in the budgeted revenues for those funds.   
 
All unknown emergency repairs have been removed from individual maintenance and repair 
accounts and consolidated in a Contingency Account (GL 11 6036 11). 
 
The budget for Fiscal Year 2017/18 has a surplus of $180,295 which partially offsets the 
operating loss of $413,930 from the previous year. This budget includes only $50,000 in capital 
projects, which is earmarked for repairing the Stuart Street Water Tank until grants or low interest 
state loans can be obtained to replace the tank. 
 
This budget also includes $39,000 for resource conservation efforts. 
 
Sustainable Water Facility Analysis. There are three budgets for the Sustainable Water 
Facility (SWF).   
 
The first SWF budget is the Capital Cost Recovery Budget. All revenues from the monthly 
SWF fixed charges and the monthly SWF usage charges are included in this budget. The funds 
are dedicated to pay for debt service on the original loan of $8,939,000 and to pay for 
maintenance of the SWF when it is not operating. The preliminary budget was developed 
assuming the SWF will not be operational during the fiscal year due to the heavy rainfall already 
received. The preliminary budget projects revenues of $896,326 and expenditures of $961,852, 
resulting in a deficit of $65,526 for the year.   
 
The second SWF budget is the Operations Budget. The additional operating revenues, which 
are charged when the plant is operating, are included in this budget. All costs associated with 
operating the plant are also included in the budget. Since the plant will not be operated this fiscal 
year, there is no Operations Budget. 
 
The third SWF budget is the Capital Projects Budget for the Sustainable Water Facility (San 
Simeon Creek Project). This is a continuation of the budget approved last fiscal year with only 
two changes being proposed. The first is to delete $105,000 for Task Order #8 on page 1 under 
CDM Smith Task Orders. That task order is already correctly budgeted on page 2 under Regular 
Coastal Development Permit. The second change is to add four hardware/software items on 
page 1 under ‘SWF Expenditures: Other’ for equipment needed for reporting purposes. 
 
The budgets for the SWF do not include the costs of Administration Department support for SWF 
operations. All of those costs are presently included in the Water Department Operations budget. 
Staff will need direction from the Board about when to start including the Admin costs to support 
the SWF into one or more of the SWF budgets.   
 
CONCLUSION: 
Because of the Federal SAFER grant the District received, the CCSD Fire Department has 
operated in a safer and more effective mode with four firefighters manning the engine at all times. 
The Fire Ad Hoc Committee may be recommending that the Board, as a future agenda item, 
consider a parcel tax to pay for additional permanent firefighting staff after the SAFER grant 
expires. 
 

389



6 

 

As an additional source of revenue, the Budget Committee recommends investigating the 
possibility of charging commercial water and wastewater rates to units classified as vacation 
rentals. Staff will research and provide further information concerning this option at the 
discussion of the budget at the regular Board meeting in June. 
 
I look forward to continue to work with the Board, with staff and with the public to build this 
preliminary budget into a final budget that accurately reflects the goals and priorities of our 
Cambria community. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Attachments: 

A. CCSD Salary Schedule Preliminary Budget for Fiscal Year 2017/2018 
B. CCSD Fire Department Preliminary Budget for Fiscal Year 2017/2018 
C. CCSD Facilities & Resources Department Preliminary Budget for Fiscal Year 2017/2018 
D. CCSD Park & Recreation Department Preliminary Budget for Fiscal Year 2017/2018 
E. CCSD Administration Department Preliminary Budget for Fiscal Year 2017/2018 
F. CCSD Wastewater Fund Preliminary Budget for Fiscal Year 2017/2018 
G. CCSD Water Fund: Operations Department Preliminary Budget for Fiscal Year 

2017/2018 
H. CCSD Water Fund: SWF Capital Cost Recovery Department Preliminary Budget for 

Fiscal Year 2017/2018 
I. Water Fund Sustainable Water Facility Capital Project 
J. Administrative Department Cost Allocation 

 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
BOARD ACTION: Date      Approved:     Denied:    
 
UNANIMOUS: ___ RICE ____ SANDERS ____THOMPSON ____ BAHRINGER ___ FARMER ____ 

390



1 ATTACHMENT A

10 YEARS 15 YEARS 20 YEARS

SERVICE* SERVICE* SERVICE*

POSITION STEP A STEP B STEP C STEP D STEP E (STEP E+5%) (STEP E+7.5%) (STEP E+10%)
SERVICE EMPLOYEES INTERNATIONAL UNION (ANNUAL AMOUNTS)

Administrative Technician I 41,966        44,064        46,268        48,581        51,010        53,560        54,836        56,111        

Water Treatment Operator in Training 44,333        46,550        48,877        51,321        53,887        56,581        57,929        59,276        

Maintenance Technician 44,555        46,783        49,122        51,578        54,157        56,865        58,219        59,573        

Water Treatment Operator I 46,368        48,686        51,121        53,677        56,361        59,179        60,588        61,997        

Wastewater System Operator In Training 48,983        51,432        54,004        56,704        59,539        62,516        64,005        65,493        

Administrative Technician II 49,970        52,469        55,092        57,847        60,739        63,776        65,294        66,813        

Wastewater System Operator I 51,488        54,062        56,766        59,604        62,584        65,713        67,278        68,842        

Water Treatment Operator II 52,526        55,152        57,910        60,805        63,846        67,038        68,634        70,230        

Laboratory Technician 56,889        59,733        62,720        65,856        69,149        72,606        74,335        76,064        

Wastewater System Operator II 58,035        60,937        63,984        67,183        70,542        74,069        75,833        77,596        

Water System Operator T3/D2 59,501        62,476        65,600        68,880        72,324        75,940        77,748        79,556        

Administrative Technician III 60,700        63,735        66,922        70,268        73,781        77,470        79,315        81,159        

Administrative Technician IV 63,804        66,994        70,344        73,861        77,554        81,432        83,371        85,310        

Wastewater System Operator III 64,123        67,329        70,696        74,230        77,942        81,839        83,788        85,736        

Water & Wastewater Supervisor 75,219        78,980        82,929        87,075        91,429        96,001        98,286        100,572      

CAMBRIA FIREFIGHTERS (IAFF LOCAL 4635)(ANNUAL AMOUNTS)

Fire Captain 72,636        76,260        80,076        84,084        88,284        92,700        94,908        97,116        

Fire Engineer 60,240        63,252        66,420        69,732        73,224        76,884        78,720        80,544        

CAMBRIA FIREFIGHTERS (IAFF LOCAL 4635)(HOURLY AMOUNTS)

Firefighter (SAFER Grant) 13.65          14.33          15.05          15.80          16.59          N/A N/A N/A

CAMBRIA RESERVE FIREFIGHTERS (HOURLY RATE: NO STEPS)

Reserve Recruit Firefighter 11.00 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Reserve Firefighter 11.00 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Reserve Fire Engineer 12.00 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Reserve Lieutenant 13.00 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

CAMBRIA EXEMPT EMPLOYEES (ANNUAL AMOUNTS)

Confidential - Administrative Assistant 63,804        66,994        70,344        73,861        77,554        N/A N/A N/A

Facilities & Resources Supervisor 71,150        74,708        78,443        82,365        86,483        N/A N/A N/A

District Clerk/Administrative Services Officer 100,994      106,044      111,346      116,913      122,759      N/A N/A N/A

Finance Manager 107,900      113,295      118,960      124,908      131,153      N/A N/A N/A

District Engineer/Fire Chief 113,837      119,528      125,505      131,780      138,369      N/A N/A N/A

General Manager 170,457      170,457      170,457      170,457      170,457      N/A N/A N/A

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

SALARY SCHEDULE

FOR THE PERIOD OF JULY 1. 2017-JUNE 30, 2018

REVISED JUNE 22, 2017

A  N  N  U  A  L                     A  M  O  U  N  T

391



1 OF 5 ATTACHMENT B

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICE DISTRICT
FISCAL YEAR 2017 - 2018 BUDGET

FIRE DEPARTMENT

FY 16/17 ACTUAL PRELIMINARY
APPROVED THROUGH BUDGET FY 17-18

ACCT # ACCT DESCRIPTION BUDGET 4/30/2017 FY 17 - 18 CHANGE

REVENUES
01 4310 01 PROPERTY TAXES 1,389,650 1,345,582 1,616,208 226,558

 
01 4335 01 FIRE BENEFIT ASSESSMENT 442,680 409,863 451,534 8,854
01 4370 01 WEED ABATE/FUEL REDUCTION 10,500 13,058 10,000 (500)
01 4200 01 INTEREST INCOME 100 0 100 0
01 4127 01 Mutual Aid Reimbursements 1,000 0 0 (1,000)
01 4373 01 Inspection Fees 14,500 0 14,500 0

CDF/INSPECTION FEES 15,500 0 14,500 (1,000)

01 4610 01 Grant Revenue: PPE (Personal Protec  0 0 75,800 75,800
01 4610 01 Grant Revenue: SAFER 167,628 99,309 117,613 (50,015)

GRANTS & DONATIONS REVENUE 167,628 99,309 193,413

TOTAL REVENUES 2,026,058 1,867,812 2,285,755 259,696

EXPENDITURES
01 5000 01 GROSS REGULAR WAGES 653,000 536,399 738,215 85,215
01 5010 01 Overtime 193,000 145,000 105,593 (87,407)
01 5031 01 Reservist Pay 87,600 67,190 105,120 17,520
01 5020 01 Out of Class Pay 5,000 720 5,000 0
SUB-TOTAL SALARY & WAGES 938,600 749,309 953,928 15,328
SUB-TOTAL BENEFITS 490,325 406,590 495,400 5,075

TOTAL PERSONNEL COSTS 1,428,925 1,155,899 1,449,328 20,403
 

01 6010 01 Ads-Legal/Other 400 201 0 (400)
01 6011I 01 Public Info General 200 0 0 (200)

INSURANCE & OTHER SERVICES 600 201 0 (600)
 

01 6031F 01 M&R Fire Hydrants 4,500 0 3,000 (1,500)
01 6033B 01 M&R Building 4,000 4,199 4,500 500
01 6033G 01 M&R Grounds 4,000 105 2,500 (1,500)
01 6040 01 M&R Equipment 3,000 0 900 (2,100)
01 6041L 01 M&R Vehicles-Licensed 50,000 35,230 15,000 (35,000)
01 6044 01 M&R Computer Services 1,000 1,765 1,815 815
01 6063 01 Communication Equipment 0 0 15,000 15,000

EQUIP & BLDG MAINTENANCE 66,500 41,299 42,715 (23,785)
 

01 6045 01 Computer Supplies & Upgrades 500 196 0 (500)
01 6048 01 Security and Safety 1,000 476 1,200 200
01 6050 01 Office Supplies 2,200 1,474 2,000 (200)
01 6051 01 Postage & Shipping 2,000 152 0 (2,000)

392



2 OF 5 ATTACHMENT B

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICE DISTRICT
FISCAL YEAR 2017 - 2018 BUDGET

FIRE DEPARTMENT

FY 16/17 ACTUAL PRELIMINARY
APPROVED THROUGH BUDGET FY 17-18

ACCT # ACCT DESCRIPTION BUDGET 4/30/2017 FY 17 - 18 CHANGE

01 6053 01 Printing/Forms 1,525 936 3,000 1,475
OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT 7,225 3,234 6,200 (1,025)

 
01 6054 01 Publications-Dues & Books 6,200 6,948 5,500 (700)
01 6055 01 Government Fees & Licenses 38,815 39,290 48,584 9,769

DUES AND FEES 45,015 46,239 54,084 9,069

01 6060C 01 Utilities-Wireless 2,275               2,030 2,445 170
01 6060E 01 Utilities-Electricity 7,575               6,631 8,196 621
01 6060G 01 Utilities-Gas 1,400               1,739 2,150 750
01 6060I 01 Utilities-Internet 2,950               2,067 2,555 (395)
01 6060P 01 Utilities-Phone 3,960               3,310 4,091 131
01 6060S 01 Utilities-Sewer 860                  861 1,064 204
01 6060W 01 Utilities-Water 1,300               1,284 1,586 286

UTILITIES 20,320 17,923 22,088 1,768

01 6080K 01 District Counsel 6,425 9,332 9,000 2,575
01 6080L 01 Legal Services 10,000 1,150 9,000 (1,000)
01 6080M 01 Other 2,400 576 15,375 12,975
01 6220H 01 Physicals 5,200 0 0 (5,200)

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 24,025 11,058 33,375 9,350
 

01 6089 01 Emergency Medical Supplies 4,800 4,138 6,500 1,700
01 6090 01 Operating Supplies 20,000 25,109 10,500 (9,500)
01 6093 01 Small Tools & Equipment 11,000 1,994 2,500 (8,500)
01 6094 01 Clothing & Uniforms 5,000 3,470 8,750 3,750
01 6096 01 Fuel 14,000 11,511 10,000 (4,000)
01 6220B 01 Breathing-SCBA 8,950 8,932 3,000 (5,950)
01 6220D 01 Disaster Preparedness/CERT 7,000 4,729 7,000 0
01 6220E 01 EOC Upgrade 2,300 1,346 0 (2,300)
01 6220F 01 Fire Haz 13,000 12,352 13,000 0
01 6220P 01 Personal Protective Equipment 0 0 93,800 93,800

OPERATING SUPP/EQUIP 86,050 73,579 155,050 69,000
 

01 6220S 01 SURF RESCUE/NCOR 5,000 2,472 5,000 0
 

01 6115 01 Meeting Expense 1,000 459 0 (1,000)
01 6120A 01 Employee ALS Cert/Recirt Training 0 0 4,215 4,215
01 6120E 01 Employee Travel/Reg/Fees 22,000 19,973 32,500 10,500
01 6124 01 Employee Recognition 300 153 300 0
01 6125 01 Employee Recruitment 3,000 6,627 0 (3,000)

TRAINING & TRAVEL 26,300 27,212 37,015 10,715
 

393



3 OF 5 ATTACHMENT B

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICE DISTRICT
FISCAL YEAR 2017 - 2018 BUDGET

FIRE DEPARTMENT

FY 16/17 ACTUAL PRELIMINARY
APPROVED THROUGH BUDGET FY 17-18

ACCT # ACCT DESCRIPTION BUDGET 4/30/2017 FY 17 - 18 CHANGE

01 6220A 01 OUTREACH/EDUCATION 1,500 1,496 6,000 4,500
 

01 6180H 01 Pickup Truck-Interest 650 638 324 (326)
01 2514 01 Pickup Truck-Principal 8,950 0 9,267 317

Fire Truck (5 Year Lease) 0 0 134,340 134,340
Chief/Command Pickup Truck (5 Year 0 0 11,050 11,050
DEBT SERVICE 9,600 638 154,981 145,381

 
01 6170 01 CAPITAL OUTLAY 0

Mobile Data Computer 7,000               0 0 (7,000)
Chief/Command Pickup Truck (5 Year 11,050             0 0 (11,050)
CAPITAL OUTLAY 18,050 0 0 (18,050)

SUBTOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES 1,739,110 1,381,248 1,965,836 226,726
 

01 6200 01 ADMIN DPT ALLOCATION 213,400 177,833 319,919 106,519
 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,952,510 1,559,082 2,285,755 333,245
 

TOTAL REVENUE LESS EXPENDITURES 73,549             308,730             (0)                                (73,549)

NOTES:
01 4127 01 Mutual Aid Reimbursements: NO BUDGET FOR EXPENSE OR REIMBURSEMENT
01 4310 01 PROPERTY TAXES NO PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATED TO ADMIN THIS YEAR
01 4335 01 FIRE BENEFIT ASSESSMENT 2% INCREASE
01 4610 01 Grant Revenue: SAFER GRANT ONLY COVERS JULY THRU FEBRUARY
01 5031 01 Reservist Pay 365 X 24 X $12/HR
01 6031F 01 M&R Fire Hydrants new program: inspecting 1/3 caps per year
 replacement caps, tools, roadway markers, lubricants, &
 paint
01 6033B 01 M&R Building garage door service and repair, plumbing, painting, lighting
01 6033G 01 M&R Grounds repair of trash enclosure, fencing, hose rack, landscaping
01 6040 01 M&R Equipment 300 vacuum cleaner / 300 BBQ / 300 miscellaneous
01 6041L 01 M&R Vehicles-Licensed DOT inspections, oil changes, tires, replacement parts,
 general service
01 6044 01 M&R Computer Services 1000 Ricoh agreement, 575 web hosting (CIS?)
 240 fulcrum account (FHFRP)
01 6063 01 Communication Equipment mobile data computer (2 units) (every 3 year expense:
 CALFIRE)
01 6048 01 Security and Safety re-key and update locks for station 1
01 6050 01 Office Supplies paper, envelopes, pens, markers, folders

394



4 OF 5 ATTACHMENT B

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICE DISTRICT
FISCAL YEAR 2017 - 2018 BUDGET

FIRE DEPARTMENT

FY 16/17 ACTUAL PRELIMINARY
APPROVED THROUGH BUDGET FY 17-18

ACCT # ACCT DESCRIPTION BUDGET 4/30/2017 FY 17 - 18 CHANGE

01 6053 01 Printing/Forms 1000 business cards/1000 company business inspections/
 1000 incident run report forms
01 6054 01 Publications-Dues & Books 2500 Fire Chiefs Association (memberships, CISM, hazmat, 
 prevention, SLOFIST) 200 NFPA membership 
 1800 CSFA membership (reserves)
 300 IAFC 250 CFCA 350 Tribune 
  50 1st responder newspaper 50 JEMS
01 6055 01 Government Fees & Licenses 350 hazmat disclosure charge - county/
 450 emergency generator - APCD
 5000 image trends (AB 1129) digitally transmit patient data
 800 Firehouse license (being replaced by AB 1129)
 dispatch  39,985 x 1.05
01 6080M 01 Other Property Tax Ballot: $15,000
01 6089 01 Emergency Medical Supplies 2500 medical knox box vault (5792 - one time expense)
 4000 perishable ALS/BLS supplies (medications, IV, saline, 
 first aid, splinting)
01 6090 01 Operating Supplies 1000 coffee for station / 300 oxygen / 350 shift calendars 
 100 replacement flags /250 cases and chargers for image
  trend grant 
 300 annual fire extinguisher maintenance /
 500 annual ladder testing 
 4000 Relm BK radios for water tender (2/2000 each) 
01 6093 01 Small Tools & Equipment 1000 chain saw maintenance, chains 
 1500 maintenance, fuel & filters, supplies, battery replacmt
01 6094 01 Clothing & Uniforms 5000 10 FT (2 uniforms, 250/each) 
 2750 11 PT (1 uniform, 250/each) 
 1000 new employees, badges, nametags, passport tags
01 6220B 01 Breathing-SCBA 1500 annual generator service / 1500 annual SCBA service
01 6220D 01 Disaster Preparedness/CERT 2000 CERT communications/1000 CERT trailers and storage 
 500 CERT individual equipment / 1500 CERT training 
 2000 disaster preparedness signage/pamphlets/advertising 
01 6220P 01 Personal Protective Equipment  41000 structure PPE replacement (16 sets - coat, pants, 
  boots, hood, gloves) / 3000 strucgture PPE boots 
 (5 to outfit / revious grant award) 
  6800 structure PPE helmets (21) 
 28000 wildland PPE (21 sets - coat, pants, gloves, helmets, 
 webgear, shelters)

395



5 OF 5 ATTACHMENT B

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICE DISTRICT
FISCAL YEAR 2017 - 2018 BUDGET

FIRE DEPARTMENT

FY 16/17 ACTUAL PRELIMINARY
APPROVED THROUGH BUDGET FY 17-18

ACCT # ACCT DESCRIPTION BUDGET 4/30/2017 FY 17 - 18 CHANGE

01 6220S 01 SURF RESCUE/NCOR 2000 wet suits and PPE / 500 small tools 
 1000 communications / 1500 boat and engine maintenance
01 6120A 01 Employee ALS Cert/Recirt Training 900 paramedic recertification (half each year) 
 450 emt recertification (half each year) / 825 PALS 
 (half each year)
 825 ACLS (half each year) / ??? PHTLS, (half each year) 
 315 BLS CPR (half each year) / ??? DMV licenses
 (half each year) 
 900 DMV phys   
01 6120E 01 Employee Travel/Reg/Fees 25000 (10 FT, 2 courses @1250/each) 
 7500 (reservist, NFA, local, Fresno Symposium) 
01 6220A 01 OUTREACH/EDUCATION 1500 fire prevention week / 500 community outreach 
 2500 risk assessment / 500 service improvement through 
 feedback program/500 annual report/500 smoke detectors
 program
01 6180H 01 Pickup Truck-Interest Ford F150 (Nov 2014 thru Nov 2017)
01 2514 01 Pickup Truck-Principal Ford F150 (Nov 2014 thru Nov 2017)
 Fire Truck: Chief/Command Pickup (5 Year Lease: $50,000 purchase price)

396



1 of 3 ATTACHMENT C

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICE DISTRICT
FISCAL YEAR 2017 - 2018 BUDGET

FACILITIES & RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

FY 16/17 ACTUAL PRELIMINARY
APPROVED THROUGH BUDGET FY 17-18

ACCT # ACCT DESCRIPTION BUDGET 4/30/2017 FY 17 - 18 CHANGE

REVENUES
01 4310 02 Property Tax 581,750 560,659 610,606 28,856

 
01 4500 02 Vet's Hall Rent 20,175 19,452 23,343 3,168
01 4525 02 VH Rents-Private 400 100 200 (200)
01 4590 02 VH Cleaning Fee 200 0 0 (200)

Total Vet's Hall 20,775 19,552 23,543 2,768
 

01 4560 02 Rent - Banners 100 100 750 650
01 4362 02 Insurance Reimbursement 1,000 0 1,000 0
01 4610 02 Land Conservancy 0 0 3,000 3,000

Total Other 1,100 100 4,750 3,650
 

TOTAL REVENUES 603,625 580,311 638,900 35,275
 

EXPENDITURES
01 5000 02 Regular Wages 184,775 149,151 198,897 14,122
01 5010 02 Overtime 3,300 3,776 3,000 (300)
SUB-TOTAL SALARY & WAGES 188,075 152,927 201,897 13,822
SUB-TOTAL BENEFITS 152,750 131,424 140,521 (12,229)
TOTAL PERSONNEL COSTS 340,825 284,351 342,418 1,593

 
01 6033V 02 M&R Vet's Hall 12,000 7,172 12,000 0
01 6033B 02 M&R Buildings 12,000 7,553 12,000 0
01 6033G 02 M&R Grounds 22,000 13,916 21,500 (500)
01 6033L 02 M&R Street Light 1,000 0 1,000 0
01 6040 02 M&R Equipment 200 251 700 500
01 6041L 02 M&R Vehicles Licensed 3,500 837 3,500 0
01 6041N 02 M&R Vehicles Not Licensed 2,000 1,916 2,000 0
01 6045 02 Comp etc Goods 500 0 500 0
01 6033R 02 M&R Ranch 50,000 37,380 50,000 0

Total Maintenance & Repair 103,200 69,027 103,200 0
 

01 6060C 02 Utilities Cell 750 610 760 10
01 6060E 02 Utilities Elec 21,800 17,545 21,691 (109)
01 6060G 02 Utilities Gas 1,175 1,175 1,458 283
01 6060I 02 Utilities Internet 6,225 5,409 6,692 467
01 6060P 02 Utilities Phone 425 365 457 32
01 6060S 02 Utilities Sewer 2,250 2,054 2,545 295
01 6060W 02 Utilities Water 3,775 3,307 4,093 318

Total Utilities 36,400 30,465 37,698 1,298
 

397



2 of 3 ATTACHMENT C

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICE DISTRICT
FISCAL YEAR 2017 - 2018 BUDGET

FACILITIES & RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

FY 16/17 ACTUAL PRELIMINARY
APPROVED THROUGH BUDGET FY 17-18

ACCT # ACCT DESCRIPTION BUDGET 4/30/2017 FY 17 - 18 CHANGE

01 6080K 02 Pro Svc- Counsel 5,000 4,300 4,000 (1,000)
01 6080M 02 Pro Svc- Misc 0 0 3,000 3,000

Total Professional Services 5,000 4,300 7,000 2,000
 

01 6055 02 Govt Fees & Lic 300 0 300 0
01 6048 02 Security & Safety 300 0 0 (300)
01 6050 02 Office Supplies 500 0 500 0
01 6070 02 Equip Rental 1,325 771 1,000 (325)
01 6090 02 Dept Op Supply 14,000 12,498 14,000 0
01 6093 02 Small Tools/Eqpt 6,000 4,389 6,000 0
01 6094 02 Cloth/Uniform 1,500 1,073 1,200 (300)
01 6096 02 Fuel 5,000 9,608 5,000 0

Total Other 28,925 28,340 28,000 (925)
 

01 6115 02 Meeting Expense 375 245 0 (375)
01 6120E 02 Tvl,Trn,Sem-Emp 500 0 0 (500)

Total Training 875 245 0 (875)

01 6170 02 Mini Skid Steer 0 0 0
CAPITAL OUTLAY 0 0 0

 
01 2513 02 Principal-J. Deere 6,275 0 6,276 1
01 2515 02 Principal-Ford PU City Nat'l Bank 4,750 0 4,750 0
01 6180G 02 Interest-Ford PU 150 4,900 1,293 1,143
01 2515 02 Ford PU Principal & Interest 8,050 0 6,352 (1,698)

Total Debt Service 19,225 4,900 18,671 (554)
 

SUBTOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES 534,450 421,626 536,989 2,539
0

01 6200 02 ADMIN DPT ALLOCATION 91,100 75,917 101,912 10,812
0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 625,550 497,543 638,901 13,351
 

TOTAL REVENUE LESS EXPENDITURES (21,925) 82,768 0 21,925

TRANSFER TO / (FROM) RESERVES (21,925) 0 21,925

398



3 of 3 ATTACHMENT C

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICE DISTRICT
FISCAL YEAR 2017 - 2018 BUDGET

FACILITIES & RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

FY 16/17 ACTUAL PRELIMINARY
APPROVED THROUGH BUDGET FY 17-18

ACCT # ACCT DESCRIPTION BUDGET 4/30/2017 FY 17 - 18 CHANGE

BUDGET NOTES:
01 4610 02 Land Conservancy RECEIVED FEB 2017
01 5010 02 Overtime

VACATION/SICK LEAVE COVERAGE
BOD MTG SET UP AND CLEAN UP

01 6033V 02 M&R Vet's Hall
New roof legion kitchen ($5,000), New door ($1000), Misc repairs ($3,000), 
Lights Dining Room ($1,000), Sink Cabinet bar ($2,000)

01 6033B 02 M&R Buildings
Skate Park Repair Large Ramp ($3,000), Maintenance/Vandalism Restrooms ($2,000), 
Repair roof F&R yard and misc. repairs( $7,000)

01 6033G 02 M&R Grounds
Weed abatement ($6,000), illigal dumping ($1,500), Dead Tree Removal ($14,000)

01 6033L 02 M&R Street Light
Repair street lights ($1,000) (does not account for replacement of damaged lights)

01 6040 02 M&R Equipment
Repair weed eaters/poles saws/chainsaws etc… ($700)

01 6041L 02 M&R Vehicles Licensed
Repairs/maintenance to 3 trucks, chipper, dump trailer ($3500)

01 6041N 02 M&R Vehicles Not Licensed
Repairs/maintenance to ATV, Tractor, mowers ($2,000)

01 6033R 02 M&R Ranch
Fire breaks ($6,000), Dead tree removal and clean up from winter storms ($10,000), 
Trail repair from winter storms ($15,000), Erosion Control Project repairs (10,000), 
Eucalyptus tree removal ($9,000)

01 6080M 02 Pro Svc- Misc
Assistance permitting for Erosion Control Repair Ranch

01 6055 02 Govt Fees & Lic Chipper permit
01 6070 02 Equip Rental
01 6094 02 Cloth/Uniform Helmets, Safety Chaps, Gloves ($1,200)
01 6170 02 Capital Outlay $35k financed for 5 years

Finance Mini Skid Steer for trail work/tree work/ Sensitive habitat restoration
01 2513 02 Principal-J. Deere LAST PMT JULY 2018
01 2515 02 Principal-Ford PU City Nat'l Bank PAID OFF 16-17
01 2515 02 Interest-Ford PU City Nat'l Bank PAID OFF 16-17
01 6180G 02 Interest-Ford PU 2016 Ford 250 (Feb 2016 thru Jan 2021)
2 6180G 02 Ford PU Principal 2017 Ford 250 (Feb 2016 thru Jan 2021)

Man lift (trimming) skid steer (trail work) 

399



1 of 1 ATTACHMENT D

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICE DISTRICT
FISCAL YEAR 2017 - 2018 BUDGET

PARK & RECREATION DEPARTMENT

FY 16/17 ACTUAL PRELIMINARY
APPROVED THROUGH BUDGET FY 17-18

ACCT # ACCT DESCRIPTION BUDGET 4/30/2017 FY 17 - 18 CHANGE

REVENUES
01 4310 16 PROPERTY TAX 25,611 22,426 150,165 88,899
01 4001 09 FRANCHISE FEES -                   0 79,640 79,640
01 4390 16 OTHER 505 505                   0 (505)

PROPOSITION 1A RESERVE 135,486 2,050 131,486 (4,000)
TOTAL REVENUES 161,602 24,982 361,291 199,689

 
EXPENDITURES  
01 6053 16 Printed Forms 0 819 1,000 1,000
01 6080K 16 District Counsel 500 0 (500)

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 500 0 0 (500)
 

01 6033R 16 M&R Ranch 10,000 1,915 8,451 (1,549)
10,000 1,915 8,451 (1,549)

 
01 6170 16 CAPITAL OUTLAY 135,486 7,248 302,800 167,314

 
SUBTOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES 145,986 9,982 312,251 166,265

 
01 6200 16 ADMIN DPT ALLOCATION 15,616 13,013 49,040 33,424

 
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES 161,602 22,995 361,291 199,689

 
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE LESS EXPEND 0 1,986                (0) (0)

NOTES
01 6053 16 Printed Forms Trails Maps / Brochures
01 6033R 16 M&R Ranch Fiscalini Ranch: repair storm damage to trails
01 6170 16 CAPITAL OUTLAY

$257,093 East Ranch grading/parking lot
$  15,900 Demo Phillips house
$  29,807 Dog Park

400



1 of 5 ATTACHMENT E

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICE DISTRICT
FISCAL YEAR 2017 - 2018 BUDGET
ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT

FY 16/17 ACTUAL PRELIMINARY
APPROVED THROUGH BUDGET FY 17-18

ACCT # ACCT DESCRIPTION BUDGET 4/30/2017 FY 17 - 18 CHANGE

REVENUES
01 4001 09 FRANCHISE FEES 72,400             68,775 0 (72,400)

 
01 4013 09 Vac Rental Fees 700                  540 600 (100)

SERVICE FEES 700                  540                   600                    (100)
 

01 6200 09 ADMIN DPT ALLOCATION 1,332,325        1,110,271         1,834,404          502,079
 

01 4200 09 INTEREST INCOME 4,000               299                   4,000 0
 

01 4310 09 PROPERTY TAXES 374,625           313,969 0 (374,625)
 

01 4385 09 Radio Vault Rents 2,400               1,800                2,400 0
01 4389 09 Public Records Request 1,250               654                   1,200 (50)
01 4390 09 Miscellaneous 9,000               12,270 2,000 (7,000)

OTHER 12,650             14,724              5,600                 (7,050)
 

TOTAL REVENUES 1,796,700        1,508,577         1,844,604          47,904
 

EXPENDITURES 0
GROSS REGULAR WAGES 623,575           507,191 751,175             127,600
01 5010 09 Overtime 8,550               6,116 16,970               8,420
01 5030 09 Part Time-Directors' Fees 18,000             20,474 30,000               12,000
SUB-TOTAL SALARY & WAGES 650,125           533,781            798,145             148,020
SUB-TOTAL BENEFITS 405,075           349,858            433,072             27,997

 TOTAL PERSONNEL COSTS 1,055,200        883,639            1,231,217          176,017
 

01 6010 09 Ads-Legal/Other 600                  -                     (600)
01 6011I 09 Public Info 2,800               2,752 4,000 1,200
01 6011N 09 Newsletter 500                  -                     (500)
01 6011W 09 Website 2,700               1,863 4,935 2,235

OUTREACH EDUCATION 6,600               4,615                8,935                 2,335
 

01 6030 09 INSURANCE 70,350             70,349 77,385 7,035
 

01 6033B 09 M&R-Building 5,000               1,873                0 (5,000)
01 6033G 09 M&R-Grounds 2,750               2,870 0 (2,750)
01 6040 09 M&R-Equipment 200                  0 (200)
01 6041L 09 M&R-Licensed Vehicles 700                  550                   0 (700)
01 6044 09 M&R-Computer Services 71,550             66,895 71,400               (150)

MAINTENANCE 80,200             72,188              71,400               (8,800)
 

01 6045 09 Computer Supplies & Upgrades 5,750               5,892                5,000                 (750)
01 6048 09 Security & Safety 1,000               1,058                0 (1,000)

401



2 of 5 ATTACHMENT E

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICE DISTRICT
FISCAL YEAR 2017 - 2018 BUDGET
ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT

FY 16/17 ACTUAL PRELIMINARY
APPROVED THROUGH BUDGET FY 17-18

ACCT # ACCT DESCRIPTION BUDGET 4/30/2017 FY 17 - 18 CHANGE

01 6050 09 Office Supplies 17,525             14,050 20,100               2,575
01 6051 09 Postage & Shipping 2,400               2,740 4,677                 2,277
01 6052 09 Bank Charges 2,550               1,531 2,200                 (350)
01 6053 09 Printing/Forms 1,515               878 1,300                 (215)
01 6070 09 Equipment Rental 430                  771                   500                    70
01 6090 09 Department Operating Supplies 1,900               1,522 1,785                 (115)
01 6094 09 Uniforms 2,000               0 (2,000)

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIP 35,070             28,441              35,562               492
 

01 6054 09 Publications-Dues & Books 16,425             16,775 16,000 (425)
01 6055 09 JPA/Gov't Fees 31,600             37,028 33,255 1,655

DUES & FEES 48,025             53,802              49,255               1,230
 

01 6060C 09 Utilities-Wireless 2,045               2,331 2,106 61
01 6060E 09 Utilities-Electricity 6,900               5,794 7,107 207
01 6060G 09 Utilities-Gas 600                  575 618 18
01 6060I 09 Utilities-Internet 4,500               4,591 4,635 135
01 6060P 09 Utilities-Telephone 8,000               6,494 15,275 7,275
01 6060S 09 Utilities-Sewer 300                  280 309 9
01 6060W 09 Utilities-Water 125                  128 129 4

UTILITIES 22,470             20,193              30,179               7,709
 

01 6075 09 OFFICE RENT 40,675             771 20,586 (20,089)
 

01 6080A 09 Auditor 15,000             14,500              9,250 (5,750)
01 6080K 09 District Counsel 114,025           100,553 88,000 (26,025)
01 6080L 09 Legal 21,850             12,739 22,000 150
01 6080M 09 Other 16,175             10,959 11,100 (5,075)
01 6080T 09 Temporary Help 9,600               3,568 10,000 400
01 6086 09 Outside Services 14,600             13,063 18,000 3,400
01 6088 09  Claims 500                  0 (500)

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 191,750           155,384            158,350             (33,400)
 

01 6115 09 Meeting Expense 2,750               2,422 2,903 153
01 6120D 09 Directors' Travel 10,000             4,868                10,000 0
01 6120E 09 Training-LCW 4,500               4,500 0
01 6120E 09 Employee Travel/Training 13,550             12,998 14,100               550
01 6120E 09 Education 4,000               4,000 0
01 6125 09 Employee Recruitment 5,700               5,679                3,000 (2,700)

TRAINING & TRAVEL 40,500             25,967              38,503               (1,998)
 

01 6180H 09 Interest-Fusion 350                  (350)

402



3 of 5 ATTACHMENT E

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICE DISTRICT
FISCAL YEAR 2017 - 2018 BUDGET
ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT

FY 16/17 ACTUAL PRELIMINARY
APPROVED THROUGH BUDGET FY 17-18

ACCT # ACCT DESCRIPTION BUDGET 4/30/2017 FY 17 - 18 CHANGE

01 2514 09 Principal-Fusion 4,670               (4,670)
01 6180G 09 Interest-Copier 145                  -                    0 (145)
01 2513 09 Principal-Copier 4,425               4,568                0 (4,425)

DEBT SERVICE 9,590               4,568                -                     (9,590)
 

01 6170 09 CAPITAL OUTLAY  
Replace Servers 35,000             35,000 0
Upgrade Web Site 5,000               0 (5,000)
Purchase Administrative Office 70,732 70,732
Replace Administrative Software 17,500 17,500

 
SUBTOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES 585,230           436,277            613,387             28,157

 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,640,430        1,319,916         1,844,604          204,174

 
TOTAL REVENUE LESS EXPENDITURES 156,270           188,661            0                        (156,270)

ADMIN NOTES
01 4001 09 FRANCHISE FEES ALLOCATED TO PARK & RECREATION DEPARTMENT
01 4310 09 PROPERTY TAXES NONE ALLOCATED TO ADMIN THIS YEAR
01 4390 09 Miscellaneous FY 16-17 INCLUDES $7,800 REBATE FOR WORK COMP
01 5030 09 Part Time-Directors' Fees

$30,000 = $100 x 5 mtgs/mo x 5 directors
01 6011I 09 Public Info

TRIBUNE ADS: NOTICES
01 6011W 09 Website

Go Daddy $205/yr For Exp $50  Nancy McCarnin $45/hr x 2 hr/wk = $4,320
01 6030 09 INSURANCE

10% INCREASE 2017-18

NOTES ARE CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE

403



4 of 5 ATTACHMENT E

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICE DISTRICT
FISCAL YEAR 2017 - 2018 BUDGET
ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT

FY 16/17 ACTUAL PRELIMINARY
APPROVED THROUGH BUDGET FY 17-18

ACCT # ACCT DESCRIPTION BUDGET 4/30/2017 FY 17 - 18 CHANGE

01 6044 09 M&R-Computer Services
Monthly:
MOMS $1,224 + actual
Innov $25
Coastal Copy $350
Annual:
Engineer New Computer: $4k
Tech Exp $41k
ECS Imaging $3,160
Chapperel Bus Mach $1,946
Miscellaneous $2k

01 6045 09 Computer Supplies & Upgrades
Replace 2 admin computers

01 6050 09 Office Supplies
See separate spreadsheet

01 6051 09 Postage & Shipping stamps went from 46 cents to 49 cents
courier svc 20 x $15

01 6070 09 Equipment Rental
PITNEY BOWES $125 X 4

01 6054 09 Publications-Dues & Books
LCW $3,695
Chamber $220
NovuSoltns $4,200
ICMA $1,400
CSDA $6,485

01 6055 09 JPA/Gov't Fees
LAFCO $30K (6% INCREASE / Prop Tx $2,900

01 6060P 09 Utilities-Telephone
Cell phone $100/mo: GM/DC/Eng/FM
Ans Svc: $2,300/year
CIF Bank: $206/mo  Charter: $455/mo   ATT: $20/mo

01 6075 09 OFFICE RENT
$3,431 MO

01 6080M 09 Other
DOCUTEAM $400 MO
STRATEGIC ADVISOR: 10% ($850/MO + $500 REIMBURSEMENT)

01 6080T 09 Temporary Help
Retired annuitants in Finance

404



5 of 5 ATTACHMENT E

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICE DISTRICT
FISCAL YEAR 2017 - 2018 BUDGET
ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT

FY 16/17 ACTUAL PRELIMINARY
APPROVED THROUGH BUDGET FY 17-18

ACCT # ACCT DESCRIPTION BUDGET 4/30/2017 FY 17 - 18 CHANGE

01 6086 09 Outside Services

01 6120D 09 Directors' Travel
$1,000 PER CONFERENCEE (10 CONFERENCES)

01 6120E 09 Training-LCW CONSORTIUM TRAINING
01 6125 09 Employee Recruitment

FINANCE MGR: $2K + $1K CONNTIGENCY
01 6170 09 CAPITAL OUTLAY: Purchase Administrative Office

$405,000 Purchase Price
$344,143 Construction Costs

$48,392 Non Construction Costs
797,535        Total (Spread over 15 years =$ $70,731.65

01 6170 09 CAPITAL OUTLAY: Replace Administrative Software
$60,000 Software: Budget, Accounting, Reporting, A/P, Purchasing, Utility Billing, Personnel Mgt
$15,000 Data Conversion
$50,000 System Setup

$125,000 TOTAL SYSTEM COST
$20,000 Annual Recurring Fees
$30,000 Staff Training and Travel

$175,000 TOTAL COST SPREAD OVER 10 YEARS = $17,500
01 6180H 09 Interest-Fusion (Apr 2014 thru Apr 2017)
01 2514 09 Principal-Fusion (Apr 2014 thru Apr 2017)
01 6180G 09 Interest-Copier (Apr 2014 thru Apr 2017)

Principal-Copier (Apr 2014 thru Apr 2017)
01 2513 09 Principal-Copier

PAID OFF

AGP Video $15k (1,250/mo)
Bus Plans (HRA) $3 (250/m0)

405



1 of 6 ATTACHMENT F

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICE DISTRICT
FISCAL YEAR 2017 - 2018 BUDGET

WASTEWATER FUND

FY 16/17 ACTUAL PRELIMINARY
APPROVED THROUGH BUDGET FY 17-18

ACCT # ACCT DESCRIPTION BUDGET 4/30/2017 FY 17 - 18 CHANGE

REVENUES
12 4000 Service Fees 1,906,000 1,571,629 1,991,092          85,092
12 4000 12 Service Fees (4,100)              (5,537) (4,264) (164)

SERVICE FEES 1,901,900 1,566,092 1,986,828 84,928
 

12 4360 12 STANDBY AVAILABILITY 119,000 112,101 119,000 0
 

12 4390 12 Miscellaneous 100 55 100 0
LOAN PROCEEDS 482,700 143,643 0 (482,700)

 
TOTAL REVENUES 2,503,700 1,821,891 2,105,928 (397,772)

 
EXPENDITURES  
12 5000 12 Regular Wages 361,900 277,598 419,153             57,253
12 5010 12 Overtime 33,200 31,483 25,000               (8,200)
12 5020 12 Standby Pay 17,450 14,529 18,250               800
SUB-TOTAL SALARY & WAGES 412,550 323,610 462,403 49,853
SUB-TOTAL BENEFITS 273,510 245,302 265,743 (7,767)
TOTAL PERSONNEL COSTS 686,060 568,911 728,145 42,085

 
12 6010 12 Ads-Legal 100 0 (100)

OUTREACH/EDUCATION 100 0 0 (100)
 

12 6032C 12 M&R Collection System 15,000 11,307 5,000 (10,000)
12 6032D 12 M&R Disposal Effluent 3,000 12,889 3,000 0
12 6032G 12 M&R Generators 8,100 8,108 4,000 (4,100)
12 6032L 12 M&R Lift Station 5,000 9,517 4,000 (1,000)
12 6032P 12 M&R Pumps 2,500 3,004 2,500 0
12 6032M 12 M&R Manholes 1,800 20,000 18,200
12 6063 12 M&R Communications Equipmen 10,000 5,000 (5,000)
12 6035T 12 CCTV and Hydro Cleaning 25,000 11,388 12,500 (12,500)

COLLECTION SYSTEM REPAIR 70,400 56,213 56,000 (14,400)
 

12 6032S 12 Sludge Disposal 94,000 104,518 88,500 (5,500)
 

12 6032T 12 TREATMENT PLANT REPAIRS 99,450 81,582 50,000 (49,450)
 

12 6033B 12 M&R Buildings 2,150 7,148 5,000 2,850
12 6033G 12 M&R Grounds & Easements 31,000 31,644 14,400 (16,600)

M&R GROUNDS 33,150 38,791 19,400 (13,750)
 

12 6035 12 Manhole Raising 2,000 2,000 0
12 6037 12 SCADA 9,106 0

406



2 of 6 ATTACHMENT F

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICE DISTRICT
FISCAL YEAR 2017 - 2018 BUDGET

WASTEWATER FUND

FY 16/17 ACTUAL PRELIMINARY
APPROVED THROUGH BUDGET FY 17-18

ACCT # ACCT DESCRIPTION BUDGET 4/30/2017 FY 17 - 18 CHANGE
12 6036T 12 Contingency 800 36,166 81,433 80,633

MAJOR MAINTENANCE 2,800 45,272 83,433 80,633
 

12 6040 12 M&R Equipment 6,000 2,122 6,000 0
12 6041L 12 M&R Vehicles-Licensed 6,400 5,546 6,250 (150)
12 6041N 12 M&R Vehicles-Non-Licensed 1,950 2,605 1,900 (50)
12 6041V 12 M&R Vehicles-Vactor 1,000 1,000 0
12 6063 12 Communication Equipment 2,000 1,000 (1,000)

VEHICLE & EQUIPMENT REPAI 17,350 10,273 16,150 (1,200)
 

12 6044 12 Computer Services 1,500 880 0 (1,500)
12 6045 12 Computer Supplies & Upgrades 3,000 2,397 1,000 (2,000)
12 6048 12 Security & Safety 7,000 8,656 2,000 (5,000)
12 6050 12 Office Supplies 4,625 5,682 3,600 (1,025)
12 6051 12 Postage 5,500 5,020 8,021 2,521
12 6053 12 Printing/Forms 750 1,845 2,100 1,350

OFFICE SUPPLIES/EQUIPMENT 22,375 24,480 16,721 (5,654)
 

12 6054 12 Publications/Dues 600 657 600 0
12 6055 12 Government Fees/Licenses 92,000 87,352 90,000 (2,000)

DUES & FEES 92,600 88,009 90,600 (2,000)
 

12 6060C 12 Utilities-Wireless 1,375 1,147 1,416 41
12 6060E 12 Utilities-Electricity 212,600 175,226 200,000 (12,600)
12 6060G 12 Utilities-Gas 1,000 1,181 1,030 30
12 6060I 12 Utilities-Internet 3,525 4,087 3,631 106
12 6060P 12 Utilities-Telephone 5,850 5,267 6,026 176
12 6060W 12 Utilities-Water 14,000 11,824 11,000 (3,000)

UTILITIES 238,350 198,732 223,103 (15,248)
 

12 6080K 12 District Counsel 3,650 2,459 3,000 (650)
12 6080L 12 Legal 2,050 1,438 3,000 950
12 6080M 12 Professional Services Misc 55,000 25,021 68,600 13,600
12 6086 12 Outside Services 12,650 15,884 0 (12,650)

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 73,350 44,802 74,600 1,250
 

12 6070 12 Equipment Rental 6,300 9,595 2,500 (3,800)
12 6089 12 Emergency Medical Supplies 1,000 960 (40)
12 6090 12 Operating Supplies 825 484 400 (425)
12 6091 12 Lab Tests 23,700 20,665 23,500 (200)
12 6092 12 Lab Supplies 150 1,324 3,000 2,850
12 6093 12 Small Tools/Equipment 2,325 2,102 2,000 (325)

407



3 of 6 ATTACHMENT F

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICE DISTRICT
FISCAL YEAR 2017 - 2018 BUDGET

WASTEWATER FUND

FY 16/17 ACTUAL PRELIMINARY
APPROVED THROUGH BUDGET FY 17-18

ACCT # ACCT DESCRIPTION BUDGET 4/30/2017 FY 17 - 18 CHANGE
12 6094 12 Clothing/Uniforms 3,100 3,162 2,400 (700)
12 6095 12 Office Furniture/Equipment 400 1,073 0 (400)
12 6096 12 Fuel 9,000 4,500 7,000 (2,000)

OPERATING SUPPLIES/EQUIP. 46,800 42,905 41,760 (5,040)
 

12 6115 12 Meeting Exp. 400 109 500 100
12 6120E 12 Employee Travel/Training 4,000 3,451 4,000 0
12 6124 12 Employee Recognition 400 100 200 (200)
12 6125 12 Recruitment 4,600 4,601 750 (3,850)

TRAINING & TRAVEL 9,400 8,261 5,450 (3,950)
 

12 6180G 12 Interest-Truck 285 0 (285)
12 2513 12 Principal-Truck 8,750 0 (8,750)
12 6180C 12 Interest-City Nat'l Bank 46,775 55,814 41,496 (5,279)
12 2602 12 Principal-City Nat'l Bank 114,000 118,000 4,000
12 2602 12 Long Term Debt: General Fund 74,600 (0) (74,600)

DEBT SERVICE 244,410 55,814 159,496 (84,914)
 

12 6170 12 Influent Screen:  
12 6170 12     Purchase 69,000 0 0 (69,000)
12 6170 12     Soils, Boring, Design 57,000 1,493 0 (57,000)
12 6170 12     Construction/Installation 85,000 0 (85,000)
12 6170 12 Clarifier Repairs 65,000 0 (65,000)
12 6170 12 Effluent Pumps 71,700 71,687 0 (71,700)
12 6170 12 Hand Rails 25,000 6,877 0 (25,000)
12 6170 12 Lift Station Repairs 150,000 43,045 0 (150,000)
12 6170 12 Grit Pumps Replacement 10,000 956 0 (10,000)

CAPITAL OUTLAY 532,700 124,058 0 (532,700)
 

SUBTOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES 2,263,295 1,492,621 1,653,358 (609,937)
 

12 6200 12 ADMIN DPT ALLOCATION 429,775 358,146 452,571 22,796
 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,693,070 1,850,767 2,105,929 (587,141)
 

NET OPERATING INCOME/(LOSS) (189,370)          (28,876)             (0)                       189,370

408



4 of 6 ATTACHMENT F

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICE DISTRICT
FISCAL YEAR 2017 - 2018 BUDGET

WASTEWATER FUND

FY 16/17 ACTUAL PRELIMINARY
APPROVED THROUGH BUDGET FY 17-18

ACCT # ACCT DESCRIPTION BUDGET 4/30/2017 FY 17 - 18 CHANGE
NOTES TO WASTEWATER BUDGET
12 4000 Service Fees
4% increase (84% SALES VICE 70%')
LOAN PROCEEDS
FROM GENERAL FUND
12 6032C 12 M&R Collection System
Root Control $5,000
12 6032G 12 M&R Generators
Annual service on generators (8 total: 4 this FY)
12 6032L 12 M&R Lift Station
Annual service: belts, oil, filters, fans
12 6032P 12 M&R Pumps
Repair or replace 2 rotating assemblies
12 6032M 12 M&R Manholes
Purchase & install 20 manhole lids
12 6063 12 M&R Communications Equipment
Allchin ?
12 6035T 12 CCTV and Hydro Cleaning
$2,500 for small hand held camera
$10,000 for hydro cleaning by FRM
12 6032S 12 Sludge Disposal
$15,000 Trailers rental/$36,000  Polymer/#37,500  Sludge removal 88,500           
12 6032T 12 TREATMENT PLANT REPAIRS
Pump filters / portable generators / replacement hoses / portable pumps
Replace cables on davit cranes / replace 2 return pumps
Buoys on gear drives / miscellaneous electric
12 6033B 12 M&R Buildings
Paint outside of building: $6,000
Replace laboratory floor (asbestos): ?
Repair laboratory metal cabinets: ?
12 6033G 12 M&R Grounds & Easements
12 trees @ $1,200 each
12 6035 12 Manhole Raising
After SLO County road work
12 6036T 12 Contingency
Emergency Repairs
12 6040 12 M&R Equipment
John Deere tractor

409



5 of 6 ATTACHMENT F

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICE DISTRICT
FISCAL YEAR 2017 - 2018 BUDGET

WASTEWATER FUND

FY 16/17 ACTUAL PRELIMINARY
APPROVED THROUGH BUDGET FY 17-18

ACCT # ACCT DESCRIPTION BUDGET 4/30/2017 FY 17 - 18 CHANGE
12 6041L 12 M&R Vehicles-Licensed
5 trucks @ $1,250 each
12 6041N 12 M&R Vehicles-Non-Licensed
portable generators and pumps
12 6041V 12 M&R Vehicles-Vactor
12 6063 12 Communication Equipment
radios in trucks
12 6045 12 Computer Supplies & Upgrades
Printer cartridges / 
12 6048 12 Security & Safety
Safety related equipment certified
Confined space signs, supplies
12 6050 12 Office Supplies
$300 per month
12 6051 12 Postage
Utility billing: mailing invoices (stamps went from 46 cents to 49 cents)
12 6053 12 Printing/Forms
Utility Billing: inserts / envelopes: $1,000
Rate increase notification: $1,100
12 6054 12 Publications/Dues
CAL WATER ENVIRONMNT ASSN
AMERICAN WATER WORKS ASSN
12 6055 12 Government Fees/Licenses
$69k SWRCB permit
Air Resources Board
SLO County
12 6080M 12 Professional Services Misc
STRATEGIC ADVISOR: $32,600 (30% of $8,500 = $2,550 PER MO + $2K REIMBUSEMENT)
UB: Accurate Mailing Service $4,000/yr
Rate Study Consultant $30,000 ($15,000 WASTEWATER & $15,000 WATER)
SSMP update (including FOG update): $10,000
Mapping Updates $5,000
FOG annual enforcement / training $2,000
12 6070 12 Equipment Rental
Pavement saws / crane
12 6089 12 Emergency Medical Supplies
$80/month inspection fire ext, medical kits, eye wash showers
12 6094 12 Clothing/Uniforms
6 employees @ $400 per MOU

410



6 of 6 ATTACHMENT F

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICE DISTRICT
FISCAL YEAR 2017 - 2018 BUDGET

WASTEWATER FUND

FY 16/17 ACTUAL PRELIMINARY
APPROVED THROUGH BUDGET FY 17-18

ACCT # ACCT DESCRIPTION BUDGET 4/30/2017 FY 17 - 18 CHANGE
12 6120E 12 Employee Travel/Training
6 employees @ $1,000 
12 6124 12 Employee Recognition
12 6125 12 Recruitment WW Op 2
12 6180G 12 Interest-Truck
Paid off FY 16-17
12 2513 12 Principal-Truck
Paid off FY 16-17
12 2602 12 Long Term Debt: General Fund
$500,000 loan from Gen Fund @ 1% for 20 years

411



1 OF 5 ATTACHMENT G

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICE DISTRICT
FISCAL YEAR 2017 - 2018 BUDGET

WATER FUND: OPERATIONS DEPARTMENT

FY 16/17 ACTUAL PRELIMINARY
APPROVED THROUGH BUDGET FY 17-18

ACCT # ACCT DESCRIPTION BUDGET 4/30/2017 FY 17 - 18 CHANGE

REVENUES
11 4000 Sales 2,124,525        1,734,619 2,251,997 127,472
11 4000 11 Adjustments -                   (771) -                     

SALES 2,124,525        1,733,848         2,251,997          127,472

11 4007 11 Returned Check Fee 400                  420                   400 0
11 4008 11 Account Setup/Close Fees 6,400               5,968                6,000 (400)
11 4373 11 Inspection Fees 8,450               7,212 8,450 0

ACCOUNT SERVICE FEES 15,250             13,600              14,850               (400)

11 4124 11 Assignment Fees 3,300               3,300 0
ADMINISTRATIVE FEES 3,300               -                    3,300                 0

11 4010 11 Penalties 51,325             38,255 55,000 3,675
11 4011 11 Service Disconnect/Reconnect 50                    86                     50 0

LATE FEES 51,375             38,341              55,050               3,675
0

11 4360 11 STANDBY AVAILABILITY 178,000           172,366 178,000 0

11 4100 11 Connect Rev - SFR 20,000             (1,800) 20,000 0
11 4390 11 Other 4,000 4,127 4,500 500

OTHER 24,000             2,327                24,500               500

RESOURCE CONSERVATION
11 4050 10 ADMIN FEES 1,475               1,454                1,939 464
10 4150 10 TRANSFER EDUs 4,475               4,458 5,944 1,469
11 4101 10 WAIT LIST FEES 61,630             61,621 61,630 0
11 4110 10 REMODEL FEES 63,050             36,945 75,000 11,950
11 4122 10 RETRO FIT IN-LIEU FEES 2,500               2,500 0
11 4124 10 ASSIGNMENT FEES 4,150               2,417 4,150 0
11 1020 10 VOLUNTARY LOT MERGER 8,000               20,000 12,000
SUB-TOTAL RESOURCE CONSERVATION 145,280           106,895            171,163             25,883

TOTAL REVENUES 2,541,730        2,067,376         2,698,860          157,130

EXPENDITURES
11 5000 11 Salary & Wages 344,900           302,874            460,083             115,183
11 5010 11 Overtime 37,850             34,477              25,000               (12,850)
11 5020 11 Standby Pay 17,350             14,329              18,250               900
SUB-TOTAL SALARY & WAGES 400,100           351,681            503,333             103,233
SUB-TOTAL BENEFITS 305,225           263,861            335,760             30,535
TOTAL PERSONNEL COSTS 705,325           615,542            839,093             133,768

412



2 OF 5 ATTACHMENT G

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICE DISTRICT
FISCAL YEAR 2017 - 2018 BUDGET

WATER FUND: OPERATIONS DEPARTMENT

FY 16/17 ACTUAL PRELIMINARY
APPROVED THROUGH BUDGET FY 17-18

ACCT # ACCT DESCRIPTION BUDGET 4/30/2017 FY 17 - 18 CHANGE
11 6010 11 Ads-Legal 400                  -                     (400)
11 6011I 11 Public Information 850                  -                     (850)

OUTREACH / EDUCATION 1,250               -                    -                     (1,250)

11 6031D 11 M&R-Water Distribution 38,000             25,487              25,000               (13,000)
11 6031F 11 M&R-Fire Hydrants 5,175               5,166                5,000                 (175)
11 6031G 11 M&R-Generators 1,000               555                   1,000                 0
11 6031L 11 M&R-Water Leimert 15,000             13,102              2,000                 (13,000)
11 6031M 11 M&R-Meters 2,875               5,018                5,000                 2,125
11 6031P 11 M&R-Pumps 5,025               1,673                -                     (5,025)
11 6031Q 11 M&R-SR 3 Well 9,000               8,564                2,000                 (7,000)
11 6031R 11 M&R-SR 4 55,000             53,505              10,000               (45,000)
11 6031S 11 M&R-Storage 20,000             15,458              13,500               (6,500)
11 6031T 11 M&R-Treatment 20,000             16,337              20,000               0
11 6031V 11 M&R-Valves 6,000               41                     6,000                 0
11 6031W 11 M&R-Wells 15,000             7,420                7,500                 (7,500)
11 6031Y 11 M&R-Yard 5,100               7,098                5,100                 0

DELIVERY SYSTEM REPAIRS 197,175           159,426            102,100             (95,075)

11 6033B 11 M&R-Buildings 20,000             685                   2,500                 (17,500)
11 6033G 11 M&R-Grounds 20,000             7,500                15,000               (5,000)

PLANT REPAIRS 40,000             8,185                17,500               (22,500)

11 6035 11 Catholdic Protection 3,400               -                     (3,400)
11 6037 11 SCADA Maintenance 15,000 15,000
11 6036 11 Repair Contingency 100,000 100,000

MAJOR MAINTENANCE 3,400               -                    115,000             111,600

11 6040 11 M&R-Equipment 1,000               1,000                 0
11 6041L 11 M&R-Vehicles-Licensed 5,000               3,243                5,000                 0
11 6041N 11 M&R-Vehicles-Non Licensed 2,000               157                   2,000                 0
11 6063 11 Communication Equipment 17,000             5,000                 (12,000)

VEHICLE & EQUIPMENT REPA 25,000             3,401                13,000               (12,000)

11 6044 11 Computer Services 1,800               1,050                1,500 (300)
11 6045 11 Computer Supplies & Upgrades 1,500               1,879                1,000                 (500)
11 6050 11 Office Supplies 3,450               2,203                3,000 (450)
11 6051 11 Postage 9,875               5,075                8,109 (1,766)
11 6053 11 Printing/Forms 2,900               3,078                3,000 100

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIP 19,525             13,286              16,609               (2,916)

11 6054 11 Dues & Publications 15,000             12,935              15,000               0
11 6055 11 Gov't Fees & Licenses 35,000             48,834              42,700               7,700

413



3 OF 5 ATTACHMENT G

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICE DISTRICT
FISCAL YEAR 2017 - 2018 BUDGET

WATER FUND: OPERATIONS DEPARTMENT

FY 16/17 ACTUAL PRELIMINARY
APPROVED THROUGH BUDGET FY 17-18

ACCT # ACCT DESCRIPTION BUDGET 4/30/2017 FY 17 - 18 CHANGE
GOVERNMENT FEES & DUES 50,000             61,769              57,700               7,700

11 6059 11 Bad Debt 12,000             11,726              1,000                 (11,000)
BAD DEBT & CLAIMS 12,000             11,726              1,000                 (11,000)

11 6060C 11 Utilities-Wireless 1,845               1,714                1,919                 74
11 6060E 11 Utilities-Electricity 157,315           115,553            146,947             (10,368)
11 6060G 11 Utilities-Gas 1,200               1,248                 48
11 6060I 11 Utilities-Internet 3,325               3,486                3,458                 133
11 6060P 11 Utilities-Telephone 5,750               4,894                5,980                 230
11 6060S 11 Utilities-Sewer 855                  850                   889                    34
11 6060W 11 Utilities-Water 1,300               1,280                1,352                 52

UTILITIES 171,590           127,776            161,793             (9,797)

11 6078 11 LEASE-WELL SITE 36,200             37,554              36,200               0

11 6080E 11 Engineering 6,000               -                     (6,000)
12 6080G 11 Prof Svcs GIS 450                  450                   7,500                 7,050
11 6080K 11 District Counsel 16,100             22,361              20,000               3,900
11 6080L 11 Legal 6,550               8,539                12,500               5,950
11 6080M 11 Professional Services Misc 92,500             77,929              47,600               (44,900)

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 121,600           109,279            87,600               (34,000)

11 6048 11 Security & Safety -                   895                   2,000                 2,000
11 6090 11 Operating Supplies 10,625             6,852                10,000               (625)
11 6090B 11 Sensor Cleaning 350                  355                   -                     (350)
11 6091 11 Lab Tests 30,025             20,749              28,000               (2,025)
12 6091G 11 Calibration 2,625               2,627                2,625                 0
11 6092 11 Lab Supplies 3,500               1,500                 (2,000)
11 6093 11 Small Tools/Equip 7,750               5,298                4,000                 (3,750)
11 6094 11 Clothing/Uniforms 8,000               7,100                8,000                 0
11 6095 11 Office Furniture/Equipment 50                    -                     (50)
11 6096 11 Fuel 12,000             12,000               0

OP SUPPLIES/EQUIPMENT 74,925             43,877              68,125               (6,800)

11 6115 11 Meeting Expense 1,000               1,000                 0
11 6120D 11 Director Travel 1,000               -                     (1,000)
11 6120E 11 Employee Travel/Training 1,900               3,036                5,000                 3,100
11 6125 11 Recruitment 4,000               3,772                750                    (3,250)

TRAINING & TRAVEL 7,900               6,807                6,750                 (1,150)

11 6170 11 Fiscalini Tank Project 660,000           444,637            -                     (660,000)
11 6170 11 Stuart Street Tank Repair 20,000             50,000               30,000

414



4 OF 5 ATTACHMENT G

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICE DISTRICT
FISCAL YEAR 2017 - 2018 BUDGET

WATER FUND: OPERATIONS DEPARTMENT

FY 16/17 ACTUAL PRELIMINARY
APPROVED THROUGH BUDGET FY 17-18

ACCT # ACCT DESCRIPTION BUDGET 4/30/2017 FY 17 - 18 CHANGE
11 6170 11 SCADA for San Simeon Well Fiel 90,000             85,085              -                     (90,000)
11 6170 11 Radio Grounds Pump Stn: Eng O 25,000             -                     (25,000)
11 6170 11 GIS 7,500               -                    -                     (7,500)

CAPITAL PROJECTS 802,500           529,722            50,000               (752,500)

11 6180G 11 Interest-Truck 300                  3,000                 2,700
11 2515 11 Principal-Truck 8,825               4,926                 (3,899)

Principal/Int Fiscalini Tank 45,725             -                     (45,725)
DEBT SERVICE 54,850             -                    7,926                 (46,924)

11 6011I 10 Public Information 0 0 4,000 4,000
11 6080V 10 Voluntary Lot Merger Program 50,000             7,469                20,000               (30,000)
11 6090 10 Operating Supplies 0 0 7,500 7,500
11 6611 10 Rebate Program 0 0 7,500 7,500

RESOURCE CONSERVATION 50,000             7,469                39,000               (11,000)

SUBTOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES 2,373,240        1,735,818         1,619,395          (753,845)
0

11 6200 11 ADMIN DPT ALLOCATION 582,420           485,350            899,170             316,750

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,955,660        2,221,168         2,518,565          (437,095)

NET OPERATING INCOME/(LOSS) (413,930)          (153,792)           180,295             594,225

WATER DEPARTMENT BUDGET NOTES
11 6031D 11 M&R-Water Distribution PAVING $20K / COLD PATCH $5K / OTHER $5K
11 6031F 11 M&R-Fire Hydrants FLUSHING HYDRANTS: METER $4K / REPAIR $2K

365 HYDRANTS: ESTIMATE 10% NEED REPAIR
11 6031S 11 M&R-Storage CATHODIC PROTECTION $3,500
11 6031V 11 M&R-Valves REPLACE 2 VALVES @ $3K EACH
11 6033G 11 M&R-Grounds MOW SAN SIMEON WELL FIELD TWICE A YEAR
11 6036 11 Contingency for Repairs ESTIMATE FOR EMERGENCY REPAIRS
11 6063 11 Communication Equipment RADIOS
11 6051 11 Postage UTILITY BILLING INVOICES (stamps from 46 to 49 cents
11 6054 11 Dues & Publications ACWA $13K / CA RURAL WTR ASSN $1K / AWWA $1K
11 6055 11 Gov't Fees & Licenses SWRCB FEES 
11 6060E 11 Utilities-Electricity ALL UTILITIES INCREASED 3%
12 6080G 11 Prof Svcs GIS GIS UPGRADES
12 6080M 12 Professional Services Misc
Rate Study Consultant $30,000 ($15,000 WASTEWATER & $15,000 WATER)
STRATEGIC ADVISOR: $32,600 (30% of $8,500 = $2,550 PER MO + $2K REIMBUSEMENT)
11 6048 11 Security & Safety SIGNAGE / HOMELAND SECURITY MEASURES

415



5 OF 5 ATTACHMENT G

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICE DISTRICT
FISCAL YEAR 2017 - 2018 BUDGET

WATER FUND: OPERATIONS DEPARTMENT

FY 16/17 ACTUAL PRELIMINARY
APPROVED THROUGH BUDGET FY 17-18

ACCT # ACCT DESCRIPTION BUDGET 4/30/2017 FY 17 - 18 CHANGE
11 6092 11 Lab Supplies FIELD TESTING CHLORINE
11 6120E 11 Employee Travel/Training 5 EMPLOYEES @ $1K EACH
11 6180G 11 Interest-Truck WTR SUPERVISOR TRUCK PURCHASED 2017
11 2515 11 Principal-Truck WTR SUPERVISOR TRUCK PURCHASED 2017

Principal/Int Fiscalini Tank LOAN NOT RECEIVED IN FY 16-17
RESOURCE CONSERVATION
11 6011I 10 Public Information PUBLIC EDUCATION
11 6090 10 Operating Supplies SHOWER HEADS/AERATORS/TOILET LEAK DETECTION KITS
11 6611 10 Rebate Program APPLICANCE REBATES

416



ATTACHMENT H

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICE DISTRICT
FISCAL YEAR 2017 - 2018 BUDGET

WATER FUND: SUSTAINABLE WATER FACILITY
CAPITAL COST RECOVERY DEPARTMENT

FY 16/17 ACTUAL PRELIMINARY
APPROVED THROUGH BUDGET FY 17-18

ACCT # ACCT DESCRIPTION BUDGET 3/31/2017 FY 17 - 18 CHANGE

REVENUES
39 4041 11 TOTAL BASE CHARGE 371,794           307,867            391,607             19,813            
39 4051 11 TOTAL EWS USAGE CHARGE 493,718           396,792            504,719             11,001            
TOTAL REVENUES 865,512           704,659            896,326             30,814            

EXPENDITURES
39 5000 11  WAGES AND BENEFITS 44,950             -                    130,176             85,226            
39 6031Z 11 MAINTENANCE -                   12,000               12,000            
39 6055 11 Govt Fees & Licenses 40,772             40,000               (772)               
39 6060E11  UTILITIES (ELECTRIC) 19,931             12,000               (7,931)            
39 6091B11  OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,792               3,000                 1,208              
39 6091F 11 REMOTE SYSTEM MONITO -                   6,913                6,480                 6,480              
39 6091H11  LAB TESTING 300                  21,120               20,820            
39 6080K11  PROF SVCS: COUNSEL 17,982             18,798              6,000                 (11,982)          
39 6080L11  PROF SVCS: LEGAL 4,118               2,745                -                     (4,118)            
39 6080M11  PROF SVCS: OTHER 25,000             7,040                (25,000)          

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 154,845           35,496              230,776             75,931            

39 6180I 11 Interest-Bank Loan 345,564           345,565            332,533             (13,031)          
11 2513 11 Principal-Bank Loan 313,861           155,335            326,893             13,032            
39 6829D 11 Performance Bond 71,649             71,649              71,650               1                     

DEBT SERVICE 731,074           572,549            731,076             2                     

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 885,919           608,045            961,852             75,933            
-                 

NET OPERATING INCOME/(LOSS) (20,407)            96,614              (65,526)              (45,119)          

THERE IS NO BUDGET BEING PROPOSED FOR SWF OPERATIONS IN FY 17-18 HOWEVER
IN FY 16-17 THE SWF OPERATIONS BUDGET HAD A LOSS OF $163,936.

417



1 OF 3 ATTACHMENT I

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
FISCAL YEAR 2016 - 2017 CAPITAL PROJECTS BUDGET
WATER FUND SUSTAINABLE WATER FACILITY (SWF)

SWF ONE-TIME REVENUES Approved Already RECOMMENDED
Budget Received Projected BUDGET CHANGE

FY 2016/17 3/31/2017 Receipts 5/1/2017
Loan (Installment Sale) $8,939,000 $8,939,000 $8,939,000 $0
Proposition 84 IRWM Project 4,382,256       4,163,142    219,113        4,382,256           ($0)

TOTALS $13,321,256 $13,102,142 $219,113 $13,321,256 ($0)

CDM SMITH TASK ORDERS Approved Already RECOMMENDED
Budget Spent Projected BUDGET

FY 2016/17 3/31/2017 Expenditures 5/1/2017
Task Order #1: Hydrological Modeling $174,495 $174,495 -                $174,495 $0
Task Order #2: Preconstruction Engineering $299,601 $299,601 -                $299,601 $0
Task Order #3: Preconstruction Services 920,084          920,084        -                920,084               $0
Task Order #4: Permitting: Prepurchase Assistan 499,941          499,941        -                499,941               $0
Task Order #5: Permitting & Environmental 584,607          584,607        -                584,607               $0
Task Order #6: Permitting & Environmental 317,071          191,698        116,392        317,071               $0
Task Order #8: Permitting & Environmental 105,000          -                -                       ($105,000)

TOTALS $2,900,799 $2,670,426 $116,392 $2,795,799 ($105,000)

DESIGN BUILD CONTRACT WITH CDM Approved Already RECOMMENDED
CONSTRUCTORS Budget Spent Projected BUDGET

FY 2016/17 3/31/2017 Expenditures 5/1/2017
Design Build Contract $6,647,919 $6,647,919 -                $6,647,919 $0
Change Order #1 511,602          511,602        -                511,602               $0
Change Order #2 123,953          123,953        -                123,953               $0
Change Order #3 83,268            83,268          -                83,268                 $0

TOTALS $7,366,742 $7,366,742 $0 $7,366,742 $0

SWF EXPENDITURES: OTHER Approved Already RECOMMENDED
Budget Spent Projected BUDGET

General Costs FY 2016/17 3/31/2017 Expenditures 5/1/2017
Primarily FGL $58,117 $58,117 -                $58,117 $0
Flag Lot Investigation 1,315              1,315            -                1,315                   $0
RWQCB Permitting Fees 55,315            55,315          -                55,315                 $0
RWQCB-mandated Environmental Surety Bond (  72,000            72,000          -                72,000                 $0
Telemetry Upgrade 83,000            -                83,000          83,000                 $0
Tracer Testing 2016 102,120          102,120        -                102,120               $0
Remote Sensing Installation at SS Creek Bridge 10,000            -                10,000          10,000                 $0
Tuff Box Laptop Computer 5,000                   $5,000
Battery Backup for all PLCs (incl installation) 20,000                 $20,000
Pressure Transducer (impound basin) 10,000                 $10,000
OPT 10 Software (data logging) 5,000                   $5,000

TOTALS $381,867 $288,867 $93,000 $421,867 $40,000

418



2 OF 3 ATTACHMENT I

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
FISCAL YEAR 2016 - 2017 CAPITAL PROJECTS BUDGET
WATER FUND SUSTAINABLE WATER FACILITY (SWF)

Regular Coastal Development Permit Approved Already RECOMMENDED
Budget Spent Projected BUDGET

FY 2016/17 3/31/2017 Expenditures 5/1/2017 CHANGE
Environmental Impact Report to support $0
      Reg CDP (MBI) $168,450 $168,450 $0 $168,450 $0
CDM EIR Support $100,000 $24,878 $75,122 $100,000 $0
Amend 1 to EIR (MBI) $138,768 $138,768 $0 $138,768 $0
Permitting Support (CDM SMITH TO8) $105,000 $45,839 $59,161 $105,000 $0
Tracer Study Support (CDM SMITH TO7) $161,052 $0 $161,052 $161,052 $0
Future Mitigation Measures $733,948 $11,410 $722,538 $733,948 $0

TOTALS $1,407,218 $389,345 $1,017,873 $1,407,218 $0

Professional Services Costs: Approved Already RECOMMENDED
Budget Spent Projected BUDGET

FY 2016/17 3/31/2017 Expenditures 5/1/2017
Public Outreach $55,100 $55,100 $0 $55,100 $0
Rate Study, Legal Services $66,042 $24,473 $41,569 $66,042 $0
Debt Costs of Issuance $143,001 $143,001 $0 $143,001 $0
Legal Services (RE Landwatch Lawsuit) $419,772 $419,772 $0 $419,772 $0
Computer Programming $7,600 $7,600 $0 $7,600 $0
CCSD Labor Expensed to CIP Project $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Strategic Advisor $101,592 $67,592 $34,000 $101,592 $0

$0
TOTALS $793,107 $717,538 $75,569 $793,107 $0

SWF START-UP EXPENDITURES Approved Already RECOMMENDED
Budget Spent Projected BUDGET

FY 2016/17 3/31/2017 Expenditures 5/1/2017
Start-Up Expenditures

Power $20,320 $20,320 $0 $20,320 $0
Chemicals $37,293 $37,293 $0 $37,293 $0
Consumables (membranes, filters, UV lamps, etc $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Maintenance $22,284 $22,284 $0 $22,284 $0
Impound Basin Monitoring $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Advanced Water Treatment Plant Sampling $141,185 $141,185 $0 $141,185 $0
Baseline Monitoring to support Adaptive Manag    $59,942 $59,942 $0 $59,942 $0

Start-Up Plant Operators (Three Month Co  $136,300 $136,300 $0 $136,300 $0
$0

TOTALS $417,324 $417,324 $0 $417,324 $0

419



3 OF 3 ATTACHMENT I

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
FISCAL YEAR 2016 - 2017 CAPITAL PROJECTS BUDGET
WATER FUND SUSTAINABLE WATER FACILITY (SWF)

SUMMARY

SUSTAINABLE WATER FACILITY PROJECT APPROVED ACTUAL  RECOMMENDED
BUDGET THROUGH  BUDGET

FY 2016/17 3/31/2017  5/1/2017 CHANGE
SOURCES OF FUNDS  
Loan (Installment Sale) 8,939,000       8,939,000        8,939,000               $0
Proposition 84 Expedited Draught Grant 4,382,256       4,163,142        4,382,256               ($0)
TOTAL FUNDS AVAILABLE 13,321,256    13,102,142   13,321,256         ($0)

 $0
EXPENDITURES $13,267,057 $11,850,242  $13,202,057 ($65,000)

 $0
FUNDS AVAILABLE LESS EXPENDITURES 54,199            1,251,900     119,199               $65,000

 

NOTES:
Strategic Advisor: $30,600 ($8,500 X 30% = $2,550 per month)

420



421



422



423



424



425



426


	Meeting Agenda



